
Agenda Posted: Friday, September 27, 2024  

NOTES 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need disability-related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in this meeting, please email info@tuscanwaterdistrict.org by Noon on Tuesday prior to this meeting. 

Written material related to an item on this agenda that is distributed less than 72 hours prior to this meeting to at least a majority of the members of the 
legislative body will be available for inspection during the meeting at North Valley Agricultural Services, 4936 Bell Road, Chico, CA 95973. 

Written material distributed during a public meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting, if prepared by the District or a member of its 
legislative body, or after the meeting if prepared by some other person. 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT 
Wednesday, October 2, 2024; 9:00 a.m. 

Chico State University Farm, 311 Nicholas C Schouten Lane, Room 104, Chico, CA 95928 
Any materials related to an item on this Agenda are available for public inspection online at https://www.tuscanwaterdistrict.org/  

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Consider Meeting Minutes for the TWD Board Meeting on August 21, 2024, and take appropriate
action.

3. Consider recent invoices and take appropriate action.

4. Draft Engineer’s Report and Proposition 218 Process

Subject: Presentation and Discussion of the Draft Engineer’s Report for the Proposed Proposition
218 Special Benefit Assessment.

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board receive the Draft Engineer’s Report prepared by
Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group, invite public comment, and provide direction or feedback to
staff. No formal action is required at this meeting.

Summary: The purpose of this agenda item is to introduce the Draft Engineer’s Report to the Board
and the public. The report outlines the proposed special benefit assessment necessary to fund the
Tuscan Water District’s operations. The presentation will include a discussion of the Proposition 218
process, which is required to approve the assessment through a mailed ballot election. Public
feedback and Board discussion are encouraged at this time.

At the Regular Board Meeting on October 16, 2024, the Board will be asked to approve the Final
Engineer’s Report, set a Public Hearing, and authorize the mailing of ballots for the Proposition 218
election.

5. Board members – Requests for future agenda topics & announcements

6. Public Comment: Members of the public may address the Board at this time on any matter not
already listed on the agenda. The Board reserves the right to limit each comment to three minutes per
speaker. The Board cannot take any action at this meeting on requests made under this section of the
agenda.

https://www.tuscanwaterdistrict.org/


 

MINUTES OF THE TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT 
Meeting of Wednesday, August 21, 2024; 9:00 a.m. 

Chico State University Farm, 311 Nicholas C Schouten Lane, Room 104, Chico, CA 95928 
 
MEETING MINUTES 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. 
 
Roll Call: 

• Board members present: Steve Koehnen, Craig Knight, Andrew Mendonca, Ed Paiva, Bill Chance 
• Absent: Rich McGowan, Brian Mori, Todd Turley, Rayme Antonowich 
• Public: Kamie Loeser, Jeff Carter, Danny Kerns, Emily Alma, Jenny Scheer, Joe Hughes, Tovey 

Giezentanner 
 
Item 2 – Meeting Minutes for the TWD Board Meeting on July 17, 2024. 

• Action requested: Review and take appropriate action. 
• Board comment: Add Jenny Scheer to public attendees 
• Public comment: None 
• Approved 5-0: Knight motion, Mendonca second. 

 
Item 3 – Financial Issues 

• Action requested: Review invoices and take appropriate action 
• Board discussion: None 
• Public comment: None 
• Approved 5-0. Chance motion, Knight second. 

 
Item 4 – Prop 218 Issues for Consideration 

• Actions requested:  
o Discuss TWD financial goals and take appropriate action 
o Discuss assessed parcels proposed assessment calculation and take appropriate action 

• Staff provided an overview of the issue and explained the budgets included in the Agenda packet. 
• Public input: 

o Alma: there is a lot of confusion among public about distinction between Vina GSA and 
TWD. 

o Loeser:  
§ Fee Collection: The Butte County Assessor's Office offers a fee collection service 

at $0.30 per parcel. This option should be evaluated for cost-effectiveness and 
efficiency in collecting future assessments. 

§ Domestic Well Owner Participation: As part of the Vina Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency (GSA) fee process, some domestic well owners have 
expressed interest in contributing financially to groundwater management efforts. 
This stems from their understanding of potential impacts on domestic wells from 
broader groundwater use. Implementing a nominal fee for these stakeholders 
could enhance their engagement in the decision-making process. 

§ Professional Services Allocation: Consider a line item for professional engineering 
and consulting services. This would cover recurring tasks such as annual 
preparation of the assessor’s roll and other technical needs that may arise.  

Page 2 of 96



§ Budget Justification: Each budget item must be thoroughly justified. For reference,
the GSA initially projected a per-acre cost of $3.09 but ultimately charged $1.54
per acre due to offsetting costs with Department of Water Resources grant funds.

§ Future Project Funding: To avoid the need for additional Proposition 218
proceedings in the near term, consider allocating funds for potential future
projects. This proactive approach could facilitate timely implementation of
projects identified as necessary within the next few years.

• Board discussion:
o Re: financial goals:

§ Chance
• Office rent seems high – should be closer to $.075 to $1.00 per sf
• How does budget work, if we exempt parcels?
• The budget needs to be sensitive to the reality that fees are going up

across the board for several different programs.
§ Paiva: Option 2. Chance: 2 or 3. Knight: 2 or 3. Koehnen: 1 or 2. Mendonca: 2 or 3.
§ Board Consensus:

• Option 2 (Year 1 budget of $571,000) or Option 3 (Year 1 budget of
$633,600) are acceptable. Direct staff to work with engineer to
generate a Draft Engineer’s Report with both options for a final
decision by the Board.

o Re: potential exclusion of certain parcels from special benefit assessment:
§ Mendonca – should TWD consider a base fee for smaller parcels?

• Engineer input – needs to be a proportional benefit per parcel
§ Paiva – preference is not to exclude parcels, even if it creates more administrative

burden and cost. Fair is fair.
§ Knight – preference is not to exclude parcels, particularly if what Kamie says about

domestic well users in the Vina GSA process is true.
§ Mendonca – don’t have a strong preference either way.
§ Chance – don’t have a strong preference either way.
§ Koehnen – don’t have a strong preference either way.
§ Board Consensus:

• All parcels should be subject to the special benefit assessment.

Item 5 – Updates 
• Staff provided an update on LAFCO Conditions:

o LAFCO Condition 6b – TWD submitted an application to Butte County LAFCO to conduct a
municipal service review (MSR) and determine the long-term sphere of influence. Done –
Condition satisfied.

o LAFCO Condition 9 – TWD adopted a resolution requesting the Board of Supervisors to
establish electoral divisions based on equal size (acres). Done – Condition satisfied.

• TWD policies and future ethics/brown act training will be discussed at either the September or
October Board meeting.

Item 6 – Board member requests for future agenda topics & announcements. None. 

Item 7 – Public Comment. None. 

Meeting adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 

Page 3 of 96



ITEM 3
Financial Issues

TWD BILLING SUMMARY - as of 10/2/2024 Approved      
Budget Billed to Date Remaining

EXPENSE 15-Aug 15-Sep Total

District Counsel 50,000.00$        712.50$              will be included 
in 10/16 packet 12,641.00$        37,359.00$        

District Staff 35,000.00$        3,500.00$          3,500.00$          17,500.00$        17,500.00$        

Prop 218

P&P Engineer -$                   6,782.60$          

MKE Elections -$                   -$                   

Contingency

Website -$                   -$                   

LAFCO Deposit for Condition 6(b) MSR -$                   -$                   

TOTALS 150,000.00$      4,212.50$          10,282.60$        44,623.60$        105,376.40$      

15,000.00$        4,700.00$          10,300.00$        

For Approval 10/2

50,000.00$        9,782.60$          40,217.40$        

Page 4 of 96



 

 
 

 
 
 
                                              August 30, 2024 
 
 
            TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT                       Invoice No.      1231469 
            *****E-MAIL INVOICES*****                   Client No.     24618 
                                                        Matter No.     001 
                                                        Billing Attorney:   JDH 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
       

INVOICE SUMMARY                               
 
  
For Professional Services Rendered for the Period Ending: August 19, 2024. 
 
RE:  TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT 
 GENERAL BUSINESS 
  
 
 Professional Services                      $ 712.50 
 Costs Advanced                                 $ .00  
 
 TOTAL THIS INVOICE                   $ 712.50          
 
 Prior Balance             $ 480.00  
 
 TOTAL BALANCE DUE        $ 1,192.50     
 
 
  

Page 5 of 96



 
                                          KLEIN DENATALE GOLDNER     
 
Invoice No. 1231469                        August 30, 2024 
 

2 
 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                  
 

Date Init Description Hours Amount 
7/24/24 AND REVIEWED PROP. 218 RESEARCH REGARDING PROCESS; E-MAILED T. 

GIEZENTANNER REGARDING SAME. 
.40 120.00 

7/29/24 JDH ATTENDED AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING WITH PROVOST & PRITCHARD. 1.50 592.50 

 
 TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                         $ 712.50   
 
 
SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                    
 

Name Init Rate Hours Total 
DOMINGUEZ, ALEX AND 300.00 .40 120.00 
HUGHES, JOSEPH JDH 395.00 1.50 592.50 
Total   1.90 $ 712.50 
 
 
 
   TOTAL THIS INVOICE                    $ 712.50    
  

Page 6 of 96



 
                                          KLEIN DENATALE GOLDNER     
 
Invoice No. 1231469                        August 30, 2024 
 

3 
 
 
 

 
OUTSTANDING INVOICES                      
 
Invoice No. Date Invoice 

   Total 
Payments 

   Received 
Ending 

   Balance 
1230249 7/31/24 480.00 .00 480.00 
 
   PRIOR BALANCE                     $ 480.00 
 
          Balance Due This Invoice             $ 712.50  
 
          TOTAL BALANCE DUE           $ 1,192.50     
 
 
 
AGED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE        
 

Current - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 91 - 120 Over 120 Total 
$ 480.00 $ .00 $ .00 $ .00 $ .00 $ 480.00 

 
  

Page 7 of 96



 

 
 

 
 
                                                               August 30, 2024 
 
TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT                                       Invoice No.      1231469 
*****E-MAIL INVOICES*****                                   Client No.     24618 
                                                            Matter No.     001 
                                                            Billing Attorney:   JDH 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 
     

REMITTANCE           
   
RE:  TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT 
 GENERAL BUSINESS 
    
 
 BALANCE DUE THIS INVOICE                              $ 712.50   
 
 Prior Balance              $ 480.00  
 
 TOTAL BALANCE DUE         $ 1,192.50     
 
 
   
All checks should be made payable to:      Klein DeNatale Goldner 
(Please return this advice with payment.)           10000 Stockdale Hwy, Suite 200 
                                                    Bakersfield, CA 93311 
 
For payment by wire in USD:                          J.P. Morgan Chase 
(Please reference:                                            Account No. 825707620 
Client-Matter No. 24618-001,   ABA No. 322271627 
Invoice No. 1231469) 
 
 
To pay by credit card, click here --->:Pay Now  or call Accounting at (661) 395-1000. 
 

  
DUE UPON RECEIPT   

 
FEDERAL I.D. No. 95-2298220 

 
Thank you! Your business is greatly appreciated.         

Page 8 of 96

https://kleinlaw.rippe.com/LMS/paction/payments/confirmAmount?enc=ZSehJfJw2QykmbSs9xt6EJQo2O%2Fqjm4os07JpFhh1OIAj00HcIqAXGS0npARDPivLo%2FapBeAw9eDh1UOqzMANxmCdCoCuPk2fGB6gAjM1INZNBR5beJ08uz8VtXqKu2%2FcjT5KSTCXt%2FAQO%2BUBWN%2BzDKP6NsD8zGbstyCqfYIaRcoVA3hO9EsC77CCN2MWOtm5gsC73twAV7MlRk9t%2FgSJhCg1DK56OklHgXBZnAocraGzPvqpCIbAApHenIccwG8GQ%3D%3D


INVOICE
Giezentanner & Associates

698 East 5th Street
Chico, California 95928

United States

BILL TO
Tuscan Water District
30 Independence Circle
Chico, California 95973
United States

Invoice Number: 20201277

Invoice Date: August 31, 2024

Payment Due: September 30, 2024

Amount Due (USD): $3,500.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Service
Period ending August 15 - For District staff support
services as follows: 
- LAFCO Conditions of Approval compliance
- Logistical and financial issues
- Board meeting prep and follow up
- Meetings and communication with board members
& Ad Hoc committees

1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Total: $3,500.00

Amount Due (USD): $3,500.00

Page 9 of 96



INVOICE
Giezentanner & Associates

698 East 5th Street
Chico, California 95928

United States

BILL TO
Tuscan Water District
30 Independence Circle
Chico, California 95973
United States

Invoice Number: 20201278

Invoice Date: September 30, 2024

Payment Due: October 30, 2024

Amount Due (USD): $3,500.00

Items Quantity Price Amount

Service
Period ending September 15 - For District staff
support services as follows: 
- LAFCO Conditions of Approval compliance
- Logistical and financial issues
- Board meeting prep and follow up
- Meetings and communication with board members
& Ad Hoc committees

1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00

Total: $3,500.00

Amount Due (USD): $3,500.00

Page 10 of 96



Client Project #:

Project Name: Tuscan WD Assessment Prop 218 Assistance

Tovey Giezentanner
Tuscan Water District

September 17, 2024
Project: No: 04380-24-001
Invoice No: 113013

Phase T1: Draft Proposition 218 Benefit Assessment Engineer's Report. Attend District board meeting to hear board discussion and direction related to 
the project. Review parcel information received from client and prepare GIS map with assessable parcels and District Boundary. 
Professional Services from August 01, 2024 to August 31, 2024
          Phase: T1 Benefit Assessment Roll and Engineer's Report
 Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 10.70 190.00 2,033.00
Associate Specialist 11.30 142.00 1,604.60
Principal Engineer .50 240.00 120.00
Assistant Planner 27.50 110.00 3,025.00

Totals 50.00 6,782.60
Total Labor 6,782.60

             $6,782.60Total this Phase:

         $6,782.60Total this Invoice

  

*** Please make checks payable to Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group *** 
For billing inquiries, please email Billing@ppeng.com.

Page 11 of 96



STAFF REPORT – ITEM 4 
 
TO:  Board of Directors, Tuscan Water District 
 
FROM: Tovey Giezentanner, Interim General Manager 
 
DATE:  October 2, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Introduction of Draft Engineer’s Report and Proposition 218 Process 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Board receive the Draft Engineer’s Report prepared by Provost 
& Pritchard Consulting Group, introduce the Proposition 218 special benefit assessment 
process, and invite public comment and feedback.  
 
No formal action is required at this meeting; however, public and board input is 
encouraged to ensure the transparency and thorough review of the report before its final 
adoption at the Regular Board Meeting on October 16, 2024. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Tuscan Water District (TWD) was formed in early 2024 to manage groundwater 
resources within the Vina and a portion of the Butte Subbasins. As part of its legal and 
operational requirements, TWD must develop a revenue mechanism to fund ongoing 
district operations, primarily through a land-based special benefit assessment. This 
assessment is critical to the District's ability to perform its responsibilities under the 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) and the Butte County Local Agency 
Formation Commission (LAFCo) conditions of approval. 
 
Pursuant to California’s Proposition 218, an Engineer's Report is required to justify any 
assessments levied on landowners. The Draft Engineer’s Report, prepared by Provost & 
Pritchard Consulting Group, outlines the methodology, benefits determination, and 
proposed assessment structure necessary for TWD's operational funding. This report will 
form the basis for a Proposition 218 election, allowing affected landowners to vote on the 
proposed assessment. 
 
REPORT SUMMARY 
 
1. Purpose of the Engineer’s Report 

The Draft Engineer’s Report proposes a special benefit assessment to fund TWD's fixed 
operational costs. The assessment is calculated based on the benefits each landowner 
receives from the District's services, such as the pursuit and implementation of 

Page 12 of 96



projects, representation of landowners in collaboration with local, state, and federal 
agencies, advocacy on behalf of landowners to secure grants and other funding 
sources, and the defense of landowners’ access to groundwater.  

 
2. Proposed Assessment 

The maximum proposed assessment rate for Year 1 is $6.45 per acre, calculated to 
cover fixed costs of $620,600. The assessment rate is subject to a 3.5% annual inflation 
increase over the following five years, with a maximum rate of $7.66 per acre by 2029. 

 
3. Proposition 218 Process 

After receiving feedback and making necessary revisions, the Board will consider 
adopting the Final Engineer’s Report at its October 16, 2024, meeting. The Board will 
also be asked to set a Public Hearing and authorize a Proposition 218 Mailed Ballot 
Election. The election process will allow landowners to vote on the proposed 
assessment, with ballots weighted according to the size of the landholdings. 

 
NEXT STEPS 
 

1. Public Input: Public comments on the Draft Engineer’s Report are welcome. 
 

2. Board Action: On October 16, the Board will review and consider approval of the 
Final Engineer’s Report, set the date for the Public Hearing, and authorize the 
Proposition 218 Mailed Ballot Election. 
 

3. Public Hearing and Election: The Public Hearing is expected to be held in January 
2025, followed by the ballot tabulation and the potential adoption of the 
assessment. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The proposed special benefit assessment is essential to the financial viability of the 
District. Failure to adopt an assessment could jeopardize the District’s ability to meet its 
operational and SGMA obligations, potentially resulting in the dissolution of TWD under 
LAFCo conditions. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The Draft Engineer’s Report provides the foundation for the District’s Proposition 218 
assessment process. Staff recommends that the Board receive the report, allow for public 
comment, and provide feedback for consideration before final adoption. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Draft Engineer’s Report 

Page 13 of 96



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ENGINEER’S REPORT 
FOR 

Tuscan Water District 
 

PROPOSITION 218 PROCEDURES FOR 
BENEFIT ASSESSMENTS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

September 2024 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Prepared for: 

 
Tuscan Water District 

 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group 
Chico, California 

 
 
 

 DR
AF
T

Page 14 of 96



TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT 
 PROP. 218 ENGINEER’S REPORT  

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page i  
   

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
REPORT SUMMARY ...................................................................................................... 1 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT ................................................................................. 4 

1.1. General .............................................................................................................. 4 
1.2. Proposition 218 Requirements ........................................................................... 4 
1.3. Revenue Objectives ........................................................................................... 5 

2. DISTRICT BACKGROUND INFORMATION ............................................................ 6 
2.1. General .............................................................................................................. 6 
2.2. Location ............................................................................................................. 6 
2.3. District Background and Purpose ....................................................................... 6 
2.4. Current Operations ............................................................................................. 6 

3. DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION ................................................................... 9 
3.1. Annual District Expenses ................................................................................... 9 

3.1.1. General and Administrative Expenses ......................................................... 9 
3.1.2. Litigation Support ....................................................................................... 10 
3.1.3. Technical Support ...................................................................................... 10 
3.1.4. Lobbying and Funding Advocacy ............................................................... 11 
3.1.5. Reserve ..................................................................................................... 11 
3.1.6. Conclusion ................................................................................................. 12 

4. BENEFITS DETERMINATION ............................................................................... 13 
4.1. General ............................................................................................................ 13 
4.2. Determination of Benefits ................................................................................. 13 

5. PROPOSAL TO INCREASE ASSESSMENTS ...................................................... 16 
5.1. Assessment Structure ...................................................................................... 16 
5.2. Proposed Assessment Roll .............................................................................. 16 
5.3. Proportionality of Special Benefit ..................................................................... 17 
5.4. Conclusion ....................................................................................................... 17 

6. IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES ..................................................................... 18 
Appendix ....................................................................................................................... 19 
 
 
LIST OF FIGURES 
Figure 1: District Location Map ........................................................................................ 8 
 
  DR
AF
T

Page 15 of 96



TUSCAN WATER DISTRICT 
 PROP. 218 ENGINEER’S REPORT  

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page i i  
   

 
LIST OF TABLES  
Table 1: Budget Year 1 through Year 5 ......................................................................... 12 
Table 2: Maximum Assessment Rate Schedule (with 3.5% Annual Inflation Increase of 
General and Administrative expenses) .......................................................................... 16 
 
 
ABBREVIATIONS and ACRONYMS 
 
AF........................................................................................................................ Acre-feet 
AFY ....................................................................................................... Acre-feet per year 
District ............................................................................................. Tuscan Water District 
GSA ............................................................................ Groundwater Sustainability Agency 
GSP ................................................................................ Groundwater Sustainability Plan 
LAFCo .................................................................... Local Agency Formation Commission 
MOU ................................................................................ Memorandum of Understanding 
Report ......................................................................... Proposition 218 Engineer’s Report 
Roll .......................................................................................................... Assessment Roll 
SGMA  ........................................................... Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
SWRCB ................................................................. State Water Resources Control Board 
TWD ................................................................................................ Tuscan Water District 
 

DR
AF
T

Page 16 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 1 
   

REPORT SUMMARY 
The Tuscan Water District (TWD or District) is a California water district recently formed 
to evaluate, fund, implement, and oversee projects and actions to achieve groundwater 
sustainability in the Vina and a portion of the Butte sub-basins. TWD also represents 
landowners for the purpose of working with the County of Butte; Butte County Water 
Commission; the Vina, Butte, and Rock Creek Reclamation District Groundwater 
Sustainability Agencies (GSAs); and other state and local agencies in the administration 
of Groundwater Sustainability Plans (GSP). 
TWD seeks approval from landowners within its boundaries to implement an annual, land-
based special benefit assessment, designed to generate sufficient revenue for ongoing 
district operations. This special benefit assessment will help ensure that TWD can 
perform its essential functions of sustainably managing groundwater resources under the 
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) thereby preserving and protecting 
groundwater resources for the benefit of all landowners within the TWD. 

District Formation and Special Benefits 
TWD encompasses predominantly prime agricultural land, where the landowners rely 
heavily on groundwater for irrigation and domestic water supply. Prior to the formation of 
TWD, no single entity had the legal authority or collective support necessary to pursue 
vital groundwater management projects and advocate for long-term sustainability.  
With the establishment of TWD, each parcel within the District receives specific and direct 
special benefits, including: 

• Local Control: A landowner-governed special district with exclusive authority to 
pursue and implement surface water projects, groundwater recharge initiatives, and 
demand reductions strategies aimed at achieving long-term groundwater 
sustainability for the Vina and Butte sub-basins. 

• Representation: TWD landowners are represented in collaboration with Butte 
County, the Vina, Butte, and Rock Creek Reclamation District GSAs, and other state 
and local entities in the administration of GSPs. 

• Funding Advocacy: The District advocates for TWD landowners by securing grants 
and other funding from local, state, or federal sources to support surface water 
projects, groundwater recharge initiatives, and demand reduction efforts, and other 
mitigation strategies – ultimately reducing the overall cost of SGMA compliance. 

• Protection of Groundwater Rights: TWD defends landowners’ access to 
groundwater against external threats, such as regulatory challenges and potential 
encroachments on groundwater rights. 

These benefits justify the proposed special benefit assessment under Proposition 218, 
which allows local agencies to levy assessments for specific services that provide special 
benefits. Implementing a special benefit assessment for lands within the District ensures 
that revenue collection is aligned with the actual cost of providing district services, and it 
distributes the financial responsibility equitably among landowners.  

DR
AF
T

Page 17 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 2 
   

Proposed Special Benefit Assessment and Financial Needs 
The proposed special benefit assessment is a dedicated charge aimed at recovering the 
District’s fixed expenses. Since TWD does not currently have a revenue stream, this 
Report outlines the implementation of a special benefit assessment to ensure that the 
District can cover its operational costs. 
According to the Butte County Local Agency Formation Commission’s (LAFCo) 
Resolution No. 18 2022/23 approving the formation of the District,  

“The continuing operation of the District shall require that the TWD enact a 
special assessment or other revenue measure generating sufficient annual 
revenue for the ongoing operation of the District in an amount not less than 
$445,600/year on all land within the District receiving a special benefit or 
property-related service. If the revenue measure is not successfully enacted 
by the District within one year of the recording of the certificate of 
completion, pursuant to G.C. 56886(o) the Water District shall be dissolved.” 
(10) 

The proposed special benefit assessment rate will allow the District to recover its fixed 
costs and maintain financial stability. The maximum assessment rate for Year 1 of $6.45 
is based on the District’s anticipated expenses and would be billed to landowners through 
Butte County’s tax rolls. The tax roll, which is aligned with the County’s fiscal year, would 
include the special benefit assessment starting with the 2025 fiscal year. 

Due to inflation, the general and administrative expenses for the District are anticipated 
to increase by 3.5% annually from years 2026 through 2029, and the maximum 
assessment rate would rise accordingly. While the District may choose to charge a lower 
assessment rate than the maximum assessment rate in any given year, it cannot exceed 
the maximum rate unless a new Proposition 218 election is held to authorize an increase. 
Beyond 2029, the maximum special benefit assessment rate will remain unchanged 
unless further approval is obtained through another Proposition 218 election. The TWD 
Board of Directors will have the discretion to set the annual special benefit assessment 
rate, but it will not exceed the approved maximum rate. 

District Special Benefit Assessment Proposition 218 Process 
In accordance with LAFCo’s formation resolution for the formation of TWD, the District is 
required to establish a special benefit assessment or other revenue generating 
mechanism sufficient to fund the District's ongoing operational costs, which must total no 
less than $445,600 per year. The process for implementing this assessment follows the 
guidelines of Proposition 218, as outlined in Article XIII D of the California Constitution, 
and the Proposition 218 Omnibus Implementation Act (Government Code sections 53750 
and subsequent provisions). These laws set forth the mandatory procedures that local 
agencies must follow in order to levy specific assessments on properties. The District has 
chosen to adhere to Proposition 218 not only because it is a legal requirement but also 
because it ensures transparency by fully informing landowners and allowing them to have 
a direct say in the proposed assessment. 

DR
AF
T

Page 18 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 3 
   

Once the TWD Board of Directors determines the necessity of the special benefit 
assessment, the District must ensure that the charges correspond with the benefits 
provided by the District. The assessments will be allocated based on the acreage affected 
within the TWD. This Engineer’s Report evaluates the benefits conferred upon parcels 
within the District’s boundaries, specifically regarding the pursuit and implementation of 
projects; representation of landowners in collaboration with local, state, and federal 
agencies; advocacy on behalf of landowners in securing grants and other funding 
sources; and defense of landowners’ access to groundwater. 
Following the Board’s acceptance of this report, a public hearing will be held, during which 
all landowners affected by the proposed special benefit assessment may participate. 
During the public hearing, the Board will address District landowner comments and 
questions, ensuring all concerns are considered.  
In November 2024, the District will compile the roll of the landowners subject to the 
assessment. At that time, notices and ballots will be mailed to the affected landowners, 
informing them of the proposed assessment and giving them the opportunity to vote. The 
election will conclude with a public hearing in January 2025, where the votes will be tallied. 
The votes will be weighted based on the financial obligation per assessable acre, with a 
majority of weighted votes in favor of the assessment required for approval.  
If the majority of weighted votes support the proposed assessment, the Board will be 
authorized to levy the assessment up to the maximum rate, as specified in the Maximum 
Assessment Rate Schedule. In the event of a majority protest (i.e., the weighted majority 
of returned ballots oppose the assessment), the Board will not proceed with the 
assessment. 
Following a favorable majority vote, the Board will have the authority to implement the 
approved assessment rate at its meeting in February 2025. While the Board will be 
authorized to levy the assessment up to the maximum rate specified in the Maximum 
Assessment Rate Schedule, it may choose to levy an amount lower than the maximum. 
The public hearing in January 2025 will offer a final opportunity for public input before the 
votes are tallied, and the assessment rate, whether at the maximum or a reduced level, 
will be formally adopted at the subsequent Board meeting.  
  

DR
AF
T

Page 19 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 4 
   

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1. General 
This Report has been prepared in accordance with state law to outline the equitable 
distribution of special benefit assessments to be levied on each parcel within the District. 
As specified in the District’s LAFCo formation resolution, the District is required to 
establish a special benefit assessment or other revenue generating mechanism to ensure 
adequate funding for ongoing operational expenses.  
The District now proposes to implement a land-based assessment to establish a stable 
revenue stream for covering its fixed operational costs. This assessment would take effect 
starting in Butte County’s fiscal year 2025. 

1.2. Proposition 218 Requirements 
In November 1996, California voters approved Proposition 218, the “Right to Vote on 
Taxes Act,” which added Article XIII D to the California Constitution. Proposition 218 
establishes specific requirements for the imposition of assessments, fees, and charges 
by local agencies.  
Under Proposition 218, TWD must identify all parcels within the District that will receive a 
special benefit for which the proposed assessments will be levied. A “special benefit” is 
defined as “a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred on 
real property located in the district or to the public at large.” In the case of TWD, primary 
special benefits provided include the pursuit and implementation of projects; 
representation of landowners in collaboration with local, state, and federal agencies; 
advocacy on behalf of landowners in securing grants and other funding sources; and 
defense of landowners’ access to groundwater. 
Before a local agency can levy new or increased assessments subject to Section 4 of 
Proposition 218, the following procedures are required: 
1. Preparation of an Engineer’s Report: A detailed report must be prepared by a 
registered engineer certified by the State of California, justifying each assessment. 
2. Notice to Property Owners: The record owner of each parcel identified for 
assessment must receive written notice, detailing the reason for the assessment and the 
total charges associated with their parcel. 
3. Public Hearing Notice: The notice must specify the time, date, and location of the 
public hearing on the assessment and include a ballot, outlining the voting process and 
providing arguments for and against the assessment. 
4. Public Hearing: A public hearing must be conducted no less than 45 days after mailing 
the notice, during which protests will be considered and ballots will be tabulated. 
5. Ballot Requirement: To approve the assessment, a majority of the weighted financial 
obligation (based on financial obligation per assessable acre) of the returned ballots must 
be in favor of the assessment.  
DR
AF
T

Page 20 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 5 
   

1.3. Revenue Objectives 
As mentioned, to meet its ongoing operational financial needs, TWD proposes to 
implement a land-based assessment to generate a reliable revenue stream. Approval of 
this special benefit assessment requires the consent of landowners holding the majority 
of the weighted value of deeded parcels within the District, in compliance with Proposition 
218.  
For Year 1, the District anticipates operating expenses of approximately $620,600, 
covering essential costs such as staffing, office expenses, district counsel, litigation 
support, technical expertise, lobbying efforts, and a small reserve fund. As a result, the 
District requires a stable revenue source to maintain operations, consistent with the 
financial expectations established during its formation.  
The proposed land-based special benefit assessment of $6.45 per acre is designed to 
fund the District’s fixed costs. Proposition 218 allows the District to levy an assessment 
sufficient to cover 100% of the property related service provided to landowners within the 
District. At a minimum, this Report identifies the fixed costs necessary to keep the District 
operational.  
Approval of this Proposition 218 election would authorize the maximum annual land-
based special benefit assessment rates, which the Board of Directors may implement.  
The Board retains the discretion to levy assessments at rates lower than the maximum 
authorized in any future year without requiring an additional Proposition 218 election. 
  

DR
AF
T

Page 21 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 6 
   

2. DISTRICT BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

2.1. General 
TWD is a California Water District established to provide local landowners with enhanced 
control over the management of groundwater resources within the District’s boundary. 
Formed under the provisions of the California Water Code, Section 34000 et seq., TWD 
operates as a locally governed special district. It is governed by a nine-member Board of 
Directors, elected by district landowners. The Board sets policy, and under their direction, 
the General Manager implements strategies, oversees district operations, and manages 
day-to-day administrative activities.  

2.2. Location 
TWD encompasses approximately 97,625 acres of predominately prime agricultural land 
in northwest Butte County, California, situated in the northern Sacramento Valley. The 
District is bordered by the Sacramento River to the west, the Tehama County line to the 
north, and State Route 99 to the east. The southern boundary extends to the northern 
border of the Western Canal Water District, including lands west and south of the City of 
Chico. The District’s boundaries have been established to include areas reliant on 
groundwater, with a focus on the Vina Subbasin. A map of the District is provided in Figure 
1. 

2.3. District Background and Purpose 
TWD was formed in response to the need for local groundwater-dependent landowners 
to have a stronger role in managing groundwater resources, particularly in the Vina 
Subbasin. Prior to its formation, this region had no subbasin-wide special district with the 
authority to plan, fund, and implement projects to address groundwater sustainability 
under SGMA. TWD’s purpose is to collaborate with local and state agencies to pursue 
water supply, recharge, and demand reduction solutions; generate grant funding for 
projects aligned with the Vina GSP; and defend landowners’ access to groundwater 
against external threats and regulatory challenges. 
The agricultural land within the District predominantly consists of permanent crop 
production, such as almonds and walnuts, which rely heavily on groundwater for irrigation. 
The declining groundwater levels in the Vina Subbasin and constantly evolving regulatory 
landscape make it essential for landowners to actively participate in groundwater 
management efforts. TWD provides a governance structure to ensure landowners have 
representation and input into decisions affecting groundwater sustainability.  

2.4. Current Operations 
TWD was officially formed on February 1, 2024. Currently, the District is focusing on 
launching its operations, ensuring compliance with various LAFCo conditions of approval, 
and establishing a stable revenue stream through the proposed special benefit 
assessment to fund its activities. The District is also in the process of entering into 
Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) with the Vina, Rock Creek Reclamation District, 
and Butte County GSAs. These MOUs will further formalize TWD’s relationship with these 

DR
AF
T

Page 22 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 7 
   

GSAs and support the implementation of the Vina GSA’s GSP and advancing 
groundwater sustainability within the District’s boundaries. 
  

DR
AF
T

Page 23 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 8 
   

 

 
Figure 1: District Location Map 

DR
AF
T

Page 24 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 9 
   

3. DISTRICT FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
This section outlines the District’s annual expenses and provides an analysis to determine 
the total fixed costs that will be recovered through assessments.  

3.1. Annual District Expenses 
The following describes the major categories of expenses that contribute to the District’s 
overall budget. This information provides the context within which the assessment would 
fit within the existing budget structure. The District’s primary expenses include staffing, 
office-expenses (office lease, supplies, and memberships and subscriptions, etc.), and 
external support (such as legal support, technical support, and lobbying and funding 
advocacy). Funding these costs via assessments would allow the District to continue to 
operate. The assessments would serve as the source of funding for the District. The 
categories of expenses that are presented below are the same as those in the District’s 
approved budgets, and TWD’s five-year projected budget is presented in Table 1 below.  

3.1.1. General and Administrative Expenses  
General and Administrative Expenses cover the essential costs associated with the day-
to-day operations of TWD. These expenses ensure that the District functions efficiently 
and effectively in serving the landowners’ interests. Key components include staff 
salaries, office operations, utilities, insurance, legal compliance, and other overhead costs 
necessary for the administration of District activities.  

Benefits to Landowners: 

• Efficient Management: Professional administration ensures that District initiatives, 
such as groundwater management projects and sustainability programs, are planned 
and executed effectively. 

• Regulatory Compliance: Administrative functions ensure adherence to local, state, 
and federal regulations, protecting landowners from potential legal issues and 
penalties. 

• Communication and Transparency: Administrative staff facilitate clear communication 
between the District and landowners, providing updates on projects, meetings, and 
opportunities for involvement. 

• Financial Oversight: Proper management of finances, including budgeting and 
auditing, ensures that funds are used responsibly, maximizing the benefits to 
landowners. 

• Formation Cost Reimbursement: This item also covers the equitable reimbursement 
of costs incurred during the establishment of TWD, which includes legal, engineering, 
and administrative expenses essential for forming the District. By reimbursing these 
costs, the District ensures that all landowners who benefit from TWD's services 
contribute fairly to its foundational investments. This reimbursement is directly linked 
to the special benefits of local control, enhanced representation, and effective 
groundwater management provided to each assessed property. 

Connection to Special Benefits: 

DR
AF
T

Page 25 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 10 
   

By covering General and Administrative Expenses, TWD maintains the infrastructure 
necessary to exercise local control and provide representation. Efficient administration 
supports the implementation of projects and initiatives that directly benefit landowners, 
aligning with the District’s commitment to achieving long-term groundwater sustainability. 

3.1.2. Litigation Support 
Litigation Support funds are allocated to protect the District and its landowners’ legal 
interests concerning District actions, groundwater rights, and other related matters. This 
budget covers legal fees, court costs, expert witness fees, and other expenses associated 
with legal actions or defenses necessary to safeguard access to groundwater resources. 

Benefits to Landowners: 

• Protection of Groundwater Rights: Legal support is critical in defending against 
external threats, such as regulatory changes or disputes that could infringe upon 
landowners’ groundwater access. 

• Collective Strength: By pooling resources, the District can mount a more robust legal 
defense than individual landowners could achieve on their own. 

Connection to Special Benefits: 

Litigation Support directly contributes to the protection of groundwater rights, a core 
benefit identified for TWD landowners. Ensuring legal defense capabilities reinforces the 
District’s role in defending landowners against potential overreach or new regulations that 
could adversely affect groundwater access, thereby maintaining the long-term viability of 
agriculture in the region. 

3.1.3. Technical Support 
Technical Support encompasses the professional services required to plan, design, and 
implement groundwater management projects, surface water initiatives, and sustainability 
measures. This includes hiring engineers, hydrologists, environmental consultants, and 
other experts necessary to develop and execute effective water management strategies. 

Benefits to Landowners: 

• Expertise in Project Development: Technical professionals provide the knowledge and 
skills needed to design projects that enhance water availability and sustainability. 

• Data-Driven Decision Making: Access to accurate data and analyses ensures that 
projects are effective and aligned with best practices. 

• Regulatory Compliance: Technical support ensures that projects meet environmental 
regulations and obtain necessary permits, avoiding delays and legal complications. 

• Innovation and Efficiency: Leveraging technical expertise can lead to innovative 
solutions that maximize water resources while minimizing costs. 

Connection to Special Benefits: 

Technical Support is integral to achieving local control over water resources by enabling 
the District to pursue and implement surface water projects, groundwater recharge 

DR
AF
T

Page 26 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 11 
   

initiatives, and demand reduction strategies. This support enhances the District's capacity 
to execute critical sustainability projects that provide direct benefits to landowners. 

3.1.4. Lobbying and Funding Advocacy 
Lobbying and Funding Advocacy funds are dedicated to securing financial resources and 
influencing policy decisions that benefit TWD and its landowners. This includes engaging 
with local, state, and federal agencies, legislators, and grant programs to obtain funding 
and favorable regulatory outcomes. 

Benefits to Landowners: 

• Grant Acquisition: Proactively seeking grants and external funding reduces the 
financial burden on landowners for implementing sustainability projects. 

• Policy Influence: Advocacy efforts can result in policies and regulations that are more 
favorable to the District's interests. 

• Cost Savings: Successful lobbying can lead to reduced compliance costs and access 
to resources that might otherwise be unavailable. 

• Enhanced Representation: Ensures that the specific needs and concerns of TWD 
landowners are heard and considered at all levels of government. 

Connection to Special Benefits: 

Lobbying and Funding Advocacy provides a special benefit that positions the District to 
manage financial responsibilities under SGMA more effectively. By reducing the overall 
cost of compliance and securing resources for critical projects, this budget item enhances 
the District's ability to serve landowners' long-term water interests. 

3.1.5. Reserve 
The Reserve fund is established to provide financial stability and flexibility for the District. 
It serves as a contingency for unforeseen expenses, emergencies, or opportunities that 
may arise, ensuring that TWD can respond effectively without compromising ongoing 
operations. 

Benefits to Landowners: 

• Financial Security: A reserve ensures that the District can maintain services during 
revenue fluctuations or unexpected costs. 

• Emergency Response: Provides immediate funds to address urgent issues affecting 
groundwater access or sustainability. 

• Future Planning: Enables the District to take advantage of opportunities for new 
projects or initiatives that benefit landowners. 

• Risk Management: Mitigates financial risks associated with litigation, regulatory 
changes, or environmental events. 

• Formation Cost Reimbursement Allocation: A portion of the Reserve is allocated for 
the reimbursement of formation costs. This allocation promotes financial equity among 
landowners and supports the District's ability to maintain sustainable operations. By 
setting aside reserve funds for this purpose, TWD reinforces its commitment to 

DR
AF
T

Page 27 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 12 
   

providing ongoing special benefits, including funding advocacy and protection of 
groundwater rights, to all properties within the District. 

Connection to Special Benefits: 

The Reserve fund underpins all the special benefits provided by TWD, including local 
control, representation, funding advocacy, and protection of groundwater rights. By 
maintaining financial health, the District ensures its continued ability to serve landowners 
effectively and pursue its mission of achieving long-term groundwater sustainability. 

3.1.6. Conclusion 
Each budget category is critical to the successful operation of TWD and the delivery of 
specific and direct special benefits to landowners within the District. By allocating funds 
to General and Administrative Expenses, Litigation Support, Technical Support, Lobbying 
and Funding Advocacy, and Reserve, the District ensures a comprehensive approach to 
managing groundwater resources, advocating for landowner interests, and sustaining the 
agricultural vitality of the region. TWD’s five-year projected budget is presented in Table 
1 below. 

 

Five-Year Projected Budget  
  Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
General and 
Administrative Expenses  $445,600.00 $461,196.00 $477,337.86 $494,044.69 $511,336.25 

Litigation Support $75,000.00 $75,000.00 - - - 
Technical Support $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 
Lobbying and Funding 
Advocacy - $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 

Reserves $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 
Total $620,600.00 $686,196.00 $702,337.86 $719,044.69 $736,336.25 

 
Table 1: Budget Year 1 through Year 5 
  

DR
AF
T

Page 28 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 13 
   

4. BENEFITS DETERMINATION 

4.1. General 
Proposition 218 establishes a clear distinction between general and special benefits. 
General benefits serve the broader public, such as libraries, parks, or emergency 
services. In contrast, special benefits confer a unique and direct benefit to specific land 
or buildings, which extends beyond the general benefits available to the public or those 
who are not subject to the assessment. This Engineer’s Report proposes the 
implementation of a special benefit assessment. Consequently, this Report identifies all 
parcels that will receive special benefits and upon which the proposed assessment will 
be levied, should it be adopted. 

The District encompasses predominantly prime agricultural land, where the landowners 
rely heavily on groundwater for irrigation and domestic water supply. Prior to the formation 
of TWD, no single entity had the legal authority or collective support necessary to pursue 
vital groundwater management projects and advocate for long-term sustainability. With 
the establishment of TWD, parcels within the district receive specific and direct special 
benefits, including local control, representation, funding advocacy, and the protection of 
groundwater rights. These benefits are specific to the parcels within the District and do 
not extend to the general public or to those not assessed. As such, they are classified as 
special benefits, not general benefits. 

4.2. Determination of Benefits 
The purpose of this section is to identify and explain the special benefits conferred upon 
each parcel within the District in proportion to one another. Under Section 4(a) of 
Proposition 218, assessments cannot “exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional 
special benefit conferred on that parcel.”  

The benefit component is determined by the District’s anticipated annual expenses. 
Although the District has not incurred operational expenses prior to 2024 due to its recent 
formation, it has relied on monetary donations to initiate its operations. The District’s 
operations will now provide benefits to all assessable lands within the District. For the 
activities covered in the District’s initial budget, the Board intends to levy assessments 
equally across all assessable parcels. This approach is based on the fact that the 
existence of the District provides a uniform benefit to all parcels within its boundaries, as 
it creates the organizational scale and resources necessary to implement projects, secure 
funding to mitigate the cost of SGMA compliance, and defend against external threats 
and regulatory challenges. 

Federal land and parcels owned by Native American tribes within the District’s legal 
boundaries are exempt from the proposed assessment. Therefore, the District 
encompasses 96,170 assessable acres.  

For Year 1, the estimated assessment rate is $6.45 per acre, which is calculated based 
on total fixed costs of $620,600, including a reserve of $50,000. This assessment rate is 
to be spread over the approximately 96,170 acres. The District’s general and 
administrative expenses are budgeted for an anticipated 3.5% annual inflation escalation 

DR
AF
T

Page 29 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 14 
   

from Year 1 to Year 5. As such, the maximum assessment rate will reach $7.66 per acre 
in 2029. After Year 5, the maximum assessment rate will remain fixed unless further 
proceedings under Proposition 218 are conducted. 

Benefit of Local Control, Representation, Funding Advocacy, and 
Protection of Groundwater Rights 
The District encompasses predominantly prime agricultural land, where the landowners 
rely heavily on groundwater for irrigation and domestic water supply. Prior to the formation 
of TWD, no single entity had the legal authority or collective support necessary to pursue 
vital groundwater management projects and advocate for long-term sustainability.  
With the establishment of TWD, each landowner within the District receives specific and 
direct special benefits, including: 

• Local Control: A landowner-governed special district with exclusive authority to 
pursue and implement surface water projects, groundwater recharge initiatives, and 
demand reductions strategies aimed at achieving long-term groundwater 
sustainability for the Vina and Butte sub-basins. Furthermore, the TWD’s focus on 
ensuring sustainable water use in compliance with the SGMA makes it a vital 
mechanism for local control. The District provides a cohesive framework for 
implementing critical groundwater sustainability projects that benefit landowners.  

• Representation: TWD landowners are represented in collaboration with Butte 
County; the Butte County Water Commission; the Vina, Butte, and Rock Creek 
Reclamation District GSAs; and other state and local entities in the administration of 
GSPs. This collaboration ensures that TWD’s landowners have a voice in the further 
development of GSP annual and five-year updates, thereby working to protect TWD 
landowners’ long-term water interests. The establishment of formal relationships 
between TWD and these entities is crucial to achieving collective water management 
goals. 

• Funding Advocacy: The District advocates for TWD landowners by securing grants 
and other funding from local, state, or federal sources to support surface water 
projects, groundwater recharge initiatives, demand reduction efforts, and other 
mitigation strategies – ultimately reducing the overall cost of SGMA compliance. 
During the formation process, LAFCo’s assessment of TWD highlighted its role in 
advocating for external funding, particularly to support sustainability initiatives and to 
reduce compliance costs for landowners. The District’s ability to seek grants and other 
funding opportunities places it in a significantly better position to manage financial 
responsibilities under SGMA, thus lowering the financial burden on individual 
landowners. 

• Protection of Groundwater Rights: TWD defends landowners’ access to 
groundwater against external threats, such as regulatory challenges and potential 
encroachments on groundwater rights. One of the core benefits identified in the 
LAFCo staff report is the protection of landowners’ water rights from external 
pressures and regulatory changes. TWD provides a unified entity capable of 
defending landowners against potential overreach or new regulations that could 
otherwise adversely affect groundwater access.  

DR
AF
T

Page 30 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 15 
   

Without TWD, parcels within the District would lack the organizational scale and 
resources necessary to implement projects and secure critical funding to mitigate the 
costs of SGMA compliance. Additionally, they would lack the capacity to defend against 
external threats and regulatory challenges to their groundwater access. These 
enhancements reinforce TWD’s necessity and value for parcels within the District in 
maintaining groundwater sustainability. 
 

 
  

DR
AF
T

Page 31 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 16 
   

5. PROPOSAL TO INCREASE ASSESSMENTS 
Due to the need to generate revenue to support the District’s operations and the specific 
benefits provided by the District, the TWD Board of Directors has determined that 
implementing an assessment charge is the most appropriate method for funding the 
District’s fixed expenses. As the District does not currently levy any assessments, it has 
yet to collect any revenue from such charges. However, with the District’s fixed expenses 
projected to reach $620,600 in Year 1, this proposal outlines the necessary steps for 
implementing and structuring the assessment to meet operational needs. 

5.1. Assessment Structure 
To cover fixed costs, the District proposes to impose land-based assessments on all 
assessable parcels within its boundaries. The maximum proposed assessment charge is 
specifically dedicated to covering these fixed expenses. In Year 1, the maximum 
assessment would be $6.45. As general and administrative expenses are anticipated to 
increase by an annual inflation factor of 3.5% over the subsequent four years to 2029, the 
maximum assessment rate would increase in line with the expected costs. As such, in 
2029, subject to approval under Proposition 218, the assessment is expected to collect 
$736,336 which will be used to recover operational costs. The TWD Board of Directors 
will have the discretion to determine whether the assessment should be adjusted each 
year, up to the maximum allowable rate, based on the financial needs of the District. Table 
2, the Maximum Assessment Rate Schedule for the next five years, is provided below.  

 
Maximum Assessment Rate Schedule 

Year Fixed Expenses Assessable Acres Assessment Rate 

Year 1  $           620,600  96,170 $6.45  
Year 2  $           686,196  96,170 $7.14  
Year 3  $           702,338  96,170 $7.30  
Year 4  $           719,045  96,170 $7.48 
Year 5  $           736,336  96,170 $7.66 

 
Table 2: Maximum Assessment Rate Schedule (with 3.5% Annual Inflation Increase of General and 
Administrative expenses) 

5.2. Proposed Assessment Roll 
Appendix A presents the proposed TWD Assessment Roll (“Roll”), which will serve as the 
basis for providing notice to each landowner within the District. The Roll identifies each 
landowner, the parcels they own as recorded in District records, the total assessable 
acreage, and the proposed assessment for each parcel.  
Additionally, the Roll includes the weighted voting allocation for the proposed 
assessment. Each landowner’s vote is directly related to the maximum annual 
assessment rate per acre, multiplied by the acreage of their parcel as determined by the 
Butte County Assessor. The votes (reflecting the maximum annual assessment) are 

DR
AF
T

Page 32 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 17 
   

calculated for each parcel, ensuring proportional voting based on the proposed 
assessment for each parcel relative to the total assessment across the District. 
To pass this Proposition 218 assessment, the returned ballots must represent a weighted 
majority with 50% plus one vote of the total weighted amount voting in favor of the 
assessment. 

5.3. Proportionality of Special Benefit  
Section 4(a) of Article XIII D of the California Constitution mandates that assessments not 
“exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel.” 
This Engineer’s Report has determined that parcels within the District – except for certain 
acreage as acknowledged in Section 4.2 – receive specific and direct benefits that do not 
extend to the general public or to those not assessed. As all assessable parcels equally 
benefit from the District’s efforts, there is no variation in the special benefit conferred on 
each parcel. Therefore, all parcels are equally benefitted by the District’s actions, 
justifying the uniform assessment rate.  

5.4. Conclusion 
The primary objectives of the TWD Board of Directors are to ensure that the District’s 
necessary expenditures are funded by a stable and reliable revenue stream and that 
these costs are recovered in a fair and equitable manner from the landowners who directly 
benefit from the District’s operations. To meet these objectives, the District proposes 
implementing assessments to cover the projected expenses in 2025 and subsequent 
years.  
Approval of the proposed assessment rates will enable the District to pursue and 
implement critical groundwater projects, engage with regulators, advocate for grants, and 
defend landowners’ groundwater access against external threats and regulatory 
challenges. These actions will reinforce TWD’s necessity and value to its landowners by 
maintaining groundwater sustainability. This Engineer’s Report concludes that the 
proposed assessment provides a proportional and equitable special benefit to the 
affected properties, as required by Proposition 218.  
 
  

DR
AF
T

Page 33 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 18 
   

6. IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES 
It is the Engineer’s opinion that the proposed assessment structure offers an equitable 
procedure for TWD to generate revenues for its continued operations. The District plans 
to initiate an election process in compliance with the applicable provisions of Article XIII 
D of the California Constitution, which governs the collection of land-based assessments.  
The TWD Board of Directors will be asked to: 
1. Approve and Accept the Engineer’s Report: This report will outline the justification and 

methodology behind the proposed assessment.  
2. Set a Public Hearing: A hearing will be scheduled to present the proposed assessment 

to landowners, allowing for public input and discussion. 
3. Authorize a Proposition 218 Mailed Ballot Election: The Board will authorize mailing 

notices to affected landowners, informing them of the proposed assessment and 
including ballots for voting on the assessment. 

At the public hearing, the District Board of Directors will review and consider all 
comments, objections, and questions raised by landowners. After considering these 
inputs, the Board will tally the ballots received by the close of the hearing.  
For the assessment to be approved, a majority of the weighted ballots received must be 
in favor of the proposal. If the majority of votes support the proposed assessment, the 
Board will have the authority to implement the assessment and set the annual amount at 
its meeting in February 2025, provided it does not exceed the Maximum Assessment 
Rate as described in Table 2, Maximum Assessment Rate Schedule. 
  

DR
AF
T

Page 34 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group   Page 19 
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix

DR
AF
T

Page 35 of 96



 

Provost & Pritchard Consult ing Group  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A 
Assessment Roll for TWD DR
AF
T

Page 36 of 96



APN Acres Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
006-010-003-000 49.96 318.74$                      352.22$                      360.71$                      369.20$                      378.20$                      
006-010-005-000 50.17 320.08$                      353.70$                      362.23$                      370.76$                      379.79$                      
006-010-092-000 236.70 1,510.15$                  1,668.74$                  1,708.97$                  1,749.21$                  1,791.82$                  
006-010-093-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
006-010-094-000 7.28 46.45$                         51.32$                         52.56$                         53.80$                         55.11$                         
006-010-095-000 84.33 538.03$                      594.53$                      608.86$                      623.20$                      638.38$                      
006-010-103-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
006-010-104-000 19.60 125.05$                      138.18$                      141.51$                      144.84$                      148.37$                      
006-010-105-000 39.50 252.01$                      278.48$                      285.19$                      291.91$                      299.02$                      
006-010-106-000 88.51 564.69$                      624.00$                      639.04$                      654.09$                      670.02$                      
006-400-030-000 5.59 35.66$                         39.41$                         40.36$                         41.31$                         42.32$                         
006-400-031-000 6.55 41.79$                         46.18$                         47.29$                         48.40$                         49.58$                         
006-400-032-000 6.71 42.81$                         47.31$                         48.45$                         49.59$                         50.79$                         
006-400-033-000 6.03 38.47$                         42.51$                         43.54$                         44.56$                         45.65$                         
006-400-034-000 10.30 65.71$                         72.62$                         74.37$                         76.12$                         77.97$                         
006-400-035-000 4.92 31.39$                         34.69$                         35.52$                         36.36$                         37.24$                         
006-400-036-000 5.04 32.16$                         35.53$                         36.39$                         37.25$                         38.15$                         
006-400-037-000 4.86 31.01$                         34.26$                         35.09$                         35.92$                         36.79$                         
006-400-038-000 45.89 292.78$                      323.52$                      331.33$                      339.13$                      347.39$                      
006-400-039-000 22.77 145.27$                      160.53$                      164.40$                      168.27$                      172.37$                      
006-400-058-000 6.50 41.47$                         45.83$                         46.93$                         48.04$                         49.21$                         
006-660-001-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
006-660-002-000 30.00 191.40$                      211.50$                      216.60$                      221.70$                      227.10$                      
006-660-003-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
006-660-004-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
006-660-005-000 3.50 22.33$                         24.68$                         25.27$                         25.87$                         26.50$                         
006-660-006-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
006-660-007-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
006-660-008-000 1.22 7.78$                            8.60$                            8.81$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            
006-660-009-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
006-660-010-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
006-660-011-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
006-660-012-000 4.14 26.41$                         29.19$                         29.89$                         30.59$                         31.34$                         
006-660-013-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
006-660-014-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
006-660-015-000 4.40 28.07$                         31.02$                         31.77$                         32.52$                         33.31$                         
006-660-016-000 3.57 22.78$                         25.17$                         25.78$                         26.38$                         27.02$                         
006-660-017-000 3.56 22.71$                         25.10$                         25.70$                         26.31$                         26.95$                         
006-660-018-000 3.56 22.71$                         25.10$                         25.70$                         26.31$                         26.95$                         
006-660-019-000 3.54 22.59$                         24.96$                         25.56$                         26.16$                         26.80$                         
006-660-020-000 20.06 127.98$                      141.42$                      144.83$                      148.24$                      151.85$                      
006-660-021-000 20.07 128.05$                      141.49$                      144.91$                      148.32$                      151.93$                      
006-660-023-000 2.41 15.38$                         16.99$                         17.40$                         17.81$                         18.24$                         
006-660-024-000 2.42 15.44$                         17.06$                         17.47$                         17.88$                         18.32$                         
006-660-025-000 2.41 15.38$                         16.99$                         17.40$                         17.81$                         18.24$                         
006-660-026-000 2.45 15.63$                         17.27$                         17.69$                         18.11$                         18.55$                         
006-660-027-000 2.51 16.01$                         17.70$                         18.12$                         18.55$                         19.00$                         
006-660-028-000 2.51 16.01$                         17.70$                         18.12$                         18.55$                         19.00$                         
006-660-029-000 2.51 16.01$                         17.70$                         18.12$                         18.55$                         19.00$                         
006-660-030-000 2.51 16.01$                         17.70$                         18.12$                         18.55$                         19.00$                         
006-660-031-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
006-660-032-000 2.25 14.36$                         15.86$                         16.25$                         16.63$                         17.03$                         

Page 1Page 1

DR
AF
T

Page 37 of 96



006-660-033-000 2.29 14.61$                         16.14$                         16.53$                         16.92$                         17.34$                         
006-660-034-000 2.29 14.61$                         16.14$                         16.53$                         16.92$                         17.34$                         
006-660-035-000 2.29 14.61$                         16.14$                         16.53$                         16.92$                         17.34$                         
006-660-036-000 2.36 15.06$                         16.64$                         17.04$                         17.44$                         17.87$                         
006-660-037-000 2.38 15.18$                         16.78$                         17.18$                         17.59$                         18.02$                         
006-660-038-000 2.39 15.25$                         16.85$                         17.26$                         17.66$                         18.09$                         
006-660-039-000 2.38 15.18$                         16.78$                         17.18$                         17.59$                         18.02$                         
006-660-040-000 13.71 87.47$                         96.66$                         98.99$                         101.32$                      103.78$                      
006-660-041-000 5.45 34.77$                         38.42$                         39.35$                         40.28$                         41.26$                         
006-670-001-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
006-670-002-000 6.02 38.41$                         42.44$                         43.46$                         44.49$                         45.57$                         
006-670-003-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
006-670-004-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
006-670-005-000 9.62 61.38$                         67.82$                         69.46$                         71.09$                         72.82$                         
006-670-006-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
006-670-007-000 6.01 38.34$                         42.37$                         43.39$                         44.41$                         45.50$                         
006-670-008-000 7.06 45.04$                         49.77$                         50.97$                         52.17$                         53.44$                         
006-670-009-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
006-670-013-000 79.47 507.02$                      560.26$                      573.77$                      587.28$                      601.59$                      
006-670-014-000 75.00 478.50$                      528.75$                      541.50$                      554.25$                      567.75$                      
006-670-015-000 10.80 68.90$                         76.14$                         77.98$                         79.81$                         81.76$                         
006-670-016-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
006-670-017-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
006-670-018-000 19.32 123.26$                      136.21$                      139.49$                      142.77$                      146.25$                      
006-670-019-000 20.60 131.43$                      145.23$                      148.73$                      152.23$                      155.94$                      
006-670-020-000 9.64 61.50$                         67.96$                         69.60$                         71.24$                         72.97$                         
006-680-001-000 80.90 516.14$                      570.35$                      584.10$                      597.85$                      612.41$                      
006-680-002-000 20.17 128.68$                      142.20$                      145.63$                      149.06$                      152.69$                      
006-680-003-000 20.38 130.02$                      143.68$                      147.14$                      150.61$                      154.28$                      
006-680-004-000 24.84 158.48$                      175.12$                      179.34$                      183.57$                      188.04$                      
006-680-005-000 22.82 145.59$                      160.88$                      164.76$                      168.64$                      172.75$                      
006-690-001-000 11.05 70.50$                         77.90$                         79.78$                         81.66$                         83.65$                         
006-690-002-000 9.98 63.67$                         70.36$                         72.06$                         73.75$                         75.55$                         
006-690-003-000 10.79 68.84$                         76.07$                         77.90$                         79.74$                         81.68$                         
006-690-004-000 13.75 87.73$                         96.94$                         99.28$                         101.61$                      104.09$                      
006-690-006-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
007-010-056-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
007-010-057-000 39.20 250.10$                      276.36$                      283.02$                      289.69$                      296.74$                      
007-010-064-000 14.75 94.11$                         103.99$                      106.50$                      109.00$                      111.66$                      
007-010-069-000 40.07 255.65$                      282.49$                      289.31$                      296.12$                      303.33$                      
007-010-070-000 48.09 306.81$                      339.03$                      347.21$                      355.39$                      364.04$                      
007-550-047-000 50.29 320.85$                      354.54$                      363.09$                      371.64$                      380.70$                      
030-010-001-000 16.83 107.38$                      118.65$                      121.51$                      124.37$                      127.40$                      
030-010-007-000 195.00 1,244.10$                  1,374.75$                  1,407.90$                  1,441.05$                  1,476.15$                  
038-070-002-000 19.60 125.05$                      138.18$                      141.51$                      144.84$                      148.37$                      
038-070-003-000 33.65 214.69$                      237.23$                      242.95$                      248.67$                      254.73$                      
038-070-011-000 157.27 1,003.38$                  1,108.75$                  1,135.49$                  1,162.23$                  1,190.53$                  
038-070-014-000 318.00 2,028.84$                  2,241.90$                  2,295.96$                  2,350.02$                  2,407.26$                  
038-070-015-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
038-070-021-000 160.72 1,025.39$                  1,133.08$                  1,160.40$                  1,187.72$                  1,216.65$                  
038-070-022-000 15.50 98.89$                         109.28$                      111.91$                      114.55$                      117.34$                      
038-070-023-000 11.00 70.18$                         77.55$                         79.42$                         81.29$                         83.27$                         
038-070-033-000 59.36 378.72$                      418.49$                      428.58$                      438.67$                      449.36$                      

Page 2Page 2

DR
AF
T

Page 38 of 96



038-070-034-000 60.00 382.80$                      423.00$                      433.20$                      443.40$                      454.20$                      
038-070-039-000 20.25 129.20$                      142.76$                      146.21$                      149.65$                      153.29$                      
038-070-040-000 20.39 130.09$                      143.75$                      147.22$                      150.68$                      154.35$                      
038-070-043-000 443.86 2,831.83$                  3,129.21$                  3,204.67$                  3,280.13$                  3,360.02$                  
038-070-049-000 41.83 266.88$                      294.90$                      302.01$                      309.12$                      316.65$                      
038-070-050-000 40.44 258.01$                      285.10$                      291.98$                      298.85$                      306.13$                      
038-070-051-000 61.21 390.52$                      431.53$                      441.94$                      452.34$                      463.36$                      
038-070-054-000 47.12 300.63$                      332.20$                      340.21$                      348.22$                      356.70$                      
038-070-055-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
038-070-056-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
038-070-057-000 46.91 299.29$                      330.72$                      338.69$                      346.66$                      355.11$                      
038-070-058-000 46.91 299.29$                      330.72$                      338.69$                      346.66$                      355.11$                      
038-070-059-000 49.76 317.47$                      350.81$                      359.27$                      367.73$                      376.68$                      
038-070-060-000 49.07 313.07$                      345.94$                      354.29$                      362.63$                      371.46$                      
038-070-061-000 51.57 329.02$                      363.57$                      372.34$                      381.10$                      390.38$                      
038-070-062-000 49.66 316.83$                      350.10$                      358.55$                      366.99$                      375.93$                      
038-070-063-000 49.13 313.45$                      346.37$                      354.72$                      363.07$                      371.91$                      
038-070-064-000 51.29 327.23$                      361.59$                      370.31$                      379.03$                      388.27$                      
038-070-065-000 78.48 500.70$                      553.28$                      566.63$                      579.97$                      594.09$                      
038-070-066-000 80.29 512.25$                      566.04$                      579.69$                      593.34$                      607.80$                      
038-070-067-000 80.29 512.25$                      566.04$                      579.69$                      593.34$                      607.80$                      
038-070-068-000 80.29 512.25$                      566.04$                      579.69$                      593.34$                      607.80$                      
038-070-069-000 56.64 361.36$                      399.31$                      408.94$                      418.57$                      428.76$                      
038-070-070-000 54.39 347.01$                      383.45$                      392.70$                      401.94$                      411.73$                      
038-070-071-000 54.40 347.07$                      383.52$                      392.77$                      402.02$                      411.81$                      
038-070-072-000 54.39 347.01$                      383.45$                      392.70$                      401.94$                      411.73$                      
038-070-073-000 54.44 347.33$                      383.80$                      393.06$                      402.31$                      412.11$                      
038-070-074-000 56.10 357.92$                      395.51$                      405.04$                      414.58$                      424.68$                      
038-070-075-000 54.87 350.07$                      386.83$                      396.16$                      405.49$                      415.37$                      
038-070-076-000 51.06 325.76$                      359.97$                      368.65$                      377.33$                      386.52$                      
038-070-077-000 52.81 336.93$                      372.31$                      381.29$                      390.27$                      399.77$                      
038-070-078-000 54.46 347.45$                      383.94$                      393.20$                      402.46$                      412.26$                      
038-070-079-000 50.39 321.49$                      355.25$                      363.82$                      372.38$                      381.45$                      
038-070-080-000 55.03 351.09$                      387.96$                      397.32$                      406.67$                      416.58$                      
038-070-081-000 40.21 256.54$                      283.48$                      290.32$                      297.15$                      304.39$                      
038-070-082-000 41.83 266.88$                      294.90$                      302.01$                      309.12$                      316.65$                      
038-080-003-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-080-004-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-080-005-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-006-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-007-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-080-009-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
038-080-010-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-080-011-000 3.35 21.37$                         23.62$                         24.19$                         24.76$                         25.36$                         
038-080-012-000 3.14 20.03$                         22.14$                         22.67$                         23.20$                         23.77$                         
038-080-014-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-080-016-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-019-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-020-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
038-080-021-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-022-000 22.51 143.61$                      158.70$                      162.52$                      166.35$                      170.40$                      
038-080-023-000 6.00 38.28$                         42.30$                         43.32$                         44.34$                         45.42$                         
038-080-024-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         

Page 3Page 3

DR
AF
T

Page 39 of 96



038-080-027-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-080-028-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-080-029-000 8.29 52.89$                         58.44$                         59.85$                         61.26$                         62.76$                         
038-080-030-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-080-032-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-080-033-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-034-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-035-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-036-000 17.73 113.12$                      125.00$                      128.01$                      131.02$                      134.22$                      
038-080-037-000 1.77 11.29$                         12.48$                         12.78$                         13.08$                         13.40$                         
038-080-039-000 9.40 59.97$                         66.27$                         67.87$                         69.47$                         71.16$                         
038-080-040-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-041-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-080-042-000 9.42 60.10$                         66.41$                         68.01$                         69.61$                         71.31$                         
038-080-043-000 9.42 60.10$                         66.41$                         68.01$                         69.61$                         71.31$                         
038-090-001-000 97.05 619.18$                      684.20$                      700.70$                      717.20$                      734.67$                      
038-090-003-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
038-090-008-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-090-009-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-090-011-000 12.88 82.17$                         90.80$                         92.99$                         95.18$                         97.50$                         
038-090-012-000 12.96 82.68$                         91.37$                         93.57$                         95.77$                         98.11$                         
038-090-013-000 13.90 88.68$                         98.00$                         100.36$                      102.72$                      105.22$                      
038-090-014-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-090-017-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-090-018-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-090-019-000 7.00 44.66$                         49.35$                         50.54$                         51.73$                         52.99$                         
038-090-020-000 8.00 51.04$                         56.40$                         57.76$                         59.12$                         60.56$                         
038-090-024-000 12.99 82.88$                         91.58$                         93.79$                         96.00$                         98.33$                         
038-090-026-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-090-027-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-090-029-000 7.50 47.85$                         52.88$                         54.15$                         55.43$                         56.78$                         
038-090-030-000 7.00 44.66$                         49.35$                         50.54$                         51.73$                         52.99$                         
038-090-031-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
038-090-032-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-090-033-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-090-034-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-090-035-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-090-036-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-090-037-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
038-090-038-000 24.90 158.86$                      175.55$                      179.78$                      184.01$                      188.49$                      
038-090-039-000 20.12 128.37$                      141.85$                      145.27$                      148.69$                      152.31$                      
038-100-005-000 92.00 586.96$                      648.60$                      664.24$                      679.88$                      696.44$                      
038-100-008-000 206.00 1,314.28$                  1,452.30$                  1,487.32$                  1,522.34$                  1,559.42$                  
038-100-010-000 230.75 1,472.19$                  1,626.79$                  1,666.02$                  1,705.24$                  1,746.78$                  
038-100-011-000 489.95 3,125.88$                  3,454.15$                  3,537.44$                  3,620.73$                  3,708.92$                  
038-100-017-000 106.31 678.26$                      749.49$                      767.56$                      785.63$                      804.77$                      
038-100-019-000 61.16 390.20$                      431.18$                      441.58$                      451.97$                      462.98$                      
038-100-023-000 144.47 921.72$                      1,018.51$                  1,043.07$                  1,067.63$                  1,093.64$                  
038-100-024-000 77.25 492.86$                      544.61$                      557.75$                      570.88$                      584.78$                      
038-100-026-000 134.43 857.66$                      947.73$                      970.58$                      993.44$                      1,017.64$                  
038-100-027-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
038-100-028-000 116.03 740.27$                      818.01$                      837.74$                      857.46$                      878.35$                      
038-100-029-000 191.38 1,221.00$                  1,349.23$                  1,381.76$                  1,414.30$                  1,448.75$                  

Page 4Page 4

DR
AF
T

Page 40 of 96



038-100-033-000 105.68 674.24$                      745.04$                      763.01$                      780.98$                      800.00$                      
038-100-034-000 228.67 1,458.91$                  1,612.12$                  1,651.00$                  1,689.87$                  1,731.03$                  
038-150-011-000 120.00 765.60$                      846.00$                      866.40$                      886.80$                      908.40$                      
038-150-021-000 456.00 2,909.28$                  3,214.80$                  3,292.32$                  3,369.84$                  3,451.92$                  
038-150-023-000 588.00 3,751.44$                  4,145.40$                  4,245.36$                  4,345.32$                  4,451.16$                  
038-150-024-000 33.55 214.05$                      236.53$                      242.23$                      247.93$                      253.97$                      
038-150-030-000 92.76 591.81$                      653.96$                      669.73$                      685.50$                      702.19$                      
038-150-034-000 827.00 5,276.26$                  5,830.35$                  5,970.94$                  6,111.53$                  6,260.39$                  
038-150-035-000 233.00 1,486.54$                  1,642.65$                  1,682.26$                  1,721.87$                  1,763.81$                  
038-150-038-000 12.47 79.56$                         87.91$                         90.03$                         92.15$                         94.40$                         
038-150-040-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-150-041-000 8.00 51.04$                         56.40$                         57.76$                         59.12$                         60.56$                         
038-150-042-000 14.00 89.32$                         98.70$                         101.08$                      103.46$                      105.98$                      
038-150-043-000 11.00 70.18$                         77.55$                         79.42$                         81.29$                         83.27$                         
038-150-044-000 256.41 1,635.90$                  1,807.69$                  1,851.28$                  1,894.87$                  1,941.02$                  
038-150-047-000 147.13 938.69$                      1,037.27$                  1,062.28$                  1,087.29$                  1,113.77$                  
038-150-049-000 285.40 1,820.85$                  2,012.07$                  2,060.59$                  2,109.11$                  2,160.48$                  
038-160-001-000 38.80 247.54$                      273.54$                      280.14$                      286.73$                      293.72$                      
038-160-005-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-160-017-000 17.62 112.42$                      124.22$                      127.22$                      130.21$                      133.38$                      
038-160-018-000 75.60 482.33$                      532.98$                      545.83$                      558.68$                      572.29$                      
038-160-019-000 3.81 24.31$                         26.86$                         27.51$                         28.16$                         28.84$                         
038-160-021-000 56.08 357.79$                      395.36$                      404.90$                      414.43$                      424.53$                      
038-160-025-000 15.28 97.49$                         107.72$                      110.32$                      112.92$                      115.67$                      
038-160-027-000 6.67 42.55$                         47.02$                         48.16$                         49.29$                         50.49$                         
038-160-032-000 4.13 26.35$                         29.12$                         29.82$                         30.52$                         31.26$                         
038-160-034-000 1.33 8.49$                            9.38$                            9.60$                            9.83$                            10.07$                         
038-160-035-000 16.80 107.18$                      118.44$                      121.30$                      124.15$                      127.18$                      
038-160-036-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
038-160-038-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
038-160-039-000 231.42 1,476.46$                  1,631.51$                  1,670.85$                  1,710.19$                  1,751.85$                  
038-160-040-000 2761.54 17,618.63$               19,468.86$               19,938.32$               20,407.78$               20,904.86$               
038-160-041-000 92.75 591.75$                      653.89$                      669.66$                      685.42$                      702.12$                      
038-170-003-000 20.41 130.22$                      143.89$                      147.36$                      150.83$                      154.50$                      
038-170-004-000 9.33 59.53$                         65.78$                         67.36$                         68.95$                         70.63$                         
038-170-007-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
038-170-008-000 8.84 56.40$                         62.32$                         63.82$                         65.33$                         66.92$                         
038-170-009-000 12.93 82.49$                         91.16$                         93.35$                         95.55$                         97.88$                         
038-170-012-000 30.00 191.40$                      211.50$                      216.60$                      221.70$                      227.10$                      
038-170-015-000 30.00 191.40$                      211.50$                      216.60$                      221.70$                      227.10$                      
038-170-019-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
038-170-023-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
038-170-025-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
038-170-028-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
038-170-029-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-170-030-000 35.66 227.51$                      251.40$                      257.47$                      263.53$                      269.95$                      
038-170-033-000 12.45 79.43$                         87.77$                         89.89$                         92.01$                         94.25$                         
038-170-034-000 11.77 75.09$                         82.98$                         84.98$                         86.98$                         89.10$                         
038-170-035-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
038-170-036-000 11.61 74.07$                         81.85$                         83.82$                         85.80$                         87.89$                         
038-170-037-000 12.27 78.28$                         86.50$                         88.59$                         90.68$                         92.88$                         
038-170-038-000 0.98 6.25$                            6.91$                            7.08$                            7.24$                            7.42$                            
038-170-039-000 45.66 291.31$                      321.90$                      329.67$                      337.43$                      345.65$                      

Page 5Page 5

DR
AF
T

Page 41 of 96



038-170-040-000 27.75 177.05$                      195.64$                      200.36$                      205.07$                      210.07$                      
038-170-041-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
038-170-044-000 19.96 127.34$                      140.72$                      144.11$                      147.50$                      151.10$                      
038-170-045-000 20.46 130.53$                      144.24$                      147.72$                      151.20$                      154.88$                      
038-170-046-000 29.02 185.15$                      204.59$                      209.52$                      214.46$                      219.68$                      
038-170-047-000 29.02 185.15$                      204.59$                      209.52$                      214.46$                      219.68$                      
038-180-001-000 39.30 250.73$                      277.07$                      283.75$                      290.43$                      297.50$                      
038-180-002-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-180-005-000 5.03 32.09$                         35.46$                         36.32$                         37.17$                         38.08$                         
038-180-006-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
038-180-007-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-180-008-000 18.87 120.39$                      133.03$                      136.24$                      139.45$                      142.85$                      
038-180-010-000 34.34 219.09$                      242.10$                      247.93$                      253.77$                      259.95$                      
038-180-013-000 1.73 11.04$                         12.20$                         12.49$                         12.78$                         13.10$                         
038-180-016-000 34.16 217.94$                      240.83$                      246.64$                      252.44$                      258.59$                      
038-180-017-000 39.61 252.71$                      279.25$                      285.98$                      292.72$                      299.85$                      
038-180-020-000 2.20 14.04$                         15.51$                         15.88$                         16.26$                         16.65$                         
038-180-021-000 2.36 15.06$                         16.64$                         17.04$                         17.44$                         17.87$                         
038-180-028-000 4.90 31.26$                         34.55$                         35.38$                         36.21$                         37.09$                         
038-180-029-000 4.44 28.33$                         31.30$                         32.06$                         32.81$                         33.61$                         
038-180-032-000 5.59 35.66$                         39.41$                         40.36$                         41.31$                         42.32$                         
038-180-033-000 1.34 8.55$                            9.45$                            9.67$                            9.90$                            10.14$                         
038-180-034-000 2.24 14.29$                         15.79$                         16.17$                         16.55$                         16.96$                         
038-180-035-000 19.57 124.86$                      137.97$                      141.30$                      144.62$                      148.14$                      
038-180-036-000 11.90 75.92$                         83.90$                         85.92$                         87.94$                         90.08$                         
038-180-037-000 1.52 9.70$                            10.72$                         10.97$                         11.23$                         11.51$                         
038-190-001-000 31.13 198.61$                      219.47$                      224.76$                      230.05$                      235.65$                      
038-190-002-000 1.43 9.12$                            10.08$                         10.32$                         10.57$                         10.83$                         
038-190-006-000 18.30 116.75$                      129.02$                      132.13$                      135.24$                      138.53$                      
038-190-018-000 1.43 9.12$                            10.08$                         10.32$                         10.57$                         10.83$                         
038-190-022-000 50.00 319.00$                      352.50$                      361.00$                      369.50$                      378.50$                      
038-190-029-000 4.32 27.56$                         30.46$                         31.19$                         31.92$                         32.70$                         
038-190-030-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
038-190-033-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
038-190-034-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
038-190-035-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
038-190-036-000 1.03 6.57$                            7.26$                            7.44$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            
038-190-037-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
038-190-038-000 3.20 20.42$                         22.56$                         23.10$                         23.65$                         24.22$                         
038-190-039-000 0.80 5.10$                            5.64$                            5.78$                            5.91$                            6.06$                            
038-190-040-000 5.20 33.18$                         36.66$                         37.54$                         38.43$                         39.36$                         
038-190-041-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
038-190-042-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
038-190-043-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
038-190-044-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
038-190-045-000 2.77 17.67$                         19.53$                         20.00$                         20.47$                         20.97$                         
038-190-046-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-047-000 19.70 125.69$                      138.89$                      142.23$                      145.58$                      149.13$                      
038-190-048-000 3.67 23.41$                         25.87$                         26.50$                         27.12$                         27.78$                         
038-190-050-000 5.77 36.81$                         40.68$                         41.66$                         42.64$                         43.68$                         
038-190-052-000 5.09 32.47$                         35.88$                         36.75$                         37.62$                         38.53$                         
038-190-053-000 5.55 35.41$                         39.13$                         40.07$                         41.01$                         42.01$                         
038-190-054-000 5.51 35.15$                         38.85$                         39.78$                         40.72$                         41.71$                         

Page 6Page 6

DR
AF
T

Page 42 of 96



038-190-055-000 5.74 36.62$                         40.47$                         41.44$                         42.42$                         43.45$                         
038-190-056-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-057-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-058-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-059-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-060-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-061-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-062-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-063-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-190-064-000 9.39 59.91$                         66.20$                         67.80$                         69.39$                         71.08$                         
038-200-001-000 23.50 149.93$                      165.68$                      169.67$                      173.67$                      177.90$                      
038-200-010-000 16.79 107.12$                      118.37$                      121.23$                      124.08$                      127.10$                      
038-200-016-000 8.26 52.70$                         58.23$                         59.64$                         61.04$                         62.53$                         
038-200-017-000 949.25 6,056.22$                  6,692.21$                  6,853.59$                  7,014.96$                  7,185.82$                  
038-210-017-000 240.40 1,533.75$                  1,694.82$                  1,735.69$                  1,776.56$                  1,819.83$                  
038-210-018-000 120.00 765.60$                      846.00$                      866.40$                      886.80$                      908.40$                      
038-210-021-000 26.00 165.88$                      183.30$                      187.72$                      192.14$                      196.82$                      
038-210-022-000 256.69 1,637.70$                  1,809.69$                  1,853.33$                  1,896.96$                  1,943.17$                  
038-210-023-000 151.00 963.38$                      1,064.55$                  1,090.22$                  1,115.89$                  1,143.07$                  
038-210-035-000 445.40 2,841.65$                  3,140.07$                  3,215.79$                  3,291.51$                  3,371.68$                  
038-230-006-000 45.00 287.10$                      317.25$                      324.90$                      332.55$                      340.65$                      
038-230-009-000 30.33 193.51$                      213.83$                      218.98$                      224.14$                      229.60$                      
038-230-010-000 36.00 229.68$                      253.80$                      259.92$                      266.04$                      272.52$                      
038-230-016-000 105.12 670.67$                      741.10$                      758.97$                      776.84$                      795.76$                      
038-230-023-000 76.90 490.62$                      542.15$                      555.22$                      568.29$                      582.13$                      
038-230-025-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
038-230-028-000 55.00 350.90$                      387.75$                      397.10$                      406.45$                      416.35$                      
038-230-029-000 181.67 1,159.05$                  1,280.77$                  1,311.66$                  1,342.54$                  1,375.24$                  
038-230-031-000 2.06 13.14$                         14.52$                         14.87$                         15.22$                         15.59$                         
038-230-032-000 1.65 10.53$                         11.63$                         11.91$                         12.19$                         12.49$                         
038-230-033-000 4.41 28.14$                         31.09$                         31.84$                         32.59$                         33.38$                         
038-230-034-000 1.34 8.55$                            9.45$                            9.67$                            9.90$                            10.14$                         
038-230-036-000 32.25 205.76$                      227.36$                      232.85$                      238.33$                      244.13$                      
038-230-038-000 27.45 175.13$                      193.52$                      198.19$                      202.86$                      207.80$                      
038-230-039-000 527.23 3,363.73$                  3,716.97$                  3,806.60$                  3,896.23$                  3,991.13$                  
038-240-002-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-240-004-000 25.30 161.41$                      178.37$                      182.67$                      186.97$                      191.52$                      
038-240-005-000 25.25 161.10$                      178.01$                      182.31$                      186.60$                      191.14$                      
038-240-009-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-240-010-000 30.66 195.61$                      216.15$                      221.37$                      226.58$                      232.10$                      
038-240-015-000 42.50 271.15$                      299.63$                      306.85$                      314.08$                      321.73$                      
038-240-016-000 49.48 315.68$                      348.83$                      357.25$                      365.66$                      374.56$                      
038-240-017-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
038-240-028-000 7.50 47.85$                         52.88$                         54.15$                         55.43$                         56.78$                         
038-240-029-000 11.28 71.97$                         79.52$                         81.44$                         83.36$                         85.39$                         
038-240-034-000 78.31 499.62$                      552.09$                      565.40$                      578.71$                      592.81$                      
038-240-035-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
038-240-036-000 9.40 59.97$                         66.27$                         67.87$                         69.47$                         71.16$                         
038-240-037-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
038-240-039-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
038-240-040-000 3.06 19.52$                         21.57$                         22.09$                         22.61$                         23.16$                         
038-240-042-000 3.39 21.63$                         23.90$                         24.48$                         25.05$                         25.66$                         
038-240-049-000 9.27 59.14$                         65.35$                         66.93$                         68.51$                         70.17$                         

Page 7Page 7

DR
AF
T

Page 43 of 96



038-240-050-000 9.63 61.44$                         67.89$                         69.53$                         71.17$                         72.90$                         
038-240-054-000 68.26 435.50$                      481.23$                      492.84$                      504.44$                      516.73$                      
038-240-055-000 153.99 982.46$                      1,085.63$                  1,111.81$                  1,137.99$                  1,165.70$                  
038-240-057-000 13.89 88.62$                         97.92$                         100.29$                      102.65$                      105.15$                      
038-240-058-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-240-059-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
038-240-060-000 51.20 326.66$                      360.96$                      369.66$                      378.37$                      387.58$                      
038-240-062-000 39.50 252.01$                      278.48$                      285.19$                      291.91$                      299.02$                      
038-240-063-000 35.00 223.30$                      246.75$                      252.70$                      258.65$                      264.95$                      
038-240-064-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
038-240-065-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
038-240-066-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
038-240-067-000 14.44 92.13$                         101.80$                      104.26$                      106.71$                      109.31$                      
038-240-068-000 8.38 53.46$                         59.08$                         60.50$                         61.93$                         63.44$                         
038-240-069-000 13.53 86.32$                         95.39$                         97.69$                         99.99$                         102.42$                      
038-240-071-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
038-240-072-000 10.73 68.46$                         75.65$                         77.47$                         79.29$                         81.23$                         
038-280-022-000 4.21 26.86$                         29.68$                         30.40$                         31.11$                         31.87$                         
039-020-005-000 170.39 1,087.09$                  1,201.25$                  1,230.22$                  1,259.18$                  1,289.85$                  
039-030-007-000 211.80 1,351.28$                  1,493.19$                  1,529.20$                  1,565.20$                  1,603.33$                  
039-030-017-000 204.18 1,302.67$                  1,439.47$                  1,474.18$                  1,508.89$                  1,545.64$                  
039-040-007-000 124.25 792.72$                      875.96$                      897.09$                      918.21$                      940.57$                      
039-040-008-000 75.00 478.50$                      528.75$                      541.50$                      554.25$                      567.75$                      
039-040-014-000 76.00 484.88$                      535.80$                      548.72$                      561.64$                      575.32$                      
039-040-017-000 589.36 3,760.12$                  4,154.99$                  4,255.18$                  4,355.37$                  4,461.46$                  
039-040-020-000 237.77 1,516.97$                  1,676.28$                  1,716.70$                  1,757.12$                  1,799.92$                  
039-040-021-000 82.04 523.42$                      578.38$                      592.33$                      606.28$                      621.04$                      
039-040-025-000 312.30 1,992.47$                  2,201.72$                  2,254.81$                  2,307.90$                  2,364.11$                  
039-040-027-000 186.78 1,191.66$                  1,316.80$                  1,348.56$                  1,380.31$                  1,413.93$                  
039-040-031-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
039-040-032-000 143.61 916.23$                      1,012.45$                  1,036.86$                  1,061.28$                  1,087.13$                  
039-040-034-000 548.36 3,498.57$                  3,865.97$                  3,959.19$                  4,052.41$                  4,151.12$                  
039-040-035-000 57.80 368.76$                      407.49$                      417.32$                      427.14$                      437.55$                      
039-040-036-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-050-002-000 162.00 1,033.56$                  1,142.10$                  1,169.64$                  1,197.18$                  1,226.34$                  
039-050-005-000 163.50 1,043.13$                  1,152.68$                  1,180.47$                  1,208.27$                  1,237.70$                  
039-050-006-000 186.60 1,190.53$                  1,315.55$                  1,347.27$                  1,378.99$                  1,412.58$                  
039-050-009-000 197.86 1,262.35$                  1,394.91$                  1,428.55$                  1,462.19$                  1,497.80$                  
039-050-010-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-050-012-000 83.83 534.84$                      591.00$                      605.25$                      619.50$                      634.59$                      
039-050-013-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-050-014-000 74.86 477.61$                      527.76$                      540.49$                      553.22$                      566.69$                      
039-050-015-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-050-016-000 80.38 512.82$                      566.68$                      580.34$                      594.01$                      608.48$                      
039-050-017-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-050-018-000 76.71 489.41$                      540.81$                      553.85$                      566.89$                      580.69$                      
039-050-019-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-050-020-000 56.21 358.62$                      396.28$                      405.84$                      415.39$                      425.51$                      
039-050-021-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-060-020-000 24.35 155.35$                      171.67$                      175.81$                      179.95$                      184.33$                      
039-060-027-000 10.70 68.27$                         75.44$                         77.25$                         79.07$                         81.00$                         
039-060-087-000 67.24 428.99$                      474.04$                      485.47$                      496.90$                      509.01$                      
039-060-088-000 27.85 177.68$                      196.34$                      201.08$                      205.81$                      210.82$                      

Page 8Page 8

DR
AF
T

Page 44 of 96



039-060-090-000 84.64 540.00$                      596.71$                      611.10$                      625.49$                      640.72$                      
039-060-091-000 88.00 561.44$                      620.40$                      635.36$                      650.32$                      666.16$                      
039-060-098-000 268.44 1,712.65$                  1,892.50$                  1,938.14$                  1,983.77$                  2,032.09$                  
039-060-138-000 116.29 741.93$                      819.84$                      839.61$                      859.38$                      880.32$                      
039-060-139-000 139.57 890.46$                      983.97$                      1,007.70$                  1,031.42$                  1,056.54$                  
039-060-148-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
039-060-149-000 6.50 41.47$                         45.83$                         46.93$                         48.04$                         49.21$                         
039-080-005-000 14.29 91.17$                         100.74$                      103.17$                      105.60$                      108.18$                      
039-080-008-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-080-010-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-080-011-000 29.45 187.89$                      207.62$                      212.63$                      217.64$                      222.94$                      
039-080-018-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
039-080-025-000 0.59 3.76$                            4.16$                            4.26$                            4.36$                            4.47$                            
039-080-026-000 0.01 0.06$                            0.07$                            0.07$                            0.07$                            0.08$                            
039-080-027-000 110.44 704.61$                      778.60$                      797.38$                      816.15$                      836.03$                      
039-080-028-000 48.76 311.09$                      343.76$                      352.05$                      360.34$                      369.11$                      
039-080-030-000 346.00 2,207.48$                  2,439.30$                  2,498.12$                  2,556.94$                  2,619.22$                  
039-080-031-000 40.60 259.03$                      286.23$                      293.13$                      300.03$                      307.34$                      
039-080-032-000 46.00 293.48$                      324.30$                      332.12$                      339.94$                      348.22$                      
039-080-034-000 0.35 2.23$                            2.47$                            2.53$                            2.59$                            2.65$                            
039-080-036-000 0.91 5.81$                            6.42$                            6.57$                            6.72$                            6.89$                            
039-080-049-000 16.89 107.76$                      119.07$                      121.95$                      124.82$                      127.86$                      
039-080-053-000 20.08 128.11$                      141.56$                      144.98$                      148.39$                      152.01$                      
039-080-054-000 14.92 95.19$                         105.19$                      107.72$                      110.26$                      112.94$                      
039-080-060-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
039-080-061-000 18.00 114.84$                      126.90$                      129.96$                      133.02$                      136.26$                      
039-080-062-000 116.22 741.48$                      819.35$                      839.11$                      858.87$                      879.79$                      
039-080-063-000 2.83 18.06$                         19.95$                         20.43$                         20.91$                         21.42$                         
039-080-064-000 35.46 226.23$                      249.99$                      256.02$                      262.05$                      268.43$                      
039-080-065-000 2.72 17.35$                         19.18$                         19.64$                         20.10$                         20.59$                         
039-080-068-000 23.66 150.95$                      166.80$                      170.83$                      174.85$                      179.11$                      
039-080-069-000 28.89 184.32$                      203.67$                      208.59$                      213.50$                      218.70$                      
039-080-072-000 20.57 131.24$                      145.02$                      148.52$                      152.01$                      155.71$                      
039-080-076-000 31.41 200.40$                      221.44$                      226.78$                      232.12$                      237.77$                      
039-080-077-000 4.54 28.97$                         32.01$                         32.78$                         33.55$                         34.37$                         
039-080-079-000 20.02 127.73$                      141.14$                      144.54$                      147.95$                      151.55$                      
039-080-080-000 20.07 128.05$                      141.49$                      144.91$                      148.32$                      151.93$                      
039-080-081-000 20.13 128.43$                      141.92$                      145.34$                      148.76$                      152.38$                      
039-080-082-000 20.19 128.81$                      142.34$                      145.77$                      149.20$                      152.84$                      
039-080-083-000 20.24 129.13$                      142.69$                      146.13$                      149.57$                      153.22$                      
039-080-084-000 20.64 131.68$                      145.51$                      149.02$                      152.53$                      156.24$                      
039-080-085-000 20.64 131.68$                      145.51$                      149.02$                      152.53$                      156.24$                      
039-080-086-000 20.06 127.98$                      141.42$                      144.83$                      148.24$                      151.85$                      
039-080-087-000 20.07 128.05$                      141.49$                      144.91$                      148.32$                      151.93$                      
039-080-089-000 55.75 355.69$                      393.04$                      402.52$                      411.99$                      422.03$                      
039-080-090-000 22.98 146.61$                      162.01$                      165.92$                      169.82$                      173.96$                      
039-080-091-000 25.43 162.24$                      179.28$                      183.60$                      187.93$                      192.51$                      
039-080-093-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
039-080-094-000 8.79 56.08$                         61.97$                         63.46$                         64.96$                         66.54$                         
039-080-095-000 6.05 38.60$                         42.65$                         43.68$                         44.71$                         45.80$                         
039-080-096-000 20.46 130.53$                      144.24$                      147.72$                      151.20$                      154.88$                      
039-080-097-000 20.01 127.66$                      141.07$                      144.47$                      147.87$                      151.48$                      
039-080-098-000 5.59 35.66$                         39.41$                         40.36$                         41.31$                         42.32$                         

Page 9Page 9

DR
AF
T

Page 45 of 96



039-080-099-000 0.69 4.40$                            4.86$                            4.98$                            5.10$                            5.22$                            
039-080-102-000 17.85 113.88$                      125.84$                      128.88$                      131.91$                      135.12$                      
039-080-103-000 20.39 130.09$                      143.75$                      147.22$                      150.68$                      154.35$                      
039-080-104-000 21.07 134.43$                      148.54$                      152.13$                      155.71$                      159.50$                      
039-090-008-000 6.54 41.73$                         46.11$                         47.22$                         48.33$                         49.51$                         
039-090-009-000 28.23 180.11$                      199.02$                      203.82$                      208.62$                      213.70$                      
039-090-010-000 28.22 180.04$                      198.95$                      203.75$                      208.55$                      213.63$                      
039-090-011-000 15.38 98.12$                         108.43$                      111.04$                      113.66$                      116.43$                      
039-090-013-000 8.00 51.04$                         56.40$                         57.76$                         59.12$                         60.56$                         
039-090-014-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
039-090-015-000 50.00 319.00$                      352.50$                      361.00$                      369.50$                      378.50$                      
039-090-016-000 3.92 25.01$                         27.64$                         28.30$                         28.97$                         29.67$                         
039-090-017-000 324.73 2,071.78$                  2,289.35$                  2,344.55$                  2,399.75$                  2,458.21$                  
039-090-020-000 23.50 149.93$                      165.68$                      169.67$                      173.67$                      177.90$                      
039-090-028-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-090-038-000 145.65 929.25$                      1,026.83$                  1,051.59$                  1,076.35$                  1,102.57$                  
039-090-042-000 52.77 336.67$                      372.03$                      381.00$                      389.97$                      399.47$                      
039-090-078-000 12.04 76.82$                         84.88$                         86.93$                         88.98$                         91.14$                         
039-090-079-000 1.42 9.06$                            10.01$                         10.25$                         10.49$                         10.75$                         
039-090-081-000 35.46 226.23$                      249.99$                      256.02$                      262.05$                      268.43$                      
039-090-082-000 60.04 383.06$                      423.28$                      433.49$                      443.70$                      454.50$                      
039-090-083-000 41.00 261.58$                      289.05$                      296.02$                      302.99$                      310.37$                      
039-090-084-000 41.00 261.58$                      289.05$                      296.02$                      302.99$                      310.37$                      
039-100-001-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-100-003-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-100-004-000 9.52 60.74$                         67.12$                         68.73$                         70.35$                         72.07$                         
039-100-005-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-100-006-000 20.05 127.92$                      141.35$                      144.76$                      148.17$                      151.78$                      
039-100-007-000 10.03 63.99$                         70.71$                         72.42$                         74.12$                         75.93$                         
039-100-008-000 10.04 64.06$                         70.78$                         72.49$                         74.20$                         76.00$                         
039-100-009-000 1.22 7.78$                            8.60$                            8.81$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            
039-100-010-000 13.80 88.04$                         97.29$                         99.64$                         101.98$                      104.47$                      
039-100-012-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-100-014-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-100-015-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-100-018-000 10.97 69.99$                         77.34$                         79.20$                         81.07$                         83.04$                         
039-100-019-000 25.31 161.48$                      178.44$                      182.74$                      187.04$                      191.60$                      
039-100-021-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-100-022-000 2.40 15.31$                         16.92$                         17.33$                         17.74$                         18.17$                         
039-100-023-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-100-024-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
039-100-026-000 9.30 59.33$                         65.57$                         67.15$                         68.73$                         70.40$                         
039-100-027-000 0.11 0.70$                            0.78$                            0.79$                            0.81$                            0.83$                            
039-100-028-000 3.14 20.03$                         22.14$                         22.67$                         23.20$                         23.77$                         
039-100-029-000 0.09 0.57$                            0.63$                            0.65$                            0.67$                            0.68$                            
039-100-030-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
039-100-031-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
039-100-032-000 9.16 58.44$                         64.58$                         66.14$                         67.69$                         69.34$                         
039-100-035-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-100-036-000 14.18 90.47$                         99.97$                         102.38$                      104.79$                      107.34$                      
039-120-001-000 5.27 33.62$                         37.15$                         38.05$                         38.95$                         39.89$                         
039-120-003-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-120-006-000 14.06 89.70$                         99.12$                         101.51$                      103.90$                      106.43$                      

Page 10Page 10

DR
AF
T

Page 46 of 96



039-120-009-000 27.40 174.81$                      193.17$                      197.83$                      202.49$                      207.42$                      
039-120-010-000 11.50 73.37$                         81.08$                         83.03$                         84.99$                         87.06$                         
039-120-011-000 5.37 34.26$                         37.86$                         38.77$                         39.68$                         40.65$                         
039-120-015-000 10.88 69.41$                         76.70$                         78.55$                         80.40$                         82.36$                         
039-120-016-000 5.69 36.30$                         40.11$                         41.08$                         42.05$                         43.07$                         
039-120-017-000 9.07 57.87$                         63.94$                         65.49$                         67.03$                         68.66$                         
039-120-018-000 30.50 194.59$                      215.03$                      220.21$                      225.40$                      230.89$                      
039-120-024-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-120-028-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
039-120-029-000 1.43 9.12$                            10.08$                         10.32$                         10.57$                         10.83$                         
039-120-030-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
039-120-034-000 0.21 1.34$                            1.48$                            1.52$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            
039-120-035-000 11.32 72.22$                         79.81$                         81.73$                         83.65$                         85.69$                         
039-120-036-000 0.54 3.45$                            3.81$                            3.90$                            3.99$                            4.09$                            
039-120-037-000 24.21 154.46$                      170.68$                      174.80$                      178.91$                      183.27$                      
039-120-039-000 5.18 33.05$                         36.52$                         37.40$                         38.28$                         39.21$                         
039-120-040-000 5.44 34.71$                         38.35$                         39.28$                         40.20$                         41.18$                         
039-120-041-000 5.27 33.62$                         37.15$                         38.05$                         38.95$                         39.89$                         
039-120-042-000 5.27 33.62$                         37.15$                         38.05$                         38.95$                         39.89$                         
039-120-043-000 11.10 70.82$                         78.26$                         80.14$                         82.03$                         84.03$                         
039-120-044-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
039-120-045-000 5.42 34.58$                         38.21$                         39.13$                         40.05$                         41.03$                         
039-120-046-000 5.42 34.58$                         38.21$                         39.13$                         40.05$                         41.03$                         
039-120-047-000 8.59 54.80$                         60.56$                         62.02$                         63.48$                         65.03$                         
039-120-048-000 10.28 65.59$                         72.47$                         74.22$                         75.97$                         77.82$                         
039-120-049-000 10.06 64.18$                         70.92$                         72.63$                         74.34$                         76.15$                         
039-120-050-000 6.03 38.47$                         42.51$                         43.54$                         44.56$                         45.65$                         
039-120-051-000 0.73 4.66$                            5.15$                            5.27$                            5.39$                            5.53$                            
039-120-052-000 9.44 60.23$                         66.55$                         68.16$                         69.76$                         71.46$                         
039-120-053-000 24.71 157.65$                      174.21$                      178.41$                      182.61$                      187.05$                      
039-120-054-000 9.90 63.16$                         69.80$                         71.48$                         73.16$                         74.94$                         
039-130-003-000 30.00 191.40$                      211.50$                      216.60$                      221.70$                      227.10$                      
039-130-004-000 17.03 108.65$                      120.06$                      122.96$                      125.85$                      128.92$                      
039-130-005-000 16.83 107.38$                      118.65$                      121.51$                      124.37$                      127.40$                      
039-130-006-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
039-130-007-000 7.66 48.87$                         54.00$                         55.31$                         56.61$                         57.99$                         
039-130-009-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-130-010-000 19.28 123.01$                      135.92$                      139.20$                      142.48$                      145.95$                      
039-130-012-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-130-013-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-130-014-000 12.53 79.94$                         88.34$                         90.47$                         92.60$                         94.85$                         
039-130-016-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-130-017-000 22.83 145.66$                      160.95$                      164.83$                      168.71$                      172.82$                      
039-130-018-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-130-020-000 2.70 17.23$                         19.04$                         19.49$                         19.95$                         20.44$                         
039-130-021-000 1.44 9.19$                            10.15$                         10.40$                         10.64$                         10.90$                         
039-130-022-000 0.15 0.96$                            1.06$                            1.08$                            1.11$                            1.14$                            
039-130-023-000 3.71 23.67$                         26.16$                         26.79$                         27.42$                         28.08$                         
039-130-024-000 6.12 39.05$                         43.15$                         44.19$                         45.23$                         46.33$                         
039-130-025-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
039-130-027-000 9.24 58.95$                         65.14$                         66.71$                         68.28$                         69.95$                         
039-130-028-000 5.14 32.79$                         36.24$                         37.11$                         37.98$                         38.91$                         
039-130-029-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         

Page 11Page 11

DR
AF
T

Page 47 of 96



039-140-001-000 83.17 530.62$                      586.35$                      600.49$                      614.63$                      629.60$                      
039-140-003-000 17.60 112.29$                      124.08$                      127.07$                      130.06$                      133.23$                      
039-140-004-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-140-006-000 8.91 56.85$                         62.82$                         64.33$                         65.84$                         67.45$                         
039-140-007-000 37.07 236.51$                      261.34$                      267.65$                      273.95$                      280.62$                      
039-140-008-000 26.50 169.07$                      186.83$                      191.33$                      195.84$                      200.61$                      
039-140-012-000 14.59 93.08$                         102.86$                      105.34$                      107.82$                      110.45$                      
039-140-013-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
039-140-014-000 20.67 131.87$                      145.72$                      149.24$                      152.75$                      156.47$                      
039-140-015-000 1.90 12.12$                         13.40$                         13.72$                         14.04$                         14.38$                         
039-140-016-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-140-017-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-140-023-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
039-140-025-000 9.00 57.42$                         63.45$                         64.98$                         66.51$                         68.13$                         
039-140-026-000 0.96 6.12$                            6.77$                            6.93$                            7.09$                            7.27$                            
039-140-027-000 16.05 102.40$                      113.15$                      115.88$                      118.61$                      121.50$                      
039-140-028-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-140-029-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-150-004-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-150-005-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-009-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-010-000 24.00 153.12$                      169.20$                      173.28$                      177.36$                      181.68$                      
039-150-011-000 12.10 77.20$                         85.31$                         87.36$                         89.42$                         91.60$                         
039-150-012-000 12.45 79.43$                         87.77$                         89.89$                         92.01$                         94.25$                         
039-150-014-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-150-015-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-016-000 13.42 85.62$                         94.61$                         96.89$                         99.17$                         101.59$                      
039-150-020-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-150-021-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-022-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-028-000 15.52 99.02$                         109.42$                      112.05$                      114.69$                      117.49$                      
039-150-030-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
039-150-031-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-035-000 25.45 162.37$                      179.42$                      183.75$                      188.08$                      192.66$                      
039-150-036-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
039-150-043-000 0.32 2.04$                            2.26$                            2.31$                            2.36$                            2.42$                            
039-150-045-000 9.18 58.57$                         64.72$                         66.28$                         67.84$                         69.49$                         
039-150-046-000 0.32 2.04$                            2.26$                            2.31$                            2.36$                            2.42$                            
039-150-047-000 0.32 2.04$                            2.26$                            2.31$                            2.36$                            2.42$                            
039-150-050-000 5.70 36.37$                         40.19$                         41.15$                         42.12$                         43.15$                         
039-150-051-000 9.54 60.87$                         67.26$                         68.88$                         70.50$                         72.22$                         
039-150-052-000 11.56 73.75$                         81.50$                         83.46$                         85.43$                         87.51$                         
039-150-053-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-054-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-055-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-060-000 9.50 60.61$                         66.98$                         68.59$                         70.21$                         71.92$                         
039-150-061-000 9.50 60.61$                         66.98$                         68.59$                         70.21$                         71.92$                         
039-150-064-000 1.07 6.83$                            7.54$                            7.73$                            7.91$                            8.10$                            
039-150-067-000 16.75 106.87$                      118.09$                      120.94$                      123.78$                      126.80$                      
039-150-068-000 10.94 69.80$                         77.13$                         78.99$                         80.85$                         82.82$                         
039-150-069-000 15.68 100.04$                      110.54$                      113.21$                      115.88$                      118.70$                      
039-150-070-000 1.08 6.89$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            7.98$                            8.18$                            
039-150-071-000 7.89 50.34$                         55.62$                         56.97$                         58.31$                         59.73$                         

Page 12Page 12

DR
AF
T

Page 48 of 96



039-150-072-000 3.07 19.59$                         21.64$                         22.17$                         22.69$                         23.24$                         
039-150-073-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-074-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-150-075-000 8.53 54.42$                         60.14$                         61.59$                         63.04$                         64.57$                         
039-160-001-000 14.84 94.68$                         104.62$                      107.14$                      109.67$                      112.34$                      
039-160-002-000 69.76 445.07$                      491.81$                      503.67$                      515.53$                      528.08$                      
039-160-004-000 12.18 77.71$                         85.87$                         87.94$                         90.01$                         92.20$                         
039-160-010-000 31.32 199.82$                      220.81$                      226.13$                      231.45$                      237.09$                      
039-160-013-000 0.43 2.74$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.26$                            
039-160-017-000 0.97 6.19$                            6.84$                            7.00$                            7.17$                            7.34$                            
039-160-019-000 9.14 58.31$                         64.44$                         65.99$                         67.54$                         69.19$                         
039-160-026-000 1.11 7.08$                            7.83$                            8.01$                            8.20$                            8.40$                            
039-160-027-000 5.28 33.69$                         37.22$                         38.12$                         39.02$                         39.97$                         
039-160-028-000 43.32 276.38$                      305.41$                      312.77$                      320.13$                      327.93$                      
039-160-029-000 22.46 143.29$                      158.34$                      162.16$                      165.98$                      170.02$                      
039-160-035-000 8.87 56.59$                         62.53$                         64.04$                         65.55$                         67.15$                         
039-160-036-000 9.47 60.42$                         66.76$                         68.37$                         69.98$                         71.69$                         
039-160-037-000 14.84 94.68$                         104.62$                      107.14$                      109.67$                      112.34$                      
039-160-038-000 1.11 7.08$                            7.83$                            8.01$                            8.20$                            8.40$                            
039-160-039-000 0.91 5.81$                            6.42$                            6.57$                            6.72$                            6.89$                            
039-160-040-000 0.93 5.93$                            6.56$                            6.71$                            6.87$                            7.04$                            
039-170-010-000 1.13 7.21$                            7.97$                            8.16$                            8.35$                            8.55$                            
039-170-012-000 19.88 126.83$                      140.15$                      143.53$                      146.91$                      150.49$                      
039-170-017-000 3.44 21.95$                         24.25$                         24.84$                         25.42$                         26.04$                         
039-170-021-000 2.61 16.65$                         18.40$                         18.84$                         19.29$                         19.76$                         
039-170-041-000 1.10 7.02$                            7.76$                            7.94$                            8.13$                            8.33$                            
039-170-042-000 24.50 156.31$                      172.73$                      176.89$                      181.06$                      185.47$                      
039-170-063-000 8.60 54.87$                         60.63$                         62.09$                         63.55$                         65.10$                         
039-170-064-000 5.72 36.49$                         40.33$                         41.30$                         42.27$                         43.30$                         
039-170-065-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-180-004-000 26.24 167.41$                      184.99$                      189.45$                      193.91$                      198.64$                      
039-180-007-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-180-008-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-180-010-000 19.88 126.83$                      140.15$                      143.53$                      146.91$                      150.49$                      
039-180-017-000 11.80 75.28$                         83.19$                         85.20$                         87.20$                         89.33$                         
039-180-018-000 0.41 2.62$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            
039-180-020-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
039-180-024-000 25.25 161.10$                      178.01$                      182.31$                      186.60$                      191.14$                      
039-180-025-000 9.40 59.97$                         66.27$                         67.87$                         69.47$                         71.16$                         
039-180-026-000 1.05 6.70$                            7.40$                            7.58$                            7.76$                            7.95$                            
039-180-030-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-180-031-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-180-032-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-180-033-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-180-035-000 25.42 162.18$                      179.21$                      183.53$                      187.85$                      192.43$                      
039-180-036-000 12.21 77.90$                         86.08$                         88.16$                         90.23$                         92.43$                         
039-180-037-000 9.93 63.35$                         70.01$                         71.69$                         73.38$                         75.17$                         
039-180-038-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-180-039-000 15.15 96.66$                         106.81$                      109.38$                      111.96$                      114.69$                      
039-180-040-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-180-045-000 12.19 77.77$                         85.94$                         88.01$                         90.08$                         92.28$                         
039-180-046-000 2.44 15.57$                         17.20$                         17.62$                         18.03$                         18.47$                         
039-180-047-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         

Page 13Page 13

DR
AF
T

Page 49 of 96



039-180-048-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-180-049-000 10.01 63.86$                         70.57$                         72.27$                         73.97$                         75.78$                         
039-180-050-000 10.01 63.86$                         70.57$                         72.27$                         73.97$                         75.78$                         
039-180-051-000 9.75 62.21$                         68.74$                         70.40$                         72.05$                         73.81$                         
039-180-052-000 10.10 64.44$                         71.21$                         72.92$                         74.64$                         76.46$                         
039-190-004-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-190-005-000 7.31 46.64$                         51.54$                         52.78$                         54.02$                         55.34$                         
039-190-007-000 43.54 277.79$                      306.96$                      314.36$                      321.76$                      329.60$                      
039-190-013-000 16.00 102.08$                      112.80$                      115.52$                      118.24$                      121.12$                      
039-190-014-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
039-190-015-000 53.47 341.14$                      376.96$                      386.05$                      395.14$                      404.77$                      
039-190-022-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
039-190-023-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
039-190-024-000 3.77 24.05$                         26.58$                         27.22$                         27.86$                         28.54$                         
039-190-025-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
039-190-026-000 3.23 20.61$                         22.77$                         23.32$                         23.87$                         24.45$                         
039-190-030-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
039-190-034-000 31.87 203.33$                      224.68$                      230.10$                      235.52$                      241.26$                      
039-190-035-000 56.03 357.47$                      395.01$                      404.54$                      414.06$                      424.15$                      
039-190-036-000 0.63 4.02$                            4.44$                            4.55$                            4.66$                            4.77$                            
039-200-055-000 104.56 667.09$                      737.15$                      754.92$                      772.70$                      791.52$                      
039-200-071-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
039-200-072-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
039-200-073-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
039-200-078-000 223.41 1,425.36$                  1,575.04$                  1,613.02$                  1,651.00$                  1,691.21$                  
039-200-079-000 46.67 297.75$                      329.02$                      336.96$                      344.89$                      353.29$                      
039-200-080-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-200-081-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-200-082-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-200-083-000 135.71 865.83$                      956.76$                      979.83$                      1,002.90$                  1,027.32$                  
039-200-085-000 97.00 618.86$                      683.85$                      700.34$                      716.83$                      734.29$                      
039-200-086-000 103.00 657.14$                      726.15$                      743.66$                      761.17$                      779.71$                      
039-210-004-000 32.24 205.69$                      227.29$                      232.77$                      238.25$                      244.06$                      
039-210-005-000 1.38 8.80$                            9.73$                            9.96$                            10.20$                         10.45$                         
039-210-006-000 30.17 192.48$                      212.70$                      217.83$                      222.96$                      228.39$                      
039-210-007-000 33.17 211.62$                      233.85$                      239.49$                      245.13$                      251.10$                      
039-210-010-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
039-210-013-000 0.83 5.30$                            5.85$                            5.99$                            6.13$                            6.28$                            
039-210-014-000 11.56 73.75$                         81.50$                         83.46$                         85.43$                         87.51$                         
039-210-016-000 3.23 20.61$                         22.77$                         23.32$                         23.87$                         24.45$                         
039-210-017-000 1.77 11.29$                         12.48$                         12.78$                         13.08$                         13.40$                         
039-210-018-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
039-210-019-000 19.50 124.41$                      137.48$                      140.79$                      144.11$                      147.62$                      
039-210-020-000 16.25 103.68$                      114.56$                      117.33$                      120.09$                      123.01$                      
039-210-021-000 15.77 100.61$                      111.18$                      113.86$                      116.54$                      119.38$                      
039-210-023-000 3.16 20.16$                         22.28$                         22.82$                         23.35$                         23.92$                         
039-210-024-000 13.75 87.73$                         96.94$                         99.28$                         101.61$                      104.09$                      
039-210-025-000 16.69 106.48$                      117.66$                      120.50$                      123.34$                      126.34$                      
039-210-026-000 16.00 102.08$                      112.80$                      115.52$                      118.24$                      121.12$                      
039-210-029-000 41.65 265.73$                      293.63$                      300.71$                      307.79$                      315.29$                      
039-210-030-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-210-034-000 39.63 252.84$                      279.39$                      286.13$                      292.87$                      300.00$                      
039-210-035-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      

Page 14Page 14

DR
AF
T

Page 50 of 96



039-210-036-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-210-037-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-210-038-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-210-041-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-210-044-000 158.00 1,008.04$                  1,113.90$                  1,140.76$                  1,167.62$                  1,196.06$                  
039-210-045-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
039-210-046-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
039-210-048-000 28.80 183.74$                      203.04$                      207.94$                      212.83$                      218.02$                      
039-210-050-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
039-210-051-000 6.00 38.28$                         42.30$                         43.32$                         44.34$                         45.42$                         
039-210-056-000 6.90 44.02$                         48.65$                         49.82$                         50.99$                         52.23$                         
039-210-057-000 3.90 24.88$                         27.50$                         28.16$                         28.82$                         29.52$                         
039-210-058-000 8.00 51.04$                         56.40$                         57.76$                         59.12$                         60.56$                         
039-210-059-000 57.57 367.30$                      405.87$                      415.66$                      425.44$                      435.80$                      
039-210-061-000 59.28 378.21$                      417.92$                      428.00$                      438.08$                      448.75$                      
039-210-063-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-210-064-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-210-065-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-210-066-000 113.44 723.75$                      799.75$                      819.04$                      838.32$                      858.74$                      
039-210-068-000 56.53 360.66$                      398.54$                      408.15$                      417.76$                      427.93$                      
039-210-069-000 4.26 27.18$                         30.03$                         30.76$                         31.48$                         32.25$                         
039-210-070-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-210-071-000 0.74 4.72$                            5.22$                            5.34$                            5.47$                            5.60$                            
039-210-072-000 9.66 61.63$                         68.10$                         69.75$                         71.39$                         73.13$                         
039-210-074-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
039-210-075-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-210-080-000 1.43 9.12$                            10.08$                         10.32$                         10.57$                         10.83$                         
039-210-081-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-210-082-000 0.70 4.47$                            4.94$                            5.05$                            5.17$                            5.30$                            
039-210-083-000 1.10 7.02$                            7.76$                            7.94$                            8.13$                            8.33$                            
039-210-084-000 1.10 7.02$                            7.76$                            7.94$                            8.13$                            8.33$                            
039-210-085-000 23.30 148.65$                      164.27$                      168.23$                      172.19$                      176.38$                      
039-210-086-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-210-087-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-210-089-000 0.63 4.02$                            4.44$                            4.55$                            4.66$                            4.77$                            
039-210-092-000 24.00 153.12$                      169.20$                      173.28$                      177.36$                      181.68$                      
039-210-093-000 28.48 181.70$                      200.78$                      205.63$                      210.47$                      215.59$                      
039-210-094-000 19.91 127.03$                      140.37$                      143.75$                      147.13$                      150.72$                      
039-210-095-000 19.00 121.22$                      133.95$                      137.18$                      140.41$                      143.83$                      
039-210-096-000 27.10 172.90$                      191.06$                      195.66$                      200.27$                      205.15$                      
039-210-097-000 5.04 32.16$                         35.53$                         36.39$                         37.25$                         38.15$                         
039-210-099-000 9.55 60.93$                         67.33$                         68.95$                         70.57$                         72.29$                         
039-210-100-000 10.01 63.86$                         70.57$                         72.27$                         73.97$                         75.78$                         
039-210-101-000 18.52 118.16$                      130.57$                      133.71$                      136.86$                      140.20$                      
039-210-102-000 10.28 65.59$                         72.47$                         74.22$                         75.97$                         77.82$                         
039-210-103-000 0.04 0.26$                            0.28$                            0.29$                            0.30$                            0.30$                            
039-210-104-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
039-210-105-000 18.24 116.37$                      128.59$                      131.69$                      134.79$                      138.08$                      
039-210-108-000 2.37 15.12$                         16.71$                         17.11$                         17.51$                         17.94$                         
039-220-006-000 24.38 155.54$                      171.88$                      176.02$                      180.17$                      184.56$                      
039-220-010-000 19.98 127.47$                      140.86$                      144.26$                      147.65$                      151.25$                      
039-220-013-000 60.00 382.80$                      423.00$                      433.20$                      443.40$                      454.20$                      
039-220-017-000 158.60 1,011.87$                  1,118.13$                  1,145.09$                  1,172.05$                  1,200.60$                  

Page 15Page 15

DR
AF
T

Page 51 of 96



039-220-022-000 4.60 29.35$                         32.43$                         33.21$                         33.99$                         34.82$                         
039-220-023-000 50.08 319.51$                      353.06$                      361.58$                      370.09$                      379.11$                      
039-220-025-000 123.74 789.46$                      872.37$                      893.40$                      914.44$                      936.71$                      
039-220-034-000 72.97 465.55$                      514.44$                      526.84$                      539.25$                      552.38$                      
039-220-037-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-220-038-000 179.08 1,142.53$                  1,262.51$                  1,292.96$                  1,323.40$                  1,355.64$                  
039-220-039-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
039-220-043-000 26.62 169.84$                      187.67$                      192.20$                      196.72$                      201.51$                      
039-220-044-000 22.43 143.10$                      158.13$                      161.94$                      165.76$                      169.80$                      
039-220-045-000 22.31 142.34$                      157.29$                      161.08$                      164.87$                      168.89$                      
039-220-046-000 20.29 129.45$                      143.04$                      146.49$                      149.94$                      153.60$                      
039-220-047-000 18.24 116.37$                      128.59$                      131.69$                      134.79$                      138.08$                      
039-220-048-000 3.20 20.42$                         22.56$                         23.10$                         23.65$                         24.22$                         
039-220-049-000 9.20 58.70$                         64.86$                         66.42$                         67.99$                         69.64$                         
039-220-050-000 11.77 75.09$                         82.98$                         84.98$                         86.98$                         89.10$                         
039-220-051-000 3.20 20.42$                         22.56$                         23.10$                         23.65$                         24.22$                         
039-220-052-000 18.20 116.12$                      128.31$                      131.40$                      134.50$                      137.77$                      
039-220-053-000 12.02 76.69$                         84.74$                         86.78$                         88.83$                         90.99$                         
039-220-057-000 21.88 139.59$                      154.25$                      157.97$                      161.69$                      165.63$                      
039-220-058-000 20.01 127.66$                      141.07$                      144.47$                      147.87$                      151.48$                      
039-220-059-000 21.96 140.10$                      154.82$                      158.55$                      162.28$                      166.24$                      
039-220-060-000 29.54 188.47$                      208.26$                      213.28$                      218.30$                      223.62$                      
039-220-061-000 203.17 1,296.22$                  1,432.35$                  1,466.89$                  1,501.43$                  1,538.00$                  
039-220-062-000 10.08 64.31$                         71.06$                         72.78$                         74.49$                         76.31$                         
039-220-063-000 173.06 1,104.12$                  1,220.07$                  1,249.49$                  1,278.91$                  1,310.06$                  
039-220-064-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-220-065-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-220-066-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-230-001-000 19.90 126.96$                      140.30$                      143.68$                      147.06$                      150.64$                      
039-230-003-000 40.60 259.03$                      286.23$                      293.13$                      300.03$                      307.34$                      
039-230-005-000 20.35 129.83$                      143.47$                      146.93$                      150.39$                      154.05$                      
039-230-006-000 20.35 129.83$                      143.47$                      146.93$                      150.39$                      154.05$                      
039-230-007-000 20.28 129.39$                      142.97$                      146.42$                      149.87$                      153.52$                      
039-230-009-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-230-011-000 10.11 64.50$                         71.28$                         72.99$                         74.71$                         76.53$                         
039-230-012-000 30.00 191.40$                      211.50$                      216.60$                      221.70$                      227.10$                      
039-230-013-000 9.57 61.06$                         67.47$                         69.10$                         70.72$                         72.44$                         
039-230-014-000 9.89 63.10$                         69.72$                         71.41$                         73.09$                         74.87$                         
039-230-017-000 10.23 65.27$                         72.12$                         73.86$                         75.60$                         77.44$                         
039-230-018-000 26.47 168.88$                      186.61$                      191.11$                      195.61$                      200.38$                      
039-230-019-000 1.57 10.02$                         11.07$                         11.34$                         11.60$                         11.88$                         
039-230-020-000 1.11 7.08$                            7.83$                            8.01$                            8.20$                            8.40$                            
039-230-021-000 16.00 102.08$                      112.80$                      115.52$                      118.24$                      121.12$                      
039-230-023-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-230-024-000 36.00 229.68$                      253.80$                      259.92$                      266.04$                      272.52$                      
039-230-028-000 11.84 75.54$                         83.47$                         85.48$                         87.50$                         89.63$                         
039-230-032-000 20.20 128.88$                      142.41$                      145.84$                      149.28$                      152.91$                      
039-230-039-000 6.45 41.15$                         45.47$                         46.57$                         47.67$                         48.83$                         
039-230-040-000 6.45 41.15$                         45.47$                         46.57$                         47.67$                         48.83$                         
039-230-046-000 11.17 71.26$                         78.75$                         80.65$                         82.55$                         84.56$                         
039-230-047-000 8.83 56.34$                         62.25$                         63.75$                         65.25$                         66.84$                         
039-230-048-000 23.13 147.57$                      163.07$                      167.00$                      170.93$                      175.09$                      
039-230-049-000 6.79 43.32$                         47.87$                         49.02$                         50.18$                         51.40$                         

Page 16Page 16

DR
AF
T

Page 52 of 96



039-230-053-000 10.16 64.82$                         71.63$                         73.36$                         75.08$                         76.91$                         
039-230-054-000 10.19 65.01$                         71.84$                         73.57$                         75.30$                         77.14$                         
039-230-055-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
039-230-057-000 10.16 64.82$                         71.63$                         73.36$                         75.08$                         76.91$                         
039-230-062-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-230-064-000 58.80 375.14$                      414.54$                      424.54$                      434.53$                      445.12$                      
039-230-069-000 8.12 51.81$                         57.25$                         58.63$                         60.01$                         61.47$                         
039-230-070-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-230-071-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-230-072-000 20.91 133.41$                      147.42$                      150.97$                      154.52$                      158.29$                      
039-230-073-000 19.68 125.56$                      138.74$                      142.09$                      145.44$                      148.98$                      
039-230-077-000 30.10 192.04$                      212.21$                      217.32$                      222.44$                      227.86$                      
039-230-078-000 28.40 181.19$                      200.22$                      205.05$                      209.88$                      214.99$                      
039-230-081-000 36.11 230.38$                      254.58$                      260.71$                      266.85$                      273.35$                      
039-230-082-000 15.87 101.25$                      111.88$                      114.58$                      117.28$                      120.14$                      
039-230-085-000 0.97 6.19$                            6.84$                            7.00$                            7.17$                            7.34$                            
039-230-086-000 42.20 269.24$                      297.51$                      304.68$                      311.86$                      319.45$                      
039-230-087-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
039-230-090-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
039-230-091-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
039-230-092-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
039-230-093-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
039-230-094-000 18.22 116.24$                      128.45$                      131.55$                      134.65$                      137.93$                      
039-230-095-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
039-230-097-000 135.14 862.19$                      952.74$                      975.71$                      998.68$                      1,023.01$                  
039-230-100-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-230-103-000 29.28 186.81$                      206.42$                      211.40$                      216.38$                      221.65$                      
039-230-104-000 19.43 123.96$                      136.98$                      140.28$                      143.59$                      147.09$                      
039-230-108-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-230-109-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-230-110-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-230-111-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-230-113-000 20.07 128.05$                      141.49$                      144.91$                      148.32$                      151.93$                      
039-230-114-000 4.82 30.75$                         33.98$                         34.80$                         35.62$                         36.49$                         
039-230-115-000 4.82 30.75$                         33.98$                         34.80$                         35.62$                         36.49$                         
039-230-116-000 5.20 33.18$                         36.66$                         37.54$                         38.43$                         39.36$                         
039-230-117-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-230-118-000 22.90 146.10$                      161.45$                      165.34$                      169.23$                      173.35$                      
039-230-119-000 0.80 5.10$                            5.64$                            5.78$                            5.91$                            6.06$                            
039-230-120-000 5.65 36.05$                         39.83$                         40.79$                         41.75$                         42.77$                         
039-230-121-000 5.61 35.79$                         39.55$                         40.50$                         41.46$                         42.47$                         
039-230-122-000 5.16 32.92$                         36.38$                         37.26$                         38.13$                         39.06$                         
039-230-123-000 4.80 30.62$                         33.84$                         34.66$                         35.47$                         36.34$                         
039-230-124-000 4.78 30.50$                         33.70$                         34.51$                         35.32$                         36.18$                         
039-230-125-000 4.78 30.50$                         33.70$                         34.51$                         35.32$                         36.18$                         
039-230-126-000 4.78 30.50$                         33.70$                         34.51$                         35.32$                         36.18$                         
039-230-128-000 19.59 124.98$                      138.11$                      141.44$                      144.77$                      148.30$                      
039-230-129-000 38.67 246.71$                      272.62$                      279.20$                      285.77$                      292.73$                      
039-230-130-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
039-230-131-000 19.79 126.26$                      139.52$                      142.88$                      146.25$                      149.81$                      
039-230-132-000 34.92 222.79$                      246.19$                      252.12$                      258.06$                      264.34$                      
039-230-133-000 36.12 230.45$                      254.65$                      260.79$                      266.93$                      273.43$                      
039-230-134-000 20.26 129.26$                      142.83$                      146.28$                      149.72$                      153.37$                      

Page 17Page 17

DR
AF
T

Page 53 of 96



039-230-135-000 20.32 129.64$                      143.26$                      146.71$                      150.16$                      153.82$                      
039-230-136-000 28.31 180.62$                      199.59$                      204.40$                      209.21$                      214.31$                      
039-230-137-000 20.98 133.85$                      147.91$                      151.48$                      155.04$                      158.82$                      
039-240-001-000 40.76 260.05$                      287.36$                      294.29$                      301.22$                      308.55$                      
039-240-006-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-240-007-000 14.20 90.60$                         100.11$                      102.52$                      104.94$                      107.49$                      
039-240-009-000 16.20 103.36$                      114.21$                      116.96$                      119.72$                      122.63$                      
039-240-011-000 24.94 159.12$                      175.83$                      180.07$                      184.31$                      188.80$                      
039-240-012-000 24.95 159.18$                      175.90$                      180.14$                      184.38$                      188.87$                      
039-240-013-000 24.94 159.12$                      175.83$                      180.07$                      184.31$                      188.80$                      
039-240-015-000 24.94 159.12$                      175.83$                      180.07$                      184.31$                      188.80$                      
039-240-028-000 17.83 113.76$                      125.70$                      128.73$                      131.76$                      134.97$                      
039-240-029-000 13.20 84.22$                         93.06$                         95.30$                         97.55$                         99.92$                         
039-240-030-000 3.03 19.33$                         21.36$                         21.88$                         22.39$                         22.94$                         
039-240-046-000 78.22 499.04$                      551.45$                      564.75$                      578.05$                      592.13$                      
039-240-047-000 82.69 527.56$                      582.96$                      597.02$                      611.08$                      625.96$                      
039-240-056-000 14.20 90.60$                         100.11$                      102.52$                      104.94$                      107.49$                      
039-240-059-000 39.50 252.01$                      278.48$                      285.19$                      291.91$                      299.02$                      
039-240-060-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-240-084-000 1.71 10.91$                         12.06$                         12.35$                         12.64$                         12.94$                         
039-240-085-000 24.09 153.69$                      169.83$                      173.93$                      178.03$                      182.36$                      
039-240-086-000 24.05 153.44$                      169.55$                      173.64$                      177.73$                      182.06$                      
039-240-089-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-240-090-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-240-091-000 42.38 270.38$                      298.78$                      305.98$                      313.19$                      320.82$                      
039-240-092-000 37.62 240.02$                      265.22$                      271.62$                      278.01$                      284.78$                      
039-240-095-000 9.80 62.52$                         69.09$                         70.76$                         72.42$                         74.19$                         
039-240-096-000 3.85 24.56$                         27.14$                         27.80$                         28.45$                         29.14$                         
039-240-097-000 6.40 40.83$                         45.12$                         46.21$                         47.30$                         48.45$                         
039-240-098-000 58.78 375.02$                      414.40$                      424.39$                      434.38$                      444.96$                      
039-240-099-000 58.78 375.02$                      414.40$                      424.39$                      434.38$                      444.96$                      
039-240-100-000 24.94 159.12$                      175.83$                      180.07$                      184.31$                      188.80$                      
039-240-101-000 24.94 159.12$                      175.83$                      180.07$                      184.31$                      188.80$                      
039-250-003-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-004-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-006-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-007-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-250-009-000 76.57 488.52$                      539.82$                      552.84$                      565.85$                      579.63$                      
039-250-010-000 24.66 157.33$                      173.85$                      178.05$                      182.24$                      186.68$                      
039-250-011-000 58.98 376.29$                      415.81$                      425.84$                      435.86$                      446.48$                      
039-250-017-000 20.53 130.98$                      144.74$                      148.23$                      151.72$                      155.41$                      
039-250-018-000 13.28 84.73$                         93.62$                         95.88$                         98.14$                         100.53$                      
039-250-021-000 16.50 105.27$                      116.33$                      119.13$                      121.94$                      124.91$                      
039-250-022-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-250-023-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-250-024-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-250-025-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-250-026-000 79.00 504.02$                      556.95$                      570.38$                      583.81$                      598.03$                      
039-250-027-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-250-031-000 19.98 127.47$                      140.86$                      144.26$                      147.65$                      151.25$                      
039-250-033-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-250-034-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-250-038-000 2.98 19.01$                         21.01$                         21.52$                         22.02$                         22.56$                         

Page 18Page 18

DR
AF
T

Page 54 of 96



039-250-039-000 9.62 61.38$                         67.82$                         69.46$                         71.09$                         72.82$                         
039-250-040-000 4.31 27.50$                         30.39$                         31.12$                         31.85$                         32.63$                         
039-250-041-000 2.54 16.21$                         17.91$                         18.34$                         18.77$                         19.23$                         
039-250-042-000 7.60 48.49$                         53.58$                         54.87$                         56.16$                         57.53$                         
039-250-043-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-044-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-045-000 12.21 77.90$                         86.08$                         88.16$                         90.23$                         92.43$                         
039-250-046-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-250-047-000 4.70 29.99$                         33.14$                         33.93$                         34.73$                         35.58$                         
039-250-049-000 20.02 127.73$                      141.14$                      144.54$                      147.95$                      151.55$                      
039-250-050-000 40.86 260.69$                      288.06$                      295.01$                      301.96$                      309.31$                      
039-250-051-000 23.45 149.61$                      165.32$                      169.31$                      173.30$                      177.52$                      
039-250-052-000 33.75 215.33$                      237.94$                      243.68$                      249.41$                      255.49$                      
039-250-053-000 89.40 570.37$                      630.27$                      645.47$                      660.67$                      676.76$                      
039-250-054-000 35.62 227.26$                      251.12$                      257.18$                      263.23$                      269.64$                      
039-250-055-000 20.09 128.17$                      141.63$                      145.05$                      148.47$                      152.08$                      
039-250-056-000 20.05 127.92$                      141.35$                      144.76$                      148.17$                      151.78$                      
039-250-057-000 20.05 127.92$                      141.35$                      144.76$                      148.17$                      151.78$                      
039-250-060-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-061-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-250-064-000 60.17 383.88$                      424.20$                      434.43$                      444.66$                      455.49$                      
039-250-065-000 60.71 387.33$                      428.01$                      438.33$                      448.65$                      459.57$                      
039-250-066-000 108.89 694.72$                      767.67$                      786.19$                      804.70$                      824.30$                      
039-250-067-000 40.53 258.58$                      285.74$                      292.63$                      299.52$                      306.81$                      
039-250-068-000 30.25 193.00$                      213.26$                      218.41$                      223.55$                      228.99$                      
039-250-069-000 90.65 578.35$                      639.08$                      654.49$                      669.90$                      686.22$                      
039-250-070-000 1.11 7.08$                            7.83$                            8.01$                            8.20$                            8.40$                            
039-250-072-000 40.04 255.46$                      282.28$                      289.09$                      295.90$                      303.10$                      
039-250-073-000 40.04 255.46$                      282.28$                      289.09$                      295.90$                      303.10$                      
039-260-002-000 23.00 146.74$                      162.15$                      166.06$                      169.97$                      174.11$                      
039-260-003-000 16.70 106.55$                      117.74$                      120.57$                      123.41$                      126.42$                      
039-260-004-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-260-005-000 30.10 192.04$                      212.21$                      217.32$                      222.44$                      227.86$                      
039-260-006-000 2.94 18.76$                         20.73$                         21.23$                         21.73$                         22.26$                         
039-260-009-000 17.00 108.46$                      119.85$                      122.74$                      125.63$                      128.69$                      
039-260-011-000 20.31 129.58$                      143.19$                      146.64$                      150.09$                      153.75$                      
039-260-012-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
039-260-018-000 60.37 385.16$                      425.61$                      435.87$                      446.13$                      457.00$                      
039-260-023-000 22.04 140.62$                      155.38$                      159.13$                      162.88$                      166.84$                      
039-260-024-000 35.92 229.17$                      253.24$                      259.34$                      265.45$                      271.91$                      
039-260-029-000 5.23 33.37$                         36.87$                         37.76$                         38.65$                         39.59$                         
039-260-034-000 13.35 85.17$                         94.12$                         96.39$                         98.66$                         101.06$                      
039-260-035-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
039-260-037-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
039-260-039-000 4.43 28.26$                         31.23$                         31.98$                         32.74$                         33.54$                         
039-260-040-000 69.34 442.39$                      488.85$                      500.63$                      512.42$                      524.90$                      
039-260-043-000 0.10 0.64$                            0.71$                            0.72$                            0.74$                            0.76$                            
039-260-047-000 18.20 116.12$                      128.31$                      131.40$                      134.50$                      137.77$                      
039-260-052-000 78.74 502.36$                      555.12$                      568.50$                      581.89$                      596.06$                      
039-260-053-000 58.90 375.78$                      415.25$                      425.26$                      435.27$                      445.87$                      
039-260-055-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-260-056-000 20.05 127.92$                      141.35$                      144.76$                      148.17$                      151.78$                      
039-260-057-000 21.30 135.89$                      150.17$                      153.79$                      157.41$                      161.24$                      

Page 19Page 19

DR
AF
T

Page 55 of 96



039-260-058-000 126.71 808.41$                      893.31$                      914.85$                      936.39$                      959.19$                      
039-260-059-000 1.30 8.29$                            9.17$                            9.39$                            9.61$                            9.84$                            
039-260-060-000 2.82 17.99$                         19.88$                         20.36$                         20.84$                         21.35$                         
039-260-063-000 31.53 201.16$                      222.29$                      227.65$                      233.01$                      238.68$                      
039-260-064-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-260-065-000 14.40 91.87$                         101.52$                      103.97$                      106.42$                      109.01$                      
039-260-066-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-260-067-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-260-068-000 30.00 191.40$                      211.50$                      216.60$                      221.70$                      227.10$                      
039-260-069-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-260-070-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
039-260-071-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
039-260-072-000 23.67 151.01$                      166.87$                      170.90$                      174.92$                      179.18$                      
039-260-073-000 23.67 151.01$                      166.87$                      170.90$                      174.92$                      179.18$                      
039-260-074-000 1.20 7.66$                            8.46$                            8.66$                            8.87$                            9.08$                            
039-260-075-000 118.08 753.35$                      832.46$                      852.54$                      872.61$                      893.87$                      
039-260-076-000 40.44 258.01$                      285.10$                      291.98$                      298.85$                      306.13$                      
039-260-077-000 40.91 261.01$                      288.42$                      295.37$                      302.32$                      309.69$                      
039-260-078-000 40.44 258.01$                      285.10$                      291.98$                      298.85$                      306.13$                      
039-270-008-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-009-000 1.20 7.66$                            8.46$                            8.66$                            8.87$                            9.08$                            
039-270-010-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-017-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-018-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-021-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-270-022-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-026-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-027-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-029-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
039-270-030-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
039-270-031-000 0.49 3.13$                            3.45$                            3.54$                            3.62$                            3.71$                            
039-270-032-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
039-270-033-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
039-270-035-000 0.27 1.72$                            1.90$                            1.95$                            2.00$                            2.04$                            
039-270-039-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-045-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-046-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-047-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-048-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-049-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-050-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-051-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-052-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-053-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
039-270-054-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
039-270-055-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-056-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-057-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
039-270-060-000 0.86 5.49$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            6.51$                            
039-270-061-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-063-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-064-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-065-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            

Page 20Page 20

DR
AF
T

Page 56 of 96



039-270-067-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-069-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
039-270-071-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
039-270-072-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-074-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-076-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-077-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-078-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-080-000 0.54 3.45$                            3.81$                            3.90$                            3.99$                            4.09$                            
039-270-082-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-085-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
039-270-087-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
039-270-088-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-089-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
039-270-090-000 0.30 1.91$                            2.12$                            2.17$                            2.22$                            2.27$                            
039-270-091-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-092-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-093-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
039-270-095-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
039-270-096-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-097-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-098-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-099-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
039-270-100-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
039-270-101-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-102-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-103-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-104-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-105-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-106-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-107-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
039-270-108-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
039-270-109-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-110-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-111-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-112-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-113-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
039-270-114-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
039-270-115-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-116-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-117-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-120-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-121-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-122-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-123-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-124-000 0.45 2.87$                            3.17$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            3.41$                            
039-270-125-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
039-270-126-000 0.45 2.87$                            3.17$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            3.41$                            
039-270-127-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
039-270-129-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-130-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-131-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
039-270-132-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            

Page 21Page 21

DR
AF
T

Page 57 of 96



039-270-133-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
039-270-134-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-135-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-136-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-139-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
039-270-140-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
039-270-141-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
039-270-142-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-143-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-144-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-145-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-146-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-270-147-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
039-280-006-000 78.46 500.57$                      553.14$                      566.48$                      579.82$                      593.94$                      
039-280-007-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
039-280-009-000 39.75 253.61$                      280.24$                      287.00$                      293.75$                      300.91$                      
039-280-011-000 26.37 168.24$                      185.91$                      190.39$                      194.87$                      199.62$                      
039-280-012-000 33.24 212.07$                      234.34$                      239.99$                      245.64$                      251.63$                      
039-280-013-000 63.44 404.75$                      447.25$                      458.04$                      468.82$                      480.24$                      
039-280-020-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-280-021-000 28.80 183.74$                      203.04$                      207.94$                      212.83$                      218.02$                      
039-280-022-000 9.83 62.72$                         69.30$                         70.97$                         72.64$                         74.41$                         
039-280-024-000 59.63 380.44$                      420.39$                      430.53$                      440.67$                      451.40$                      
039-280-025-000 161.22 1,028.58$                  1,136.60$                  1,164.01$                  1,191.42$                  1,220.44$                  
039-280-026-000 15.29 97.55$                         107.79$                      110.39$                      112.99$                      115.75$                      
039-280-028-000 58.85 375.46$                      414.89$                      424.90$                      434.90$                      445.49$                      
039-280-029-000 245.51 1,566.35$                  1,730.85$                  1,772.58$                  1,814.32$                  1,858.51$                  
039-280-030-000 45.11 287.80$                      318.03$                      325.69$                      333.36$                      341.48$                      
039-280-031-000 59.29 378.27$                      417.99$                      428.07$                      438.15$                      448.83$                      
039-280-032-000 37.40 238.61$                      263.67$                      270.03$                      276.39$                      283.12$                      
039-280-035-000 39.75 253.61$                      280.24$                      287.00$                      293.75$                      300.91$                      
039-280-036-000 43.30 276.25$                      305.27$                      312.63$                      319.99$                      327.78$                      
039-280-037-000 26.24 167.41$                      184.99$                      189.45$                      193.91$                      198.64$                      
039-290-002-000 13.13 83.77$                         92.57$                         94.80$                         97.03$                         99.39$                         
039-290-003-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
039-290-006-000 19.70 125.69$                      138.89$                      142.23$                      145.58$                      149.13$                      
039-290-007-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-290-008-000 39.40 251.37$                      277.77$                      284.47$                      291.17$                      298.26$                      
039-290-012-000 16.93 108.01$                      119.36$                      122.23$                      125.11$                      128.16$                      
039-290-013-000 9.85 62.84$                         69.44$                         71.12$                         72.79$                         74.56$                         
039-290-015-000 26.70 170.35$                      188.24$                      192.77$                      197.31$                      202.12$                      
039-290-016-000 22.70 144.83$                      160.04$                      163.89$                      167.75$                      171.84$                      
039-290-017-000 20.10 128.24$                      141.71$                      145.12$                      148.54$                      152.16$                      
039-290-018-000 30.49 194.53$                      214.95$                      220.14$                      225.32$                      230.81$                      
039-290-019-000 15.07 96.15$                         106.24$                      108.81$                      111.37$                      114.08$                      
039-290-020-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-290-021-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-290-023-000 59.45 379.29$                      419.12$                      429.23$                      439.34$                      450.04$                      
039-290-026-000 98.86 630.73$                      696.96$                      713.77$                      730.58$                      748.37$                      
039-290-031-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-290-033-000 15.01 95.76$                         105.82$                      108.37$                      110.92$                      113.63$                      
039-290-034-000 26.14 166.77$                      184.29$                      188.73$                      193.17$                      197.88$                      
039-290-036-000 92.37 589.32$                      651.21$                      666.91$                      682.61$                      699.24$                      

Page 22Page 22

DR
AF
T

Page 58 of 96



039-290-037-000 2.75 17.55$                         19.39$                         19.86$                         20.32$                         20.82$                         
039-290-038-000 78.58 501.34$                      553.99$                      567.35$                      580.71$                      594.85$                      
039-290-039-000 41.18 262.73$                      290.32$                      297.32$                      304.32$                      311.73$                      
039-290-040-000 67.47 430.46$                      475.66$                      487.13$                      498.60$                      510.75$                      
039-290-041-000 4.92 31.39$                         34.69$                         35.52$                         36.36$                         37.24$                         
039-290-042-000 91.26 582.24$                      643.38$                      658.90$                      674.41$                      690.84$                      
039-290-043-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
039-300-003-000 105.92 675.77$                      746.74$                      764.74$                      782.75$                      801.81$                      
039-300-004-000 157.00 1,001.66$                  1,106.85$                  1,133.54$                  1,160.23$                  1,188.49$                  
039-300-006-000 24.30 155.03$                      171.32$                      175.45$                      179.58$                      183.95$                      
039-300-015-000 161.00 1,027.18$                  1,135.05$                  1,162.42$                  1,189.79$                  1,218.77$                  
039-300-016-000 21.74 138.70$                      153.27$                      156.96$                      160.66$                      164.57$                      
039-300-019-000 75.96 484.62$                      535.52$                      548.43$                      561.34$                      575.02$                      
039-300-020-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-300-021-000 51.42 328.06$                      362.51$                      371.25$                      379.99$                      389.25$                      
039-300-022-000 42.28 269.75$                      298.07$                      305.26$                      312.45$                      320.06$                      
039-300-024-000 163.34 1,042.11$                  1,151.55$                  1,179.31$                  1,207.08$                  1,236.48$                  
039-300-025-000 127.97 816.45$                      902.19$                      923.94$                      945.70$                      968.73$                      
039-300-026-000 194.97 1,243.91$                  1,374.54$                  1,407.68$                  1,440.83$                  1,475.92$                  
039-300-027-000 48.14 307.13$                      339.39$                      347.57$                      355.75$                      364.42$                      
039-300-028-000 34.36 219.22$                      242.24$                      248.08$                      253.92$                      260.11$                      
039-390-075-000 1.26 8.04$                            8.88$                            9.10$                            9.31$                            9.54$                            
039-390-076-000 4.30 27.43$                         30.32$                         31.05$                         31.78$                         32.55$                         
039-390-078-000 0.62 3.96$                            4.37$                            4.48$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            
039-400-004-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-400-005-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
039-400-030-000 1.88 11.99$                         13.25$                         13.57$                         13.89$                         14.23$                         
039-400-032-000 54.15 345.49$                      381.77$                      390.98$                      400.19$                      409.93$                      
039-410-001-000 6.62 42.24$                         46.67$                         47.80$                         48.92$                         50.11$                         
039-410-010-000 3.49 22.27$                         24.60$                         25.20$                         25.79$                         26.42$                         
039-410-011-000 2.76 17.61$                         19.46$                         19.93$                         20.40$                         20.89$                         
039-410-012-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-410-017-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-410-018-000 5.04 32.16$                         35.53$                         36.39$                         37.25$                         38.15$                         
039-410-021-000 7.39 47.15$                         52.10$                         53.36$                         54.61$                         55.94$                         
039-410-024-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-410-025-000 13.44 85.75$                         94.75$                         97.04$                         99.32$                         101.74$                      
039-410-027-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
039-410-028-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
039-410-029-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
039-410-032-000 8.13 51.87$                         57.32$                         58.70$                         60.08$                         61.54$                         
039-410-033-000 3.05 19.46$                         21.50$                         22.02$                         22.54$                         23.09$                         
039-410-035-000 5.39 34.39$                         38.00$                         38.92$                         39.83$                         40.80$                         
039-410-036-000 13.23 84.41$                         93.27$                         95.52$                         97.77$                         100.15$                      
039-410-039-000 9.71 61.95$                         68.46$                         70.11$                         71.76$                         73.50$                         
039-410-068-000 0.88 5.61$                            6.20$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.66$                            
039-410-069-000 0.54 3.45$                            3.81$                            3.90$                            3.99$                            4.09$                            
039-410-079-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-410-080-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-410-081-000 20.03 127.79$                      141.21$                      144.62$                      148.02$                      151.63$                      
039-410-082-000 20.10 128.24$                      141.71$                      145.12$                      148.54$                      152.16$                      
039-460-025-000 50.88 324.61$                      358.70$                      367.35$                      376.00$                      385.16$                      
039-470-001-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            

Page 23Page 23

DR
AF
T

Page 59 of 96



039-470-002-000 4.28 27.31$                         30.17$                         30.90$                         31.63$                         32.40$                         
039-470-003-000 3.54 22.59$                         24.96$                         25.56$                         26.16$                         26.80$                         
039-470-004-000 3.54 22.59$                         24.96$                         25.56$                         26.16$                         26.80$                         
039-470-005-000 1.77 11.29$                         12.48$                         12.78$                         13.08$                         13.40$                         
039-470-007-000 2.03 12.95$                         14.31$                         14.66$                         15.00$                         15.37$                         
039-470-008-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
039-470-009-000 4.80 30.62$                         33.84$                         34.66$                         35.47$                         36.34$                         
039-470-012-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-470-014-000 1.07 6.83$                            7.54$                            7.73$                            7.91$                            8.10$                            
039-470-015-000 0.41 2.62$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            
039-470-016-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-470-017-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-470-018-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-470-019-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
039-470-020-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
039-470-021-000 0.54 3.45$                            3.81$                            3.90$                            3.99$                            4.09$                            
039-470-022-000 0.55 3.51$                            3.88$                            3.97$                            4.06$                            4.16$                            
039-470-023-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
039-470-024-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
039-470-025-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
039-470-026-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
039-470-027-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
039-470-028-000 0.67 4.27$                            4.72$                            4.84$                            4.95$                            5.07$                            
039-470-029-000 0.67 4.27$                            4.72$                            4.84$                            4.95$                            5.07$                            
039-470-030-000 0.67 4.27$                            4.72$                            4.84$                            4.95$                            5.07$                            
039-470-031-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
039-470-032-000 1.60 10.21$                         11.28$                         11.55$                         11.82$                         12.11$                         
039-470-035-000 1.52 9.70$                            10.72$                         10.97$                         11.23$                         11.51$                         
039-470-036-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
039-470-037-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
039-470-038-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
039-470-039-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-470-040-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-470-041-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
039-470-042-000 1.14 7.27$                            8.04$                            8.23$                            8.42$                            8.63$                            
039-480-003-000 9.03 57.61$                         63.66$                         65.20$                         66.73$                         68.36$                         
039-480-004-000 3.50 22.33$                         24.68$                         25.27$                         25.87$                         26.50$                         
039-480-005-000 3.50 22.33$                         24.68$                         25.27$                         25.87$                         26.50$                         
039-480-017-000 21.50 137.17$                      151.58$                      155.23$                      158.89$                      162.76$                      
039-480-019-000 9.07 57.87$                         63.94$                         65.49$                         67.03$                         68.66$                         
039-480-020-000 10.68 68.14$                         75.29$                         77.11$                         78.93$                         80.85$                         
039-480-021-000 11.10 70.82$                         78.26$                         80.14$                         82.03$                         84.03$                         
039-490-003-000 127.55 813.77$                      899.23$                      920.91$                      942.59$                      965.55$                      
039-490-004-000 54.80 349.62$                      386.34$                      395.66$                      404.97$                      414.84$                      
039-490-006-000 13.92 88.81$                         98.14$                         100.50$                      102.87$                      105.37$                      
039-490-007-000 99.78 636.60$                      703.45$                      720.41$                      737.37$                      755.33$                      
039-500-001-000 1.24 7.91$                            8.74$                            8.95$                            9.16$                            9.39$                            
039-500-002-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-500-003-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-500-004-000 7.94 50.66$                         55.98$                         57.33$                         58.68$                         60.11$                         
039-500-005-000 9.00 57.42$                         63.45$                         64.98$                         66.51$                         68.13$                         
039-500-006-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
039-500-007-000 13.03 83.13$                         91.86$                         94.08$                         96.29$                         98.64$                         

Page 24Page 24

DR
AF
T

Page 60 of 96



039-500-008-000 5.03 32.09$                         35.46$                         36.32$                         37.17$                         38.08$                         
039-500-009-000 9.20 58.70$                         64.86$                         66.42$                         67.99$                         69.64$                         
039-500-017-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
039-500-018-000 1.42 9.06$                            10.01$                         10.25$                         10.49$                         10.75$                         
039-500-019-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
039-500-020-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
039-500-021-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
039-500-022-000 4.51 28.77$                         31.80$                         32.56$                         33.33$                         34.14$                         
039-500-023-000 9.20 58.70$                         64.86$                         66.42$                         67.99$                         69.64$                         
039-500-024-000 5.80 37.00$                         40.89$                         41.88$                         42.86$                         43.91$                         
039-500-025-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-500-026-000 4.93 31.45$                         34.76$                         35.59$                         36.43$                         37.32$                         
039-500-028-000 4.84 30.88$                         34.12$                         34.94$                         35.77$                         36.64$                         
039-500-029-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-500-030-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-500-031-000 4.61 29.41$                         32.50$                         33.28$                         34.07$                         34.90$                         
039-500-032-000 8.05 51.36$                         56.75$                         58.12$                         59.49$                         60.94$                         
039-500-033-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
039-500-034-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
039-550-095-000 23.62 150.70$                      166.52$                      170.54$                      174.55$                      178.80$                      
039-550-097-000 10.02 63.93$                         70.64$                         72.34$                         74.05$                         75.85$                         
039-550-098-000 29.08 185.53$                      205.01$                      209.96$                      214.90$                      220.14$                      
039-560-002-000 4.31 27.50$                         30.39$                         31.12$                         31.85$                         32.63$                         
039-560-003-000 0.69 4.40$                            4.86$                            4.98$                            5.10$                            5.22$                            
039-560-004-000 0.53 3.38$                            3.74$                            3.83$                            3.92$                            4.01$                            
039-560-008-000 7.50 47.85$                         52.88$                         54.15$                         55.43$                         56.78$                         
039-560-014-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-560-017-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-560-018-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-560-024-000 3.75 23.93$                         26.44$                         27.08$                         27.71$                         28.39$                         
039-560-025-000 3.75 23.93$                         26.44$                         27.08$                         27.71$                         28.39$                         
039-560-026-000 87.85 560.48$                      619.34$                      634.28$                      649.21$                      665.02$                      
039-560-030-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
039-560-031-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
039-560-032-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
039-560-034-000 0.83 5.30$                            5.85$                            5.99$                            6.13$                            6.28$                            
039-560-036-000 1.30 8.29$                            9.17$                            9.39$                            9.61$                            9.84$                            
039-560-037-000 7.15 45.62$                         50.41$                         51.62$                         52.84$                         54.13$                         
039-560-038-000 4.58 29.22$                         32.29$                         33.07$                         33.85$                         34.67$                         
039-560-039-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-560-040-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-560-041-000 6.24 39.81$                         43.99$                         45.05$                         46.11$                         47.24$                         
039-560-043-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-560-044-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-560-045-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-560-046-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-570-002-000 13.66 87.15$                         96.30$                         98.63$                         100.95$                      103.41$                      
039-570-005-000 13.00 82.94$                         91.65$                         93.86$                         96.07$                         98.41$                         
039-570-006-000 7.00 44.66$                         49.35$                         50.54$                         51.73$                         52.99$                         
039-570-008-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-570-010-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-570-011-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-570-014-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            

Page 25Page 25

DR
AF
T

Page 61 of 96



039-570-015-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-570-016-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
039-570-018-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
039-570-019-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
039-570-021-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
039-570-024-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
039-570-026-000 1.67 10.65$                         11.77$                         12.06$                         12.34$                         12.64$                         
039-570-027-000 1.67 10.65$                         11.77$                         12.06$                         12.34$                         12.64$                         
039-570-028-000 1.67 10.65$                         11.77$                         12.06$                         12.34$                         12.64$                         
039-570-029-000 0.84 5.36$                            5.92$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            
039-570-030-000 0.84 5.36$                            5.92$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            
039-570-031-000 10.65 67.95$                         75.08$                         76.89$                         78.70$                         80.62$                         
039-570-032-000 10.82 69.03$                         76.28$                         78.12$                         79.96$                         81.91$                         
039-570-033-000 10.73 68.46$                         75.65$                         77.47$                         79.29$                         81.23$                         
039-570-034-000 10.65 67.95$                         75.08$                         76.89$                         78.70$                         80.62$                         
039-570-035-000 12.46 79.49$                         87.84$                         89.96$                         92.08$                         94.32$                         
039-570-036-000 10.17 64.88$                         71.70$                         73.43$                         75.16$                         76.99$                         
039-570-037-000 11.23 71.65$                         79.17$                         81.08$                         82.99$                         85.01$                         
039-570-038-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-570-039-000 4.79 30.56$                         33.77$                         34.58$                         35.40$                         36.26$                         
039-580-001-000 46.31 295.46$                      326.49$                      334.36$                      342.23$                      350.57$                      
039-580-008-000 25.94 165.48$                      182.86$                      187.27$                      191.68$                      196.35$                      
039-580-009-000 54.90 350.27$                      387.05$                      396.38$                      405.72$                      415.60$                      
039-580-015-000 49.20 313.90$                      346.86$                      355.22$                      363.59$                      372.44$                      
039-580-017-000 47.81 305.03$                      337.06$                      345.19$                      353.32$                      361.92$                      
039-580-025-000 38.74 247.13$                      273.08$                      279.67$                      286.25$                      293.23$                      
039-580-029-000 125.20 798.78$                      882.66$                      903.94$                      925.23$                      947.76$                      
039-580-030-000 38.77 247.35$                      273.33$                      279.92$                      286.51$                      293.49$                      
039-580-031-000 0.37 2.34$                            2.59$                            2.65$                            2.71$                            2.78$                            
039-580-032-000 73.56 469.31$                      518.60$                      531.10$                      543.61$                      556.85$                      
039-580-033-000 23.69 151.14$                      167.01$                      171.04$                      175.07$                      179.33$                      
039-580-034-000 156.29 997.13$                      1,101.84$                  1,128.41$                  1,154.98$                  1,183.12$                  
039-580-035-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
039-590-002-000 124.82 796.35$                      879.98$                      901.20$                      922.42$                      944.89$                      
039-590-005-000 43.57 277.98$                      307.17$                      314.58$                      321.98$                      329.82$                      
039-590-007-000 8.20 52.30$                         57.79$                         59.19$                         60.58$                         62.06$                         
039-590-010-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
039-590-011-000 2.54 16.23$                         17.93$                         18.36$                         18.79$                         19.25$                         
039-590-012-000 42.00 267.96$                      296.10$                      303.24$                      310.38$                      317.94$                      
039-590-013-000 56.80 362.38$                      400.44$                      410.10$                      419.75$                      429.98$                      
039-590-014-000 47.89 305.54$                      337.62$                      345.77$                      353.91$                      362.53$                      
039-590-016-000 9.61 61.31$                         67.75$                         69.38$                         71.02$                         72.75$                         
039-590-017-000 17.40 110.98$                      122.64$                      125.59$                      128.55$                      131.68$                      
039-590-018-000 17.16 109.48$                      120.98$                      123.90$                      126.81$                      129.90$                      
039-590-019-000 0.84 5.36$                            5.92$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            
039-590-020-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
039-590-024-000 77.65 495.41$                      547.43$                      560.63$                      573.83$                      587.81$                      
039-590-025-000 48.30 308.15$                      340.52$                      348.73$                      356.94$                      365.63$                      
039-600-001-000 148.50 947.43$                      1,046.93$                  1,072.17$                  1,097.42$                  1,124.15$                  
039-600-002-000 205.60 1,311.73$                  1,449.48$                  1,484.43$                  1,519.38$                  1,556.39$                  
039-600-006-000 113.00 720.94$                      796.65$                      815.86$                      835.07$                      855.41$                      
039-600-007-000 26.80 170.98$                      188.94$                      193.50$                      198.05$                      202.88$                      
039-600-008-000 107.50 685.85$                      757.88$                      776.15$                      794.43$                      813.78$                      

Page 26Page 26

DR
AF
T

Page 62 of 96



039-600-010-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
039-600-012-000 212.30 1,354.47$                  1,496.72$                  1,532.81$                  1,568.90$                  1,607.11$                  
039-600-019-000 35.36 225.60$                      249.29$                      255.30$                      261.31$                      267.68$                      
039-600-020-000 47.93 305.79$                      337.91$                      346.05$                      354.20$                      362.83$                      
039-600-021-000 36.00 229.68$                      253.80$                      259.92$                      266.04$                      272.52$                      
039-600-022-000 47.04 300.12$                      331.63$                      339.63$                      347.63$                      356.09$                      
039-600-023-000 69.93 446.15$                      493.01$                      504.89$                      516.78$                      529.37$                      
039-600-024-000 53.58 341.84$                      377.74$                      386.85$                      395.96$                      405.60$                      
039-610-002-000 13.00 82.94$                         91.65$                         93.86$                         96.07$                         98.41$                         
039-610-003-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
039-610-004-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
039-610-005-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
039-610-006-000 20.90 133.34$                      147.35$                      150.90$                      154.45$                      158.21$                      
039-610-008-000 74.20 473.40$                      523.11$                      535.72$                      548.34$                      561.69$                      
039-610-012-000 48.78 311.22$                      343.90$                      352.19$                      360.48$                      369.26$                      
039-610-014-000 10.94 69.80$                         77.13$                         78.99$                         80.85$                         82.82$                         
039-610-016-000 15.20 96.98$                         107.16$                      109.74$                      112.33$                      115.06$                      
039-610-018-000 13.00 82.94$                         91.65$                         93.86$                         96.07$                         98.41$                         
039-610-019-000 8.75 55.83$                         61.69$                         63.18$                         64.66$                         66.24$                         
039-610-020-000 13.03 83.13$                         91.86$                         94.08$                         96.29$                         98.64$                         
039-610-021-000 36.20 230.96$                      255.21$                      261.36$                      267.52$                      274.03$                      
039-610-025-000 22.34 142.53$                      157.50$                      161.29$                      165.09$                      169.11$                      
039-610-026-000 12.86 82.05$                         90.66$                         92.85$                         95.04$                         97.35$                         
039-610-029-000 47.88 305.47$                      337.55$                      345.69$                      353.83$                      362.45$                      
039-610-030-000 51.81 330.55$                      365.26$                      374.07$                      382.88$                      392.20$                      
039-610-032-000 46.85 298.90$                      330.29$                      338.26$                      346.22$                      354.65$                      
039-610-033-000 202.78 1,293.74$                  1,429.60$                  1,464.07$                  1,498.54$                  1,535.04$                  
039-610-034-000 130.00 829.40$                      916.50$                      938.60$                      960.70$                      984.10$                      
039-610-035-000 20.05 127.92$                      141.35$                      144.76$                      148.17$                      151.78$                      
039-610-036-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
039-610-037-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
039-610-043-000 48.65 310.39$                      342.98$                      351.25$                      359.52$                      368.28$                      
039-610-044-000 49.18 313.77$                      346.72$                      355.08$                      363.44$                      372.29$                      
039-610-045-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-610-046-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-610-047-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-610-048-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
039-610-049-000 19.50 124.41$                      137.48$                      140.79$                      144.11$                      147.62$                      
039-610-050-000 40.10 255.84$                      282.71$                      289.52$                      296.34$                      303.56$                      
039-630-001-000 91.53 583.96$                      645.29$                      660.85$                      676.41$                      692.88$                      
039-630-002-000 100.99 644.32$                      711.98$                      729.15$                      746.32$                      764.49$                      
039-630-005-000 92.57 590.60$                      652.62$                      668.36$                      684.09$                      700.75$                      
039-630-006-000 3.35 21.37$                         23.62$                         24.19$                         24.76$                         25.36$                         
039-630-007-000 46.51 296.73$                      327.90$                      335.80$                      343.71$                      352.08$                      
039-630-008-000 40.43 257.94$                      285.03$                      291.90$                      298.78$                      306.06$                      
039-630-009-000 101.30 646.29$                      714.17$                      731.39$                      748.61$                      766.84$                      
039-630-010-000 98.68 629.58$                      695.69$                      712.47$                      729.25$                      747.01$                      
039-630-011-000 101.06 644.76$                      712.47$                      729.65$                      746.83$                      765.02$                      
039-630-012-000 150.80 962.10$                      1,063.14$                  1,088.78$                  1,114.41$                  1,141.56$                  
039-640-001-000 386.34 2,464.85$                  2,723.70$                  2,789.37$                  2,855.05$                  2,924.59$                  
039-640-002-000 98.38 627.66$                      693.58$                      710.30$                      727.03$                      744.74$                      
039-640-003-000 112.32 716.60$                      791.86$                      810.95$                      830.04$                      850.26$                      
039-640-004-000 108.66 693.25$                      766.05$                      784.53$                      803.00$                      822.56$                      

Page 27Page 27

DR
AF
T

Page 63 of 96



039-640-006-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-640-007-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
039-650-003-000 40.50 258.39$                      285.53$                      292.41$                      299.30$                      306.59$                      
039-650-004-000 40.50 258.39$                      285.53$                      292.41$                      299.30$                      306.59$                      
039-650-005-000 142.18 907.11$                      1,002.37$                  1,026.54$                  1,050.71$                  1,076.30$                  
039-650-006-000 313.44 1,999.75$                  2,209.75$                  2,263.04$                  2,316.32$                  2,372.74$                  
039-650-007-000 2.99 19.08$                         21.08$                         21.59$                         22.10$                         22.63$                         
039-650-008-000 42.76 272.81$                      301.46$                      308.73$                      316.00$                      323.69$                      
039-660-004-000 28.32 180.68$                      199.66$                      204.47$                      209.28$                      214.38$                      
039-660-005-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
039-660-006-000 4.98 31.77$                         35.11$                         35.96$                         36.80$                         37.70$                         
040-020-018-000 46.05 293.80$                      324.65$                      332.48$                      340.31$                      348.60$                      
040-020-026-000 4.23 26.99$                         29.82$                         30.54$                         31.26$                         32.02$                         
040-020-027-000 38.06 242.82$                      268.32$                      274.79$                      281.26$                      288.11$                      
040-020-039-000 31.80 202.88$                      224.19$                      229.60$                      235.00$                      240.73$                      
040-020-052-000 5.98 38.15$                         42.16$                         43.18$                         44.19$                         45.27$                         
040-020-091-000 13.45 85.81$                         94.82$                         97.11$                         99.40$                         101.82$                      
040-020-092-000 0.75 4.79$                            5.29$                            5.42$                            5.54$                            5.68$                            
040-020-149-000 36.39 232.17$                      256.55$                      262.74$                      268.92$                      275.47$                      
040-020-150-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-020-151-000 20.01 127.66$                      141.07$                      144.47$                      147.87$                      151.48$                      
040-020-152-000 20.01 127.66$                      141.07$                      144.47$                      147.87$                      151.48$                      
040-020-154-000 5.53 35.28$                         38.99$                         39.93$                         40.87$                         41.86$                         
040-020-164-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
040-020-169-000 15.77 100.61$                      111.18$                      113.86$                      116.54$                      119.38$                      
040-020-173-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
040-020-174-000 30.14 192.29$                      212.49$                      217.61$                      222.73$                      228.16$                      
040-020-175-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
040-020-176-000 3.96 25.26$                         27.92$                         28.59$                         29.26$                         29.98$                         
040-020-177-000 1.60 10.21$                         11.28$                         11.55$                         11.82$                         12.11$                         
040-020-180-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
040-020-181-000 10.20 65.08$                         71.91$                         73.64$                         75.38$                         77.21$                         
040-020-182-000 20.02 127.73$                      141.14$                      144.54$                      147.95$                      151.55$                      
040-020-183-000 28.87 184.19$                      203.53$                      208.44$                      213.35$                      218.55$                      
040-020-184-000 20.27 129.32$                      142.90$                      146.35$                      149.80$                      153.44$                      
040-050-011-000 1.87 11.93$                         13.18$                         13.50$                         13.82$                         14.16$                         
040-050-016-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
040-050-018-000 4.40 28.07$                         31.02$                         31.77$                         32.52$                         33.31$                         
040-050-019-000 185.05 1,180.62$                  1,304.60$                  1,336.06$                  1,367.52$                  1,400.83$                  
040-050-020-000 33.10 211.18$                      233.36$                      238.98$                      244.61$                      250.57$                      
040-050-033-000 16.50 105.27$                      116.33$                      119.13$                      121.94$                      124.91$                      
040-050-034-000 65.30 416.61$                      460.37$                      471.47$                      482.57$                      494.32$                      
040-050-035-000 72.00 459.36$                      507.60$                      519.84$                      532.08$                      545.04$                      
040-050-036-000 60.00 382.80$                      423.00$                      433.20$                      443.40$                      454.20$                      
040-050-038-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-050-048-000 27.87 177.81$                      196.48$                      201.22$                      205.96$                      210.98$                      
040-050-060-000 10.61 67.69$                         74.80$                         76.60$                         78.41$                         80.32$                         
040-050-061-000 13.16 83.96$                         92.78$                         95.02$                         97.25$                         99.62$                         
040-050-062-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
040-050-064-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
040-050-067-000 186.60 1,190.51$                  1,315.53$                  1,347.25$                  1,378.97$                  1,412.56$                  
040-050-071-000 2.81 17.93$                         19.81$                         20.29$                         20.77$                         21.27$                         
040-050-073-000 52.15 332.72$                      367.66$                      376.52$                      385.39$                      394.78$                      

Page 28Page 28

DR
AF
T

Page 64 of 96



040-050-074-000 2.22 14.16$                         15.65$                         16.03$                         16.41$                         16.81$                         
040-060-002-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-060-011-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-060-012-000 14.81 94.49$                         104.41$                      106.93$                      109.45$                      112.11$                      
040-060-028-000 4.79 30.56$                         33.77$                         34.58$                         35.40$                         36.26$                         
040-060-034-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
040-060-036-000 0.91 5.81$                            6.42$                            6.57$                            6.72$                            6.89$                            
040-060-037-000 1.07 6.83$                            7.54$                            7.73$                            7.91$                            8.10$                            
040-060-039-000 0.35 2.23$                            2.47$                            2.53$                            2.59$                            2.65$                            
040-060-041-000 0.59 3.76$                            4.16$                            4.26$                            4.36$                            4.47$                            
040-060-043-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
040-060-044-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
040-060-045-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-060-048-000 2.35 14.99$                         16.57$                         16.97$                         17.37$                         17.79$                         
040-060-050-000 0.72 4.59$                            5.08$                            5.20$                            5.32$                            5.45$                            
040-060-053-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
040-060-054-000 1.35 8.61$                            9.52$                            9.75$                            9.98$                            10.22$                         
040-060-055-000 0.76 4.85$                            5.36$                            5.49$                            5.62$                            5.75$                            
040-060-056-000 0.93 5.93$                            6.56$                            6.71$                            6.87$                            7.04$                            
040-060-057-000 0.75 4.79$                            5.29$                            5.42$                            5.54$                            5.68$                            
040-060-059-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-060-062-000 7.05 44.98$                         49.70$                         50.90$                         52.10$                         53.37$                         
040-060-063-000 1.03 6.57$                            7.26$                            7.44$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            
040-060-065-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
040-060-067-000 10.50 66.99$                         74.03$                         75.81$                         77.60$                         79.49$                         
040-060-068-000 9.50 60.61$                         66.98$                         68.59$                         70.21$                         71.92$                         
040-060-071-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
040-060-074-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-060-076-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-060-077-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-060-078-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-060-079-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
040-060-080-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
040-060-082-000 1.73 11.04$                         12.20$                         12.49$                         12.78$                         13.10$                         
040-060-083-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
040-060-085-000 1.20 7.66$                            8.46$                            8.66$                            8.87$                            9.08$                            
040-060-086-000 0.65 4.15$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            4.80$                            4.92$                            
040-060-087-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-060-088-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-060-089-000 2.05 13.08$                         14.45$                         14.80$                         15.15$                         15.52$                         
040-060-090-000 1.23 7.85$                            8.67$                            8.88$                            9.09$                            9.31$                            
040-060-091-000 5.98 38.15$                         42.16$                         43.18$                         44.19$                         45.27$                         
040-060-095-000 21.72 138.57$                      153.13$                      156.82$                      160.51$                      164.42$                      
040-060-096-000 24.20 154.40$                      170.61$                      174.72$                      178.84$                      183.19$                      
040-060-098-000 11.78 75.16$                         83.05$                         85.05$                         87.05$                         89.17$                         
040-060-099-000 1.62 10.34$                         11.42$                         11.70$                         11.97$                         12.26$                         
040-060-101-000 10.01 63.86$                         70.57$                         72.27$                         73.97$                         75.78$                         
040-060-102-000 2.96 18.88$                         20.87$                         21.37$                         21.87$                         22.41$                         
040-060-103-000 8.13 51.87$                         57.32$                         58.70$                         60.08$                         61.54$                         
040-060-104-000 25.12 160.27$                      177.10$                      181.37$                      185.64$                      190.16$                      
040-060-105-000 3.98 25.39$                         28.06$                         28.74$                         29.41$                         30.13$                         
040-060-106-000 20.96 133.72$                      147.77$                      151.33$                      154.89$                      158.67$                      
040-060-107-000 1.97 12.57$                         13.89$                         14.22$                         14.56$                         14.91$                         

Page 29Page 29

DR
AF
T

Page 65 of 96



040-060-108-000 1.24 7.91$                            8.74$                            8.95$                            9.16$                            9.39$                            
040-060-109-000 13.11 83.64$                         92.43$                         94.65$                         96.88$                         99.24$                         
040-060-110-000 11.25 71.78$                         79.31$                         81.23$                         83.14$                         85.16$                         
040-060-111-000 12.81 81.73$                         90.31$                         92.49$                         94.67$                         96.97$                         
040-060-112-000 3.24 20.67$                         22.84$                         23.39$                         23.94$                         24.53$                         
040-060-113-000 25.09 160.07$                      176.88$                      181.15$                      185.42$                      189.93$                      
040-060-114-000 9.52 60.74$                         67.12$                         68.73$                         70.35$                         72.07$                         
040-070-001-000 43.00 274.34$                      303.15$                      310.46$                      317.77$                      325.51$                      
040-070-002-000 26.19 167.09$                      184.64$                      189.09$                      193.54$                      198.26$                      
040-070-004-000 37.66 240.27$                      265.50$                      271.91$                      278.31$                      285.09$                      
040-070-007-000 15.50 98.89$                         109.28$                      111.91$                      114.55$                      117.34$                      
040-070-008-000 14.48 92.38$                         102.08$                      104.55$                      107.01$                      109.61$                      
040-070-009-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
040-070-012-000 4.52 28.84$                         31.87$                         32.63$                         33.40$                         34.22$                         
040-070-013-000 63.45 404.81$                      447.32$                      458.11$                      468.90$                      480.32$                      
040-070-014-000 0.55 3.51$                            3.88$                            3.97$                            4.06$                            4.16$                            
040-070-018-000 0.14 0.89$                            0.99$                            1.01$                            1.03$                            1.06$                            
040-070-019-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
040-070-021-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
040-070-023-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-070-024-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
040-070-025-000 8.59 54.80$                         60.56$                         62.02$                         63.48$                         65.03$                         
040-080-009-000 18.37 117.20$                      129.51$                      132.63$                      135.75$                      139.06$                      
040-080-018-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
040-080-020-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
040-080-033-000 3.30 21.05$                         23.27$                         23.83$                         24.39$                         24.98$                         
040-080-034-000 16.17 103.16$                      114.00$                      116.75$                      119.50$                      122.41$                      
040-080-035-000 3.55 22.65$                         25.03$                         25.63$                         26.23$                         26.87$                         
040-080-037-000 7.14 45.55$                         50.34$                         51.55$                         52.76$                         54.05$                         
040-080-038-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
040-080-039-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
040-080-040-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
040-080-041-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
040-080-042-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
040-080-044-000 3.16 20.16$                         22.28$                         22.82$                         23.35$                         23.92$                         
040-080-045-000 2.13 13.59$                         15.02$                         15.38$                         15.74$                         16.12$                         
040-080-046-000 3.27 20.86$                         23.05$                         23.61$                         24.17$                         24.75$                         
040-080-047-000 2.19 13.97$                         15.44$                         15.81$                         16.18$                         16.58$                         
040-080-048-000 0.55 3.51$                            3.88$                            3.97$                            4.06$                            4.16$                            
040-080-049-000 5.74 36.62$                         40.47$                         41.44$                         42.42$                         43.45$                         
040-080-050-000 6.39 40.77$                         45.05$                         46.14$                         47.22$                         48.37$                         
040-080-051-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
040-080-052-000 0.31 1.98$                            2.19$                            2.24$                            2.29$                            2.35$                            
040-080-053-000 15.15 96.66$                         106.81$                      109.38$                      111.96$                      114.69$                      
040-080-054-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-080-058-000 4.52 28.84$                         31.87$                         32.63$                         33.40$                         34.22$                         
040-080-060-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
040-080-064-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-080-065-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-080-066-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-080-067-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-080-068-000 3.70 23.61$                         26.09$                         26.71$                         27.34$                         28.01$                         
040-080-069-000 2.46 15.69$                         17.34$                         17.76$                         18.18$                         18.62$                         

Page 30Page 30

DR
AF
T

Page 66 of 96



040-080-070-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
040-080-071-000 5.15 32.86$                         36.31$                         37.18$                         38.06$                         38.99$                         
040-080-072-000 5.30 33.81$                         37.37$                         38.27$                         39.17$                         40.12$                         
040-080-073-000 7.05 44.98$                         49.70$                         50.90$                         52.10$                         53.37$                         
040-080-074-000 7.03 44.85$                         49.56$                         50.76$                         51.95$                         53.22$                         
040-080-075-000 5.15 32.86$                         36.31$                         37.18$                         38.06$                         38.99$                         
040-080-076-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
040-080-077-000 6.07 38.73$                         42.79$                         43.83$                         44.86$                         45.95$                         
040-080-078-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-080-079-000 7.67 48.93$                         54.07$                         55.38$                         56.68$                         58.06$                         
040-080-080-000 4.24 27.05$                         29.89$                         30.61$                         31.33$                         32.10$                         
040-080-081-000 5.78 36.88$                         40.75$                         41.73$                         42.71$                         43.75$                         
040-090-003-000 1.05 6.70$                            7.40$                            7.58$                            7.76$                            7.95$                            
040-090-005-000 2.10 13.40$                         14.81$                         15.16$                         15.52$                         15.90$                         
040-090-006-000 18.06 115.22$                      127.32$                      130.39$                      133.46$                      136.71$                      
040-090-014-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
040-090-017-000 5.67 36.17$                         39.97$                         40.94$                         41.90$                         42.92$                         
040-090-022-000 20.64 131.68$                      145.51$                      149.02$                      152.53$                      156.24$                      
040-090-023-000 19.58 124.92$                      138.04$                      141.37$                      144.70$                      148.22$                      
040-090-025-000 1.46 9.31$                            10.29$                         10.54$                         10.79$                         11.05$                         
040-090-026-000 1.46 9.31$                            10.29$                         10.54$                         10.79$                         11.05$                         
040-090-027-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
040-090-028-000 0.58 3.70$                            4.09$                            4.19$                            4.29$                            4.39$                            
040-090-029-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
040-090-030-000 1.36 8.68$                            9.59$                            9.82$                            10.05$                         10.30$                         
040-090-034-000 5.28 33.69$                         37.22$                         38.12$                         39.02$                         39.97$                         
040-090-037-000 0.58 3.70$                            4.09$                            4.19$                            4.29$                            4.39$                            
040-090-039-000 4.82 30.75$                         33.98$                         34.80$                         35.62$                         36.49$                         
040-090-043-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
040-090-048-000 6.60 42.11$                         46.53$                         47.65$                         48.77$                         49.96$                         
040-090-049-000 0.80 5.10$                            5.64$                            5.78$                            5.91$                            6.06$                            
040-090-050-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
040-090-054-000 1.24 7.91$                            8.74$                            8.95$                            9.16$                            9.39$                            
040-090-055-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
040-090-056-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
040-090-057-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-090-058-000 5.26 33.56$                         37.08$                         37.98$                         38.87$                         39.82$                         
040-090-059-000 5.16 32.92$                         36.38$                         37.26$                         38.13$                         39.06$                         
040-090-060-000 70.18 447.75$                      494.77$                      506.70$                      518.63$                      531.26$                      
040-090-061-000 10.95 69.86$                         77.20$                         79.06$                         80.92$                         82.89$                         
040-090-062-000 46.07 293.93$                      324.79$                      332.63$                      340.46$                      348.75$                      
040-090-063-000 1.41 9.00$                            9.94$                            10.18$                         10.42$                         10.67$                         
040-090-064-000 0.93 5.93$                            6.56$                            6.71$                            6.87$                            7.04$                            
040-090-065-000 13.29 84.79$                         93.69$                         95.95$                         98.21$                         100.61$                      
040-100-007-000 0.62 3.96$                            4.37$                            4.48$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            
040-100-008-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
040-100-016-000 1.89 12.06$                         13.32$                         13.65$                         13.97$                         14.31$                         
040-100-026-000 5.46 34.83$                         38.49$                         39.42$                         40.35$                         41.33$                         
040-100-032-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-100-033-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-100-034-000 8.84 56.40$                         62.32$                         63.82$                         65.33$                         66.92$                         
040-100-035-000 5.21 33.24$                         36.73$                         37.62$                         38.50$                         39.44$                         
040-100-036-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         

Page 31Page 31

DR
AF
T

Page 67 of 96



040-100-037-000 5.23 33.37$                         36.87$                         37.76$                         38.65$                         39.59$                         
040-100-038-000 5.23 33.37$                         36.87$                         37.76$                         38.65$                         39.59$                         
040-100-039-000 5.23 33.37$                         36.87$                         37.76$                         38.65$                         39.59$                         
040-100-040-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-100-042-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-100-043-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-100-044-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-100-045-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-100-046-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-100-047-000 5.21 33.24$                         36.73$                         37.62$                         38.50$                         39.44$                         
040-100-048-000 5.24 33.43$                         36.94$                         37.83$                         38.72$                         39.67$                         
040-100-051-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-100-052-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-100-053-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
040-100-054-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-100-056-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-100-057-000 1.03 6.57$                            7.26$                            7.44$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            
040-100-058-000 1.03 6.57$                            7.26$                            7.44$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            
040-100-059-000 1.08 6.89$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            7.98$                            8.18$                            
040-100-060-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-100-061-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-100-062-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-100-063-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
040-100-064-000 5.42 34.58$                         38.21$                         39.13$                         40.05$                         41.03$                         
040-100-065-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-100-066-000 6.02 38.41$                         42.44$                         43.46$                         44.49$                         45.57$                         
040-100-067-000 6.77 43.19$                         47.73$                         48.88$                         50.03$                         51.25$                         
040-100-068-000 5.27 33.62$                         37.15$                         38.05$                         38.95$                         39.89$                         
040-100-069-000 5.79 36.94$                         40.82$                         41.80$                         42.79$                         43.83$                         
040-100-070-000 10.88 69.41$                         76.70$                         78.55$                         80.40$                         82.36$                         
040-100-071-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-100-072-000 11.14 71.07$                         78.54$                         80.43$                         82.32$                         84.33$                         
040-100-073-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-100-074-000 11.14 71.07$                         78.54$                         80.43$                         82.32$                         84.33$                         
040-100-075-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-110-002-000 9.19 58.63$                         64.79$                         66.35$                         67.91$                         69.57$                         
040-110-003-000 2.52 16.08$                         17.77$                         18.19$                         18.62$                         19.08$                         
040-110-005-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
040-110-006-000 2.17 13.84$                         15.30$                         15.67$                         16.04$                         16.43$                         
040-110-008-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-110-014-000 1.89 12.06$                         13.32$                         13.65$                         13.97$                         14.31$                         
040-110-015-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
040-110-016-000 9.08 57.93$                         64.01$                         65.56$                         67.10$                         68.74$                         
040-110-018-000 21.49 137.11$                      151.50$                      155.16$                      158.81$                      162.68$                      
040-110-024-000 0.80 5.10$                            5.64$                            5.78$                            5.91$                            6.06$                            
040-110-025-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
040-110-027-000 16.88 107.69$                      119.00$                      121.87$                      124.74$                      127.78$                      
040-110-028-000 0.20 1.28$                            1.41$                            1.44$                            1.48$                            1.51$                            
040-110-033-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
040-110-036-000 3.47 22.14$                         24.46$                         25.05$                         25.64$                         26.27$                         
040-110-038-000 0.65 4.15$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            4.80$                            4.92$                            
040-110-039-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
040-110-040-000 1.33 8.49$                            9.38$                            9.60$                            9.83$                            10.07$                         

Page 32Page 32

DR
AF
T

Page 68 of 96



040-110-041-000 7.30 46.57$                         51.47$                         52.71$                         53.95$                         55.26$                         
040-110-042-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
040-110-043-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
040-110-044-000 25.86 164.99$                      182.31$                      186.71$                      191.11$                      195.76$                      
040-110-047-000 1.68 10.72$                         11.84$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.72$                         
040-110-048-000 1.48 9.44$                            10.43$                         10.69$                         10.94$                         11.20$                         
040-110-054-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-110-056-000 6.15 39.24$                         43.36$                         44.40$                         45.45$                         46.56$                         
040-110-057-000 19.89 126.90$                      140.22$                      143.61$                      146.99$                      150.57$                      
040-110-058-000 4.95 31.58$                         34.90$                         35.74$                         36.58$                         37.47$                         
040-110-059-000 6.87 43.83$                         48.43$                         49.60$                         50.77$                         52.01$                         
040-110-062-000 31.04 198.04$                      218.83$                      224.11$                      229.39$                      234.97$                      
040-110-063-000 1.71 10.91$                         12.06$                         12.35$                         12.64$                         12.94$                         
040-110-065-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-110-066-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-110-067-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-110-070-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
040-110-071-000 5.14 32.79$                         36.24$                         37.11$                         37.98$                         38.91$                         
040-110-074-000 1.31 8.36$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            9.68$                            9.92$                            
040-110-075-000 1.98 12.63$                         13.96$                         14.30$                         14.63$                         14.99$                         
040-110-076-000 1.37 8.74$                            9.66$                            9.89$                            10.12$                         10.37$                         
040-110-077-000 5.96 38.02$                         42.02$                         43.03$                         44.04$                         45.12$                         
040-110-078-000 1.27 8.10$                            8.95$                            9.17$                            9.39$                            9.61$                            
040-110-079-000 1.27 8.10$                            8.95$                            9.17$                            9.39$                            9.61$                            
040-110-080-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-110-081-000 5.28 33.69$                         37.22$                         38.12$                         39.02$                         39.97$                         
040-110-082-000 11.15 71.14$                         78.61$                         80.50$                         82.40$                         84.41$                         
040-110-083-000 1.77 11.29$                         12.48$                         12.78$                         13.08$                         13.40$                         
040-110-084-000 18.33 116.95$                      129.23$                      132.34$                      135.46$                      138.76$                      
040-110-085-000 21.05 134.30$                      148.40$                      151.98$                      155.56$                      159.35$                      
040-110-086-000 6.63 42.30$                         46.74$                         47.87$                         49.00$                         50.19$                         
040-120-026-000 63.35 404.17$                      446.62$                      457.39$                      468.16$                      479.56$                      
040-120-035-000 61.53 392.56$                      433.79$                      444.25$                      454.71$                      465.78$                      
040-120-036-000 287.34 1,833.23$                  2,025.75$                  2,074.59$                  2,123.44$                  2,175.16$                  
040-130-011-000 6.00 38.28$                         42.30$                         43.32$                         44.34$                         45.42$                         
040-140-003-000 4.13 26.35$                         29.12$                         29.82$                         30.52$                         31.26$                         
040-140-006-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
040-140-009-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
040-140-011-000 15.23 97.17$                         107.37$                      109.96$                      112.55$                      115.29$                      
040-140-014-000 48.95 312.30$                      345.10$                      353.42$                      361.74$                      370.55$                      
040-140-015-000 78.20 498.92$                      551.31$                      564.60$                      577.90$                      591.97$                      
040-140-018-000 4.41 28.14$                         31.09$                         31.84$                         32.59$                         33.38$                         
040-140-020-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
040-140-021-000 189.85 1,211.24$                  1,338.44$                  1,370.72$                  1,402.99$                  1,437.16$                  
040-140-030-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
040-140-031-000 50.00 319.00$                      352.50$                      361.00$                      369.50$                      378.50$                      
040-140-032-000 3.40 21.69$                         23.97$                         24.55$                         25.13$                         25.74$                         
040-140-033-000 32.00 204.16$                      225.60$                      231.04$                      236.48$                      242.24$                      
040-140-035-000 0.89 5.68$                            6.27$                            6.43$                            6.58$                            6.74$                            
040-140-038-000 60.90 388.54$                      429.35$                      439.70$                      450.05$                      461.01$                      
040-140-039-000 2.78 17.74$                         19.60$                         20.07$                         20.54$                         21.04$                         
040-140-041-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-140-043-000 4.84 30.88$                         34.12$                         34.94$                         35.77$                         36.64$                         

Page 33Page 33

DR
AF
T

Page 69 of 96



040-140-046-000 49.10 313.26$                      346.16$                      354.50$                      362.85$                      371.69$                      
040-140-047-000 15.64 99.78$                         110.26$                      112.92$                      115.58$                      118.39$                      
040-140-048-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-140-050-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-140-053-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-140-054-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-140-055-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-140-056-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-140-057-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-140-058-000 5.09 32.47$                         35.88$                         36.75$                         37.62$                         38.53$                         
040-140-059-000 8.69 55.44$                         61.26$                         62.74$                         64.22$                         65.78$                         
040-140-060-000 1.43 9.12$                            10.08$                         10.32$                         10.57$                         10.83$                         
040-140-061-000 0.96 6.12$                            6.77$                            6.93$                            7.09$                            7.27$                            
040-140-063-000 4.40 28.07$                         31.02$                         31.77$                         32.52$                         33.31$                         
040-140-064-000 4.40 28.07$                         31.02$                         31.77$                         32.52$                         33.31$                         
040-140-065-000 4.40 28.07$                         31.02$                         31.77$                         32.52$                         33.31$                         
040-140-066-000 678.19 4,326.85$                  4,781.24$                  4,896.53$                  5,011.82$                  5,133.90$                  
040-140-067-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-140-068-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-140-069-000 13.23 84.41$                         93.27$                         95.52$                         97.77$                         100.15$                      
040-140-070-000 6.81 43.45$                         48.01$                         49.17$                         50.33$                         51.55$                         
040-140-075-000 15.47 98.70$                         109.06$                      111.69$                      114.32$                      117.11$                      
040-140-080-000 92.69 591.36$                      653.46$                      669.22$                      684.98$                      701.66$                      
040-140-081-000 10.10 64.44$                         71.21$                         72.92$                         74.64$                         76.46$                         
040-140-082-000 54.88 350.13$                      386.90$                      396.23$                      405.56$                      415.44$                      
040-140-083-000 11.03 70.37$                         77.76$                         79.64$                         81.51$                         83.50$                         
040-140-084-000 10.57 67.44$                         74.52$                         76.32$                         78.11$                         80.01$                         
040-140-085-000 26.60 169.71$                      187.53$                      192.05$                      196.57$                      201.36$                      
040-140-087-000 7.98 50.91$                         56.26$                         57.62$                         58.97$                         60.41$                         
040-140-089-000 18.80 119.94$                      132.54$                      135.74$                      138.93$                      142.32$                      
040-140-090-000 4.90 31.26$                         34.55$                         35.38$                         36.21$                         37.09$                         
040-140-093-000 20.66 131.81$                      145.65$                      149.17$                      152.68$                      156.40$                      
040-140-094-000 235.19 1,500.51$                  1,658.09$                  1,698.07$                  1,738.05$                  1,780.39$                  
040-150-001-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-150-014-000 38.00 242.44$                      267.90$                      274.36$                      280.82$                      287.66$                      
040-150-026-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-150-028-000 9.50 60.61$                         66.98$                         68.59$                         70.21$                         71.92$                         
040-150-029-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-150-036-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-150-053-000 1.65 10.53$                         11.63$                         11.91$                         12.19$                         12.49$                         
040-150-054-000 1.59 10.14$                         11.21$                         11.48$                         11.75$                         12.04$                         
040-150-055-000 1.64 10.46$                         11.56$                         11.84$                         12.12$                         12.41$                         
040-150-057-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
040-150-058-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-150-059-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
040-150-108-000 0.73 4.66$                            5.15$                            5.27$                            5.39$                            5.53$                            
040-150-109-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
040-150-111-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
040-150-113-000 23.19 147.95$                      163.49$                      167.43$                      171.37$                      175.55$                      
040-150-114-000 5.21 33.24$                         36.73$                         37.62$                         38.50$                         39.44$                         
040-150-115-000 5.22 33.30$                         36.80$                         37.69$                         38.58$                         39.52$                         
040-150-116-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
040-150-117-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         

Page 34Page 34

DR
AF
T

Page 70 of 96



040-150-118-000 10.36 66.10$                         73.04$                         74.80$                         76.56$                         78.43$                         
040-150-119-000 10.99 70.12$                         77.48$                         79.35$                         81.22$                         83.19$                         
040-150-120-000 10.78 68.78$                         76.00$                         77.83$                         79.66$                         81.60$                         
040-150-121-000 10.22 65.20$                         72.05$                         73.79$                         75.53$                         77.37$                         
040-150-122-000 10.22 65.20$                         72.05$                         73.79$                         75.53$                         77.37$                         
040-150-123-000 10.22 65.20$                         72.05$                         73.79$                         75.53$                         77.37$                         
040-150-124-000 10.22 65.20$                         72.05$                         73.79$                         75.53$                         77.37$                         
040-150-125-000 10.22 65.20$                         72.05$                         73.79$                         75.53$                         77.37$                         
040-150-126-000 10.22 65.20$                         72.05$                         73.79$                         75.53$                         77.37$                         
040-160-003-000 15.80 100.80$                      111.39$                      114.08$                      116.76$                      119.61$                      
040-160-025-000 3.60 22.97$                         25.38$                         25.99$                         26.60$                         27.25$                         
040-160-026-000 3.60 22.97$                         25.38$                         25.99$                         26.60$                         27.25$                         
040-160-029-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
040-160-033-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
040-160-035-000 1.15 7.34$                            8.11$                            8.30$                            8.50$                            8.71$                            
040-160-038-000 3.55 22.65$                         25.03$                         25.63$                         26.23$                         26.87$                         
040-160-039-000 1.18 7.53$                            8.32$                            8.52$                            8.72$                            8.93$                            
040-160-041-000 1.15 7.34$                            8.11$                            8.30$                            8.50$                            8.71$                            
040-160-043-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
040-160-044-000 3.55 22.65$                         25.03$                         25.63$                         26.23$                         26.87$                         
040-160-045-000 1.15 7.34$                            8.11$                            8.30$                            8.50$                            8.71$                            
040-160-047-000 0.72 4.59$                            5.08$                            5.20$                            5.32$                            5.45$                            
040-160-051-000 0.89 5.68$                            6.27$                            6.43$                            6.58$                            6.74$                            
040-160-052-000 0.89 5.68$                            6.27$                            6.43$                            6.58$                            6.74$                            
040-160-053-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
040-160-055-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
040-160-058-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
040-160-059-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
040-160-060-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
040-160-061-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
040-160-062-000 2.13 13.59$                         15.02$                         15.38$                         15.74$                         16.12$                         
040-160-063-000 2.13 13.59$                         15.02$                         15.38$                         15.74$                         16.12$                         
040-160-064-000 1.24 7.91$                            8.74$                            8.95$                            9.16$                            9.39$                            
040-160-065-000 0.01 0.06$                            0.07$                            0.07$                            0.07$                            0.08$                            
040-160-066-000 0.89 5.68$                            6.27$                            6.43$                            6.58$                            6.74$                            
040-160-067-000 0.89 5.68$                            6.27$                            6.43$                            6.58$                            6.74$                            
040-160-068-000 0.54 3.45$                            3.81$                            3.90$                            3.99$                            4.09$                            
040-160-069-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
040-160-072-000 1.47 9.38$                            10.36$                         10.61$                         10.86$                         11.13$                         
040-160-073-000 1.54 9.83$                            10.86$                         11.12$                         11.38$                         11.66$                         
040-160-075-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-160-076-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-160-079-000 3.06 19.52$                         21.57$                         22.09$                         22.61$                         23.16$                         
040-160-080-000 1.53 9.76$                            10.79$                         11.05$                         11.31$                         11.58$                         
040-160-081-000 1.55 9.89$                            10.93$                         11.19$                         11.45$                         11.73$                         
040-160-082-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-160-083-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-160-084-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-160-085-000 11.00 70.18$                         77.55$                         79.42$                         81.29$                         83.27$                         
040-160-086-000 1.23 7.85$                            8.67$                            8.88$                            9.09$                            9.31$                            
040-160-088-000 1.17 7.46$                            8.25$                            8.45$                            8.65$                            8.86$                            
040-160-089-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
040-160-090-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            

Page 35Page 35

DR
AF
T

Page 71 of 96



040-160-091-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-160-092-000 1.23 7.85$                            8.67$                            8.88$                            9.09$                            9.31$                            
040-160-093-000 1.75 11.17$                         12.34$                         12.64$                         12.93$                         13.25$                         
040-160-094-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-160-095-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-170-004-000 10.90 69.54$                         76.85$                         78.70$                         80.55$                         82.51$                         
040-170-010-000 33.00 210.54$                      232.65$                      238.26$                      243.87$                      249.81$                      
040-170-012-000 1.70 10.85$                         11.99$                         12.27$                         12.56$                         12.87$                         
040-170-013-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-014-000 0.85 5.42$                            5.99$                            6.14$                            6.28$                            6.43$                            
040-170-017-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-018-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-019-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-021-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-022-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-023-000 0.73 4.66$                            5.15$                            5.27$                            5.39$                            5.53$                            
040-170-024-000 1.86 11.87$                         13.11$                         13.43$                         13.75$                         14.08$                         
040-170-025-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
040-170-026-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-027-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-170-028-000 15.27 97.42$                         107.65$                      110.25$                      112.85$                      115.59$                      
040-170-037-000 1.78 11.36$                         12.55$                         12.85$                         13.15$                         13.47$                         
040-170-047-000 0.81 5.17$                            5.71$                            5.85$                            5.99$                            6.13$                            
040-170-049-000 2.94 18.76$                         20.73$                         21.23$                         21.73$                         22.26$                         
040-170-052-000 4.50 28.71$                         31.73$                         32.49$                         33.26$                         34.07$                         
040-170-054-000 3.43 21.88$                         24.18$                         24.76$                         25.35$                         25.97$                         
040-170-060-000 26.73 170.54$                      188.45$                      192.99$                      197.53$                      202.35$                      
040-170-061-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-170-062-000 9.55 60.93$                         67.33$                         68.95$                         70.57$                         72.29$                         
040-170-066-000 1.54 9.83$                            10.86$                         11.12$                         11.38$                         11.66$                         
040-170-069-000 0.96 6.12$                            6.77$                            6.93$                            7.09$                            7.27$                            
040-170-070-000 0.96 6.12$                            6.77$                            6.93$                            7.09$                            7.27$                            
040-170-072-000 0.73 4.66$                            5.15$                            5.27$                            5.39$                            5.53$                            
040-170-073-000 3.53 22.52$                         24.89$                         25.49$                         26.09$                         26.72$                         
040-170-077-000 0.88 5.61$                            6.20$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.66$                            
040-170-078-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
040-170-079-000 0.84 5.36$                            5.92$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            
040-170-087-000 23.51 149.99$                      165.75$                      169.74$                      173.74$                      177.97$                      
040-170-091-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
040-170-092-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
040-170-093-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
040-170-094-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
040-170-095-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
040-170-096-000 0.81 5.17$                            5.71$                            5.85$                            5.99$                            6.13$                            
040-170-097-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
040-170-099-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
040-170-100-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
040-170-102-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
040-170-103-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
040-170-104-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
040-170-105-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
040-170-106-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
040-170-107-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            

Page 36Page 36

DR
AF
T

Page 72 of 96



040-170-108-000 0.56 3.57$                            3.95$                            4.04$                            4.14$                            4.24$                            
040-170-109-000 0.71 4.53$                            5.01$                            5.13$                            5.25$                            5.37$                            
040-170-111-000 0.56 3.57$                            3.95$                            4.04$                            4.14$                            4.24$                            
040-170-112-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-170-113-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-170-114-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-170-115-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
040-170-116-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
040-170-117-000 0.70 4.47$                            4.94$                            5.05$                            5.17$                            5.30$                            
040-170-119-000 0.56 3.57$                            3.95$                            4.04$                            4.14$                            4.24$                            
040-170-120-000 0.67 4.27$                            4.72$                            4.84$                            4.95$                            5.07$                            
040-170-122-000 0.67 4.27$                            4.72$                            4.84$                            4.95$                            5.07$                            
040-170-124-000 0.32 2.04$                            2.26$                            2.31$                            2.36$                            2.42$                            
040-170-125-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
040-170-127-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-170-128-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-170-129-000 0.86 5.49$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            6.51$                            
040-170-130-000 0.63 4.02$                            4.44$                            4.55$                            4.66$                            4.77$                            
040-170-131-000 1.34 8.55$                            9.45$                            9.67$                            9.90$                            10.14$                         
040-170-132-000 1.58 10.08$                         11.14$                         11.41$                         11.68$                         11.96$                         
040-170-133-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-170-134-000 4.28 27.31$                         30.17$                         30.90$                         31.63$                         32.40$                         
040-170-135-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
040-170-136-000 3.46 22.07$                         24.39$                         24.98$                         25.57$                         26.19$                         
040-170-137-000 1.22 7.78$                            8.60$                            8.81$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            
040-170-138-000 4.64 29.60$                         32.71$                         33.50$                         34.29$                         35.12$                         
040-170-139-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-170-140-000 5.95 37.96$                         41.95$                         42.96$                         43.97$                         45.04$                         
040-170-143-000 2.37 15.12$                         16.71$                         17.11$                         17.51$                         17.94$                         
040-170-144-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-170-145-000 5.22 33.30$                         36.80$                         37.69$                         38.58$                         39.52$                         
040-170-146-000 17.31 110.44$                      122.04$                      124.98$                      127.92$                      131.04$                      
040-170-147-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
040-170-148-000 0.41 2.62$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            
040-170-149-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
040-170-150-000 6.86 43.77$                         48.36$                         49.53$                         50.70$                         51.93$                         
040-170-151-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-170-152-000 4.54 28.97$                         32.01$                         32.78$                         33.55$                         34.37$                         
040-180-007-000 9.67 61.69$                         68.17$                         69.82$                         71.46$                         73.20$                         
040-180-008-000 9.72 62.01$                         68.53$                         70.18$                         71.83$                         73.58$                         
040-180-021-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
040-180-022-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
040-180-023-000 9.12 58.19$                         64.30$                         65.85$                         67.40$                         69.04$                         
040-180-024-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
040-180-025-000 9.50 60.61$                         66.98$                         68.59$                         70.21$                         71.92$                         
040-180-026-000 8.87 56.59$                         62.53$                         64.04$                         65.55$                         67.15$                         
040-180-027-000 3.36 21.44$                         23.69$                         24.27$                         24.84$                         25.44$                         
040-180-032-000 30.72 195.99$                      216.58$                      221.80$                      227.02$                      232.55$                      
040-180-033-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
040-180-034-000 30.18 192.55$                      212.77$                      217.90$                      223.03$                      228.46$                      
040-180-035-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
040-180-036-000 30.29 193.25$                      213.54$                      218.69$                      223.84$                      229.30$                      
040-180-037-000 3.40 21.69$                         23.97$                         24.55$                         25.13$                         25.74$                         

Page 37Page 37

DR
AF
T

Page 73 of 96



040-180-047-000 5.03 32.09$                         35.46$                         36.32$                         37.17$                         38.08$                         
040-180-048-000 7.67 48.93$                         54.07$                         55.38$                         56.68$                         58.06$                         
040-180-064-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
040-180-065-000 3.83 24.44$                         27.00$                         27.65$                         28.30$                         28.99$                         
040-200-017-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
040-260-003-000 27.17 173.34$                      191.55$                      196.17$                      200.79$                      205.68$                      
040-260-004-000 21.81 139.15$                      153.76$                      157.47$                      161.18$                      165.10$                      
040-260-005-000 1.78 11.36$                         12.55$                         12.85$                         13.15$                         13.47$                         
040-260-006-000 4.32 27.56$                         30.46$                         31.19$                         31.92$                         32.70$                         
040-260-013-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
040-260-015-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
040-260-019-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
040-260-020-000 8.29 52.89$                         58.44$                         59.85$                         61.26$                         62.76$                         
040-260-021-000 6.83 43.58$                         48.15$                         49.31$                         50.47$                         51.70$                         
040-260-026-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
040-260-029-000 27.09 172.83$                      190.98$                      195.59$                      200.20$                      205.07$                      
040-260-030-000 4.14 26.41$                         29.19$                         29.89$                         30.59$                         31.34$                         
040-260-034-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
040-260-038-000 1.55 9.89$                            10.93$                         11.19$                         11.45$                         11.73$                         
040-260-039-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
040-260-040-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
040-260-044-000 0.70 4.47$                            4.94$                            5.05$                            5.17$                            5.30$                            
040-260-046-000 0.31 1.98$                            2.19$                            2.24$                            2.29$                            2.35$                            
040-260-054-000 5.85 37.32$                         41.24$                         42.24$                         43.23$                         44.28$                         
040-260-055-000 5.48 34.96$                         38.63$                         39.57$                         40.50$                         41.48$                         
040-260-056-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-260-057-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-260-058-000 5.85 37.32$                         41.24$                         42.24$                         43.23$                         44.28$                         
040-260-059-000 5.85 37.32$                         41.24$                         42.24$                         43.23$                         44.28$                         
040-260-060-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-260-061-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-260-069-000 1.05 6.70$                            7.40$                            7.58$                            7.76$                            7.95$                            
040-260-070-000 4.04 25.78$                         28.48$                         29.17$                         29.86$                         30.58$                         
040-260-071-000 1.37 8.74$                            9.66$                            9.89$                            10.12$                         10.37$                         
040-260-072-000 7.49 47.79$                         52.80$                         54.08$                         55.35$                         56.70$                         
040-260-073-000 3.98 25.39$                         28.06$                         28.74$                         29.41$                         30.13$                         
040-260-074-000 6.18 39.43$                         43.57$                         44.62$                         45.67$                         46.78$                         
040-260-075-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-260-076-000 8.68 55.38$                         61.19$                         62.67$                         64.15$                         65.71$                         
040-260-077-000 1.37 8.74$                            9.66$                            9.89$                            10.12$                         10.37$                         
040-260-078-000 3.65 23.29$                         25.73$                         26.35$                         26.97$                         27.63$                         
040-260-079-000 14.81 94.49$                         104.41$                      106.93$                      109.45$                      112.11$                      
040-260-080-000 6.96 44.40$                         49.07$                         50.25$                         51.43$                         52.69$                         
040-260-081-000 5.76 36.75$                         40.61$                         41.59$                         42.57$                         43.60$                         
040-260-082-000 5.75 36.69$                         40.54$                         41.52$                         42.49$                         43.53$                         
040-260-083-000 5.75 36.69$                         40.54$                         41.52$                         42.49$                         43.53$                         
040-260-084-000 6.50 41.47$                         45.83$                         46.93$                         48.04$                         49.21$                         
040-260-085-000 6.51 41.53$                         45.90$                         47.00$                         48.11$                         49.28$                         
040-260-086-000 13.85 88.36$                         97.64$                         100.00$                      102.35$                      104.84$                      
040-260-087-000 5.34 34.07$                         37.65$                         38.55$                         39.46$                         40.42$                         
040-260-088-000 1.53 9.76$                            10.79$                         11.05$                         11.31$                         11.58$                         
040-260-089-000 3.77 24.05$                         26.58$                         27.22$                         27.86$                         28.54$                         
040-260-090-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            

Page 38Page 38

DR
AF
T

Page 74 of 96



040-260-091-000 3.71 23.67$                         26.16$                         26.79$                         27.42$                         28.08$                         
040-260-092-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
040-280-004-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-280-005-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
040-280-006-000 42.00 267.96$                      296.10$                      303.24$                      310.38$                      317.94$                      
040-280-015-000 22.80 145.46$                      160.74$                      164.62$                      168.49$                      172.60$                      
040-280-020-000 5.82 37.16$                         41.06$                         42.05$                         43.04$                         44.09$                         
040-280-022-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
040-280-027-000 1.70 10.85$                         11.99$                         12.27$                         12.56$                         12.87$                         
040-280-042-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
040-280-056-000 30.47 194.40$                      214.81$                      219.99$                      225.17$                      230.66$                      
040-280-057-000 49.52 315.94$                      349.12$                      357.53$                      365.95$                      374.87$                      
040-280-067-000 0.25 1.60$                            1.76$                            1.81$                            1.85$                            1.89$                            
040-280-068-000 0.80 5.10$                            5.64$                            5.78$                            5.91$                            6.06$                            
040-280-071-000 4.71 30.05$                         33.21$                         34.01$                         34.81$                         35.65$                         
040-280-072-000 4.71 30.05$                         33.21$                         34.01$                         34.81$                         35.65$                         
040-280-090-000 8.30 52.95$                         58.52$                         59.93$                         61.34$                         62.83$                         
040-280-091-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-280-092-000 4.36 27.82$                         30.74$                         31.48$                         32.22$                         33.01$                         
040-280-093-000 4.36 27.82$                         30.74$                         31.48$                         32.22$                         33.01$                         
040-280-094-000 4.79 30.56$                         33.77$                         34.58$                         35.40$                         36.26$                         
040-280-095-000 4.80 30.62$                         33.84$                         34.66$                         35.47$                         36.34$                         
040-280-096-000 4.81 30.69$                         33.91$                         34.73$                         35.55$                         36.41$                         
040-280-097-000 4.48 28.58$                         31.58$                         32.35$                         33.11$                         33.91$                         
040-280-098-000 4.45 28.39$                         31.37$                         32.13$                         32.89$                         33.69$                         
040-280-099-000 4.42 28.20$                         31.16$                         31.91$                         32.66$                         33.46$                         
040-280-100-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
040-280-101-000 3.97 25.33$                         27.99$                         28.66$                         29.34$                         30.05$                         
040-280-114-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-280-120-000 30.22 192.80$                      213.05$                      218.19$                      223.33$                      228.77$                      
040-290-003-000 2.23 14.23$                         15.72$                         16.10$                         16.48$                         16.88$                         
040-290-005-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-290-018-000 5.63 35.92$                         39.69$                         40.65$                         41.61$                         42.62$                         
040-290-019-000 1.53 9.76$                            10.79$                         11.05$                         11.31$                         11.58$                         
040-290-021-000 1.30 8.29$                            9.17$                            9.39$                            9.61$                            9.84$                            
040-290-023-000 3.04 19.40$                         21.43$                         21.95$                         22.47$                         23.01$                         
040-290-033-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
040-290-034-000 7.43 47.40$                         52.38$                         53.64$                         54.91$                         56.25$                         
040-290-035-000 0.83 5.30$                            5.85$                            5.99$                            6.13$                            6.28$                            
040-290-036-000 5.30 33.81$                         37.37$                         38.27$                         39.17$                         40.12$                         
040-290-037-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
040-290-038-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
040-290-041-000 7.30 46.57$                         51.47$                         52.71$                         53.95$                         55.26$                         
040-290-044-000 0.73 4.66$                            5.15$                            5.27$                            5.39$                            5.53$                            
040-290-045-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
040-290-052-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
040-290-054-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
040-290-057-000 0.45 2.87$                            3.17$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            3.41$                            
040-290-058-000 1.29 8.23$                            9.09$                            9.31$                            9.53$                            9.77$                            
040-290-059-000 0.45 2.87$                            3.17$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            3.41$                            
040-290-061-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
040-290-062-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-290-063-000 5.25 33.50$                         37.01$                         37.91$                         38.80$                         39.74$                         

Page 39Page 39

DR
AF
T

Page 75 of 96



040-290-066-000 12.65 80.71$                         89.18$                         91.33$                         93.48$                         95.76$                         
040-290-068-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
040-290-069-000 1.47 9.38$                            10.36$                         10.61$                         10.86$                         11.13$                         
040-290-070-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
040-290-071-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-290-072-000 62.70 400.03$                      442.04$                      452.69$                      463.35$                      474.64$                      
040-290-074-000 2.09 13.33$                         14.73$                         15.09$                         15.45$                         15.82$                         
040-290-075-000 2.12 13.53$                         14.95$                         15.31$                         15.67$                         16.05$                         
040-290-076-000 1.36 8.68$                            9.59$                            9.82$                            10.05$                         10.30$                         
040-290-078-000 0.74 4.72$                            5.22$                            5.34$                            5.47$                            5.60$                            
040-290-079-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
040-290-080-000 1.59 10.14$                         11.21$                         11.48$                         11.75$                         12.04$                         
040-290-081-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
040-290-082-000 1.94 12.38$                         13.68$                         14.01$                         14.34$                         14.69$                         
040-290-083-000 1.85 11.80$                         13.04$                         13.36$                         13.67$                         14.00$                         
040-290-084-000 6.88 43.89$                         48.50$                         49.67$                         50.84$                         52.08$                         
040-290-086-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-290-087-000 10.25 65.40$                         72.26$                         74.01$                         75.75$                         77.59$                         
040-290-090-000 12.42 79.24$                         87.56$                         89.67$                         91.78$                         94.02$                         
040-290-091-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-290-092-000 22.59 144.12$                      159.26$                      163.10$                      166.94$                      171.01$                      
040-290-093-000 23.60 150.57$                      166.38$                      170.39$                      174.40$                      178.65$                      
040-300-001-000 0.31 1.98$                            2.19$                            2.24$                            2.29$                            2.35$                            
040-300-006-000 53.64 342.22$                      378.16$                      387.28$                      396.40$                      406.05$                      
040-300-015-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
040-300-016-000 0.59 3.76$                            4.16$                            4.26$                            4.36$                            4.47$                            
040-300-022-000 0.73 4.66$                            5.15$                            5.27$                            5.39$                            5.53$                            
040-300-023-000 0.65 4.15$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            4.80$                            4.92$                            
040-300-024-000 0.49 3.13$                            3.45$                            3.54$                            3.62$                            3.71$                            
040-300-025-000 0.57 3.64$                            4.02$                            4.12$                            4.21$                            4.31$                            
040-300-026-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-027-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-028-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-029-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-034-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
040-300-035-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-036-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-038-000 6.73 42.94$                         47.45$                         48.59$                         49.73$                         50.95$                         
040-300-039-000 0.72 4.59$                            5.08$                            5.20$                            5.32$                            5.45$                            
040-300-044-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-045-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-046-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-047-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
040-300-048-000 1.93 12.31$                         13.61$                         13.93$                         14.26$                         14.61$                         
040-300-049-000 0.77 4.91$                            5.43$                            5.56$                            5.69$                            5.83$                            
040-300-078-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
040-300-079-000 5.11 32.60$                         36.03$                         36.89$                         37.76$                         38.68$                         
040-300-083-000 2.02 12.89$                         14.24$                         14.58$                         14.93$                         15.29$                         
040-490-001-000 36.42 232.36$                      256.76$                      262.95$                      269.14$                      275.70$                      
040-490-002-000 31.94 203.78$                      225.18$                      230.61$                      236.04$                      241.79$                      
040-490-003-000 5.54 35.35$                         39.06$                         40.00$                         40.94$                         41.94$                         
040-490-004-000 2.83 18.06$                         19.95$                         20.43$                         20.91$                         21.42$                         
040-490-005-000 2.68 17.10$                         18.89$                         19.35$                         19.81$                         20.29$                         

Page 40Page 40

DR
AF
T

Page 76 of 96



040-490-008-000 2.69 17.16$                         18.96$                         19.42$                         19.88$                         20.36$                         
040-490-011-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-490-019-000 2.10 13.40$                         14.81$                         15.16$                         15.52$                         15.90$                         
040-490-020-000 1.86 11.87$                         13.11$                         13.43$                         13.75$                         14.08$                         
040-490-023-000 3.06 19.52$                         21.57$                         22.09$                         22.61$                         23.16$                         
040-490-024-000 6.73 42.94$                         47.45$                         48.59$                         49.73$                         50.95$                         
040-570-001-000 480.00 3,062.40$                  3,384.00$                  3,465.60$                  3,547.20$                  3,633.60$                  
040-570-006-000 1.75 11.17$                         12.34$                         12.64$                         12.93$                         13.25$                         
040-570-011-000 1.56 9.95$                            11.00$                         11.26$                         11.53$                         11.81$                         
040-570-014-000 5.47 34.90$                         38.56$                         39.49$                         40.42$                         41.41$                         
040-570-015-000 13.19 84.15$                         92.99$                         95.23$                         97.47$                         99.85$                         
040-570-017-000 40.34 257.37$                      284.40$                      291.25$                      298.11$                      305.37$                      
040-570-018-000 40.16 256.22$                      283.13$                      289.96$                      296.78$                      304.01$                      
040-570-019-000 88.47 564.44$                      623.71$                      638.75$                      653.79$                      669.72$                      
040-570-020-000 80.01 510.46$                      564.07$                      577.67$                      591.27$                      605.68$                      
040-570-021-000 330.63 2,109.42$                  2,330.94$                  2,387.15$                  2,443.36$                  2,502.87$                  
040-570-022-000 532.65 3,398.31$                  3,755.18$                  3,845.73$                  3,936.28$                  4,032.16$                  
040-570-023-000 112.89 720.24$                      795.87$                      815.07$                      834.26$                      854.58$                      
040-580-001-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-580-002-000 1.02 6.51$                            7.19$                            7.36$                            7.54$                            7.72$                            
040-580-003-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-004-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-005-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-006-000 1.20 7.66$                            8.46$                            8.66$                            8.87$                            9.08$                            
040-580-007-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-008-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-009-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-010-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-011-000 1.10 7.02$                            7.76$                            7.94$                            8.13$                            8.33$                            
040-580-012-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-580-013-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-015-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
040-580-016-000 1.03 6.57$                            7.26$                            7.44$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            
040-580-017-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-018-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-019-000 0.72 4.59$                            5.08$                            5.20$                            5.32$                            5.45$                            
040-580-020-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-580-021-000 1.13 7.21$                            7.97$                            8.16$                            8.35$                            8.55$                            
040-580-022-000 1.13 7.21$                            7.97$                            8.16$                            8.35$                            8.55$                            
040-580-023-000 1.13 7.21$                            7.97$                            8.16$                            8.35$                            8.55$                            
040-580-024-000 1.72 10.97$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.71$                         13.02$                         
040-580-025-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
040-580-026-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
040-580-027-000 1.06 6.76$                            7.47$                            7.65$                            7.83$                            8.02$                            
040-580-028-000 1.10 7.02$                            7.76$                            7.94$                            8.13$                            8.33$                            
040-580-029-000 2.55 16.27$                         17.98$                         18.41$                         18.84$                         19.30$                         
040-580-030-000 1.16 7.40$                            8.18$                            8.38$                            8.57$                            8.78$                            
040-580-031-000 1.03 6.57$                            7.26$                            7.44$                            7.61$                            7.80$                            
040-580-032-000 0.93 5.93$                            6.56$                            6.71$                            6.87$                            7.04$                            
040-580-033-000 0.93 5.93$                            6.56$                            6.71$                            6.87$                            7.04$                            
040-580-034-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-580-035-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-036-000 1.18 7.53$                            8.32$                            8.52$                            8.72$                            8.93$                            

Page 41Page 41

DR
AF
T

Page 77 of 96



040-580-037-000 1.18 7.53$                            8.32$                            8.52$                            8.72$                            8.93$                            
040-580-038-000 1.18 7.53$                            8.32$                            8.52$                            8.72$                            8.93$                            
040-580-040-000 1.20 7.66$                            8.46$                            8.66$                            8.87$                            9.08$                            
040-580-041-000 1.12 7.15$                            7.90$                            8.09$                            8.28$                            8.48$                            
040-580-042-000 1.16 7.40$                            8.18$                            8.38$                            8.57$                            8.78$                            
040-580-043-000 1.16 7.40$                            8.18$                            8.38$                            8.57$                            8.78$                            
040-580-044-000 1.16 7.40$                            8.18$                            8.38$                            8.57$                            8.78$                            
040-580-045-000 1.16 7.40$                            8.18$                            8.38$                            8.57$                            8.78$                            
040-580-046-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-047-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-048-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
040-580-049-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
040-580-050-000 1.31 8.36$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            9.68$                            9.92$                            
040-580-051-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
040-580-052-000 1.21 7.72$                            8.53$                            8.74$                            8.94$                            9.16$                            
040-590-001-000 6.22 39.68$                         43.85$                         44.91$                         45.97$                         47.09$                         
040-590-002-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-590-003-000 5.24 33.43$                         36.94$                         37.83$                         38.72$                         39.67$                         
040-590-004-000 5.28 33.69$                         37.22$                         38.12$                         39.02$                         39.97$                         
040-590-005-000 5.44 34.71$                         38.35$                         39.28$                         40.20$                         41.18$                         
040-590-006-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
040-590-007-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
040-590-008-000 5.13 32.73$                         36.17$                         37.04$                         37.91$                         38.83$                         
040-590-009-000 5.11 32.60$                         36.03$                         36.89$                         37.76$                         38.68$                         
040-590-010-000 6.88 43.89$                         48.50$                         49.67$                         50.84$                         52.08$                         
040-590-011-000 6.05 38.60$                         42.65$                         43.68$                         44.71$                         45.80$                         
040-590-012-000 5.63 35.92$                         39.69$                         40.65$                         41.61$                         42.62$                         
040-590-013-000 7.70 49.13$                         54.29$                         55.59$                         56.90$                         58.29$                         
040-590-014-000 1.88 11.99$                         13.25$                         13.57$                         13.89$                         14.23$                         
040-610-001-000 5.78 36.88$                         40.75$                         41.73$                         42.71$                         43.75$                         
040-610-002-000 6.62 42.24$                         46.67$                         47.80$                         48.92$                         50.11$                         
040-610-003-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
040-610-004-000 5.08 32.41$                         35.81$                         36.68$                         37.54$                         38.46$                         
040-610-005-000 5.75 36.69$                         40.54$                         41.52$                         42.49$                         43.53$                         
040-610-006-000 5.18 33.05$                         36.52$                         37.40$                         38.28$                         39.21$                         
040-610-007-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
040-610-008-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
040-610-009-000 5.50 35.09$                         38.78$                         39.71$                         40.65$                         41.64$                         
040-610-010-000 5.52 35.22$                         38.92$                         39.85$                         40.79$                         41.79$                         
040-610-011-000 5.17 32.98$                         36.45$                         37.33$                         38.21$                         39.14$                         
040-610-013-000 117.31 748.44$                      827.04$                      846.98$                      866.92$                      888.04$                      
040-650-001-000 2.80 17.86$                         19.74$                         20.22$                         20.69$                         21.20$                         
040-650-002-000 3.36 21.44$                         23.69$                         24.26$                         24.83$                         25.44$                         
040-650-003-000 23.88 152.35$                      168.35$                      172.41$                      176.47$                      180.77$                      
040-650-004-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-650-007-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-650-008-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-650-009-000 25.75 164.29$                      181.54$                      185.92$                      190.29$                      194.93$                      
040-650-010-000 1.20 7.66$                            8.46$                            8.66$                            8.87$                            9.08$                            
040-650-011-000 8.88 56.65$                         62.60$                         64.11$                         65.62$                         67.22$                         
040-650-012-000 1.11 7.08$                            7.83$                            8.01$                            8.20$                            8.40$                            
040-650-013-000 9.15 58.38$                         64.51$                         66.06$                         67.62$                         69.27$                         
040-650-014-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         

Page 42Page 42

DR
AF
T

Page 78 of 96



040-650-015-000 13.20 84.22$                         93.06$                         95.30$                         97.55$                         99.92$                         
040-650-016-000 2.39 15.25$                         16.85$                         17.26$                         17.66$                         18.09$                         
040-660-010-000 5.57 35.54$                         39.27$                         40.22$                         41.16$                         42.16$                         
040-660-011-000 5.39 34.39$                         38.00$                         38.92$                         39.83$                         40.80$                         
040-660-012-000 5.33 34.01$                         37.58$                         38.48$                         39.39$                         40.35$                         
040-660-013-000 9.20 58.70$                         64.86$                         66.42$                         67.99$                         69.64$                         
040-660-014-000 5.22 33.30$                         36.80$                         37.69$                         38.58$                         39.52$                         
040-660-015-000 5.27 33.62$                         37.15$                         38.05$                         38.95$                         39.89$                         
040-660-016-000 5.29 33.75$                         37.29$                         38.19$                         39.09$                         40.05$                         
040-660-017-000 5.31 33.88$                         37.44$                         38.34$                         39.24$                         40.20$                         
040-660-018-000 9.05 57.74$                         63.80$                         65.34$                         66.88$                         68.51$                         
040-660-019-000 6.34 40.45$                         44.70$                         45.77$                         46.85$                         47.99$                         
040-660-020-000 6.21 39.62$                         43.78$                         44.84$                         45.89$                         47.01$                         
040-660-021-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-660-022-000 7.31 46.64$                         51.54$                         52.78$                         54.02$                         55.34$                         
040-660-023-000 7.04 44.92$                         49.63$                         50.83$                         52.03$                         53.29$                         
040-660-024-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-660-025-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
040-660-026-000 5.66 36.11$                         39.90$                         40.87$                         41.83$                         42.85$                         
040-660-027-000 10.80 68.90$                         76.14$                         77.98$                         79.81$                         81.76$                         
040-660-028-000 10.93 69.73$                         77.06$                         78.91$                         80.77$                         82.74$                         
040-660-029-000 16.15 103.04$                      113.86$                      116.60$                      119.35$                      122.26$                      
040-660-030-000 6.01 38.34$                         42.37$                         43.39$                         44.41$                         45.50$                         
040-660-031-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
040-690-001-000 92.24 588.49$                      650.29$                      665.97$                      681.65$                      698.25$                      
041-200-010-000 314.65 2,007.47$                  2,218.28$                  2,271.77$                  2,325.26$                  2,381.90$                  
041-230-001-000 234.64 1,497.00$                  1,654.21$                  1,694.10$                  1,733.99$                  1,776.22$                  
041-230-002-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
041-230-003-000 152.00 969.76$                      1,071.60$                  1,097.44$                  1,123.28$                  1,150.64$                  
041-230-011-000 37.80 241.16$                      266.49$                      272.92$                      279.34$                      286.15$                      
041-230-012-000 272.96 1,741.48$                  1,924.37$                  1,970.77$                  2,017.17$                  2,066.31$                  
041-230-013-000 379.81 2,423.19$                  2,677.66$                  2,742.23$                  2,806.80$                  2,875.16$                  
041-230-015-000 436.00 2,781.68$                  3,073.80$                  3,147.92$                  3,222.04$                  3,300.52$                  
041-230-016-000 240.00 1,531.20$                  1,692.00$                  1,732.80$                  1,773.60$                  1,816.80$                  
042-010-044-000 113.11 721.64$                      797.43$                      816.65$                      835.88$                      856.24$                      
042-010-050-000 5.89 37.58$                         41.52$                         42.53$                         43.53$                         44.59$                         
042-010-060-000 3.60 22.97$                         25.38$                         25.99$                         26.60$                         27.25$                         
042-010-093-000 50.94 325.00$                      359.13$                      367.79$                      376.45$                      385.62$                      
042-010-096-000 69.18 441.37$                      487.72$                      499.48$                      511.24$                      523.69$                      
042-010-097-000 12.58 80.26$                         88.69$                         90.83$                         92.97$                         95.23$                         
042-010-100-000 15.45 98.57$                         108.92$                      111.55$                      114.18$                      116.96$                      
042-010-101-000 15.24 97.23$                         107.44$                      110.03$                      112.62$                      115.37$                      
042-010-102-000 19.51 124.47$                      137.55$                      140.86$                      144.18$                      147.69$                      
042-010-103-000 10.15 64.76$                         71.56$                         73.28$                         75.01$                         76.84$                         
042-010-104-000 10.08 64.31$                         71.06$                         72.78$                         74.49$                         76.31$                         
042-010-105-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-106-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-107-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-108-000 13.17 84.02$                         92.85$                         95.09$                         97.33$                         99.70$                         
042-010-109-000 13.86 88.43$                         97.71$                         100.07$                      102.43$                      104.92$                      
042-010-110-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-111-000 18.38 117.26$                      129.58$                      132.70$                      135.83$                      139.14$                      
042-010-112-000 9.92 63.29$                         69.94$                         71.62$                         73.31$                         75.09$                         

Page 43Page 43

DR
AF
T

Page 79 of 96



042-010-113-000 10.20 65.08$                         71.91$                         73.64$                         75.38$                         77.21$                         
042-010-114-000 10.34 65.97$                         72.90$                         74.65$                         76.41$                         78.27$                         
042-010-115-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-116-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-117-000 10.38 66.22$                         73.18$                         74.94$                         76.71$                         78.58$                         
042-010-118-000 10.42 66.48$                         73.46$                         75.23$                         77.00$                         78.88$                         
042-010-119-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-010-120-000 11.78 75.16$                         83.05$                         85.05$                         87.05$                         89.17$                         
042-010-121-000 20.39 130.09$                      143.75$                      147.22$                      150.68$                      154.35$                      
042-010-122-000 9.14 58.31$                         64.44$                         65.99$                         67.54$                         69.19$                         
042-010-123-000 15.15 96.66$                         106.81$                      109.38$                      111.96$                      114.69$                      
042-010-124-000 10.56 67.37$                         74.45$                         76.24$                         78.04$                         79.94$                         
042-010-125-000 10.58 67.50$                         74.59$                         76.39$                         78.19$                         80.09$                         
042-010-126-000 9.89 63.10$                         69.72$                         71.41$                         73.09$                         74.87$                         
042-010-127-000 14.91 95.13$                         105.12$                      107.65$                      110.18$                      112.87$                      
042-010-128-000 10.24 65.33$                         72.19$                         73.93$                         75.67$                         77.52$                         
042-010-129-000 9.95 63.48$                         70.15$                         71.84$                         73.53$                         75.32$                         
042-010-130-000 9.87 62.97$                         69.58$                         71.26$                         72.94$                         74.72$                         
042-010-131-000 9.79 62.46$                         69.02$                         70.68$                         72.35$                         74.11$                         
042-080-037-000 9.38 59.84$                         66.13$                         67.72$                         69.32$                         71.01$                         
042-080-044-000 9.48 60.48$                         66.83$                         68.45$                         70.06$                         71.76$                         
042-080-045-000 1.52 9.70$                            10.72$                         10.97$                         11.23$                         11.51$                         
042-080-054-000 11.66 74.39$                         82.20$                         84.19$                         86.17$                         88.27$                         
042-080-074-000 12.64 80.64$                         89.11$                         91.26$                         93.41$                         95.68$                         
042-100-005-000 24.55 156.63$                      173.08$                      177.25$                      181.42$                      185.84$                      
042-100-006-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
042-100-016-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
042-100-019-000 17.67 112.73$                      124.57$                      127.58$                      130.58$                      133.76$                      
042-100-024-000 0.62 3.96$                            4.37$                            4.48$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            
042-100-025-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
042-100-028-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
042-100-030-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
042-100-031-000 0.55 3.51$                            3.88$                            3.97$                            4.06$                            4.16$                            
042-100-033-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
042-100-036-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
042-100-038-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
042-100-040-000 0.01 0.06$                            0.07$                            0.07$                            0.07$                            0.08$                            
042-100-041-000 8.37 53.40$                         59.01$                         60.43$                         61.85$                         63.36$                         
042-100-042-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
042-100-043-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
042-100-044-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
042-100-045-000 0.51 3.25$                            3.60$                            3.68$                            3.77$                            3.86$                            
042-100-046-000 0.38 2.42$                            2.68$                            2.74$                            2.81$                            2.88$                            
042-100-048-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-100-049-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-100-050-000 9.90 63.16$                         69.80$                         71.48$                         73.16$                         74.94$                         
042-100-052-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-100-055-000 9.26 59.08$                         65.28$                         66.86$                         68.43$                         70.10$                         
042-100-056-000 9.70 61.89$                         68.39$                         70.03$                         71.68$                         73.43$                         
042-100-057-000 10.90 69.54$                         76.85$                         78.70$                         80.55$                         82.51$                         
042-100-058-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-100-059-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
042-100-060-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         

Page 44Page 44

DR
AF
T

Page 80 of 96



042-100-061-000 5.36 34.20$                         37.79$                         38.70$                         39.61$                         40.58$                         
042-100-062-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
042-100-063-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
042-100-064-000 5.08 32.41$                         35.81$                         36.68$                         37.54$                         38.46$                         
042-100-065-000 5.16 32.92$                         36.38$                         37.26$                         38.13$                         39.06$                         
042-100-066-000 19.87 126.77$                      140.08$                      143.46$                      146.84$                      150.42$                      
042-100-067-000 5.08 32.41$                         35.81$                         36.68$                         37.54$                         38.46$                         
042-100-068-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
042-100-069-000 6.78 43.26$                         47.80$                         48.95$                         50.10$                         51.32$                         
042-100-070-000 9.43 60.16$                         66.48$                         68.08$                         69.69$                         71.39$                         
042-100-071-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
042-110-005-000 22.00 140.36$                      155.10$                      158.84$                      162.58$                      166.54$                      
042-110-006-000 14.00 89.32$                         98.70$                         101.08$                      103.46$                      105.98$                      
042-110-016-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-110-019-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
042-110-021-000 100.00 638.00$                      705.00$                      722.00$                      739.00$                      757.00$                      
042-110-023-000 0.36 2.30$                            2.54$                            2.60$                            2.66$                            2.73$                            
042-110-026-000 13.30 84.85$                         93.77$                         96.03$                         98.29$                         100.68$                      
042-110-027-000 0.97 6.19$                            6.84$                            7.00$                            7.17$                            7.34$                            
042-110-028-000 11.48 73.24$                         80.93$                         82.89$                         84.84$                         86.90$                         
042-110-029-000 12.10 77.20$                         85.31$                         87.36$                         89.42$                         91.60$                         
042-110-030-000 10.04 64.06$                         70.78$                         72.49$                         74.20$                         76.00$                         
042-110-031-000 10.86 69.29$                         76.56$                         78.41$                         80.26$                         82.21$                         
042-110-036-000 13.17 84.02$                         92.85$                         95.09$                         97.33$                         99.70$                         
042-110-037-000 9.68 61.76$                         68.24$                         69.89$                         71.54$                         73.28$                         
042-110-038-000 14.04 89.58$                         98.98$                         101.37$                      103.76$                      106.28$                      
042-110-039-000 13.70 87.41$                         96.59$                         98.91$                         101.24$                      103.71$                      
042-110-040-000 10.93 69.73$                         77.06$                         78.91$                         80.77$                         82.74$                         
042-110-041-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
042-120-011-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-120-012-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-120-013-000 16.32 104.12$                      115.06$                      117.83$                      120.60$                      123.54$                      
042-120-014-000 1.44 9.19$                            10.15$                         10.40$                         10.64$                         10.90$                         
042-120-016-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-120-024-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
042-120-027-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
042-120-030-000 27.90 178.00$                      196.70$                      201.44$                      206.18$                      211.20$                      
042-120-037-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-120-038-000 1.31 8.36$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            9.68$                            9.92$                            
042-120-041-000 30.11 192.10$                      212.28$                      217.39$                      222.51$                      227.93$                      
042-120-042-000 38.02 242.57$                      268.04$                      274.50$                      280.97$                      287.81$                      
042-120-043-000 10.02 63.93$                         70.64$                         72.34$                         74.05$                         75.85$                         
042-120-044-000 6.98 44.53$                         49.21$                         50.40$                         51.58$                         52.84$                         
042-120-045-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-120-046-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-120-049-000 13.73 87.60$                         96.80$                         99.13$                         101.46$                      103.94$                      
042-120-053-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-120-054-000 8.86 56.53$                         62.46$                         63.97$                         65.48$                         67.07$                         
042-120-055-000 19.77 126.13$                      139.38$                      142.74$                      146.10$                      149.66$                      
042-120-056-000 10.01 63.86$                         70.57$                         72.27$                         73.97$                         75.78$                         
042-120-057-000 40.46 258.13$                      285.24$                      292.12$                      299.00$                      306.28$                      
042-120-058-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
042-130-006-000 4.96 31.64$                         34.97$                         35.81$                         36.65$                         37.55$                         

Page 45Page 45

DR
AF
T

Page 81 of 96



042-130-007-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-130-008-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-130-009-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-130-011-000 13.11 83.64$                         92.43$                         94.65$                         96.88$                         99.24$                         
042-130-016-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-130-018-000 17.50 111.65$                      123.38$                      126.35$                      129.33$                      132.48$                      
042-130-020-000 15.90 101.44$                      112.10$                      114.80$                      117.50$                      120.36$                      
042-130-021-000 15.10 96.34$                         106.46$                      109.02$                      111.59$                      114.31$                      
042-130-022-000 7.06 45.04$                         49.77$                         50.97$                         52.17$                         53.44$                         
042-130-026-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
042-130-034-000 1.24 7.91$                            8.74$                            8.95$                            9.16$                            9.39$                            
042-130-035-000 20.06 127.98$                      141.42$                      144.83$                      148.24$                      151.85$                      
042-130-042-000 0.40 2.55$                            2.82$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            
042-130-045-000 6.07 38.73$                         42.79$                         43.83$                         44.86$                         45.95$                         
042-130-046-000 5.10 32.54$                         35.96$                         36.82$                         37.69$                         38.61$                         
042-130-047-000 5.37 34.26$                         37.86$                         38.77$                         39.68$                         40.65$                         
042-130-048-000 5.35 34.13$                         37.72$                         38.63$                         39.54$                         40.50$                         
042-130-049-000 14.59 93.08$                         102.86$                      105.34$                      107.82$                      110.45$                      
042-130-050-000 4.46 28.45$                         31.44$                         32.20$                         32.96$                         33.76$                         
042-130-051-000 4.46 28.45$                         31.44$                         32.20$                         32.96$                         33.76$                         
042-130-052-000 4.46 28.45$                         31.44$                         32.20$                         32.96$                         33.76$                         
042-130-054-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-130-057-000 7.02 44.79$                         49.49$                         50.68$                         51.88$                         53.14$                         
042-130-058-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-130-063-000 6.06 38.66$                         42.72$                         43.75$                         44.78$                         45.87$                         
042-130-064-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
042-130-066-000 10.01 63.86$                         70.57$                         72.27$                         73.97$                         75.78$                         
042-130-067-000 20.22 129.00$                      142.55$                      145.99$                      149.43$                      153.07$                      
042-130-068-000 6.76 43.13$                         47.66$                         48.81$                         49.96$                         51.17$                         
042-130-069-000 5.23 33.37$                         36.87$                         37.76$                         38.65$                         39.59$                         
042-130-070-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
042-130-071-000 5.06 32.28$                         35.67$                         36.53$                         37.39$                         38.30$                         
042-130-072-000 7.48 47.72$                         52.73$                         54.01$                         55.28$                         56.62$                         
042-130-074-000 32.10 204.80$                      226.31$                      231.76$                      237.22$                      243.00$                      
042-130-075-000 15.88 101.31$                      111.95$                      114.65$                      117.35$                      120.21$                      
042-130-076-000 5.83 37.20$                         41.10$                         42.09$                         43.08$                         44.13$                         
042-160-001-000 7.32 46.70$                         51.61$                         52.85$                         54.09$                         55.41$                         
042-160-002-000 8.38 53.46$                         59.08$                         60.50$                         61.93$                         63.44$                         
042-160-004-000 1.84 11.74$                         12.97$                         13.28$                         13.60$                         13.93$                         
042-160-005-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-160-006-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-160-007-000 12.31 78.54$                         86.79$                         88.88$                         90.97$                         93.19$                         
042-160-008-000 2.29 14.61$                         16.14$                         16.53$                         16.92$                         17.34$                         
042-160-010-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
042-160-011-000 1.24 7.91$                            8.74$                            8.95$                            9.16$                            9.39$                            
042-160-018-000 18.43 117.58$                      129.93$                      133.06$                      136.20$                      139.52$                      
042-160-019-000 8.58 54.74$                         60.49$                         61.95$                         63.41$                         64.95$                         
042-160-020-000 8.25 52.64$                         58.16$                         59.57$                         60.97$                         62.45$                         
042-160-021-000 16.27 103.80$                      114.70$                      117.47$                      120.24$                      123.16$                      
042-160-023-000 19.42 123.90$                      136.91$                      140.21$                      143.51$                      147.01$                      
042-160-024-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-160-025-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-160-035-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            

Page 46Page 46

DR
AF
T

Page 82 of 96



042-160-036-000 0.24 1.53$                            1.69$                            1.73$                            1.77$                            1.82$                            
042-160-037-000 0.18 1.15$                            1.27$                            1.30$                            1.33$                            1.36$                            
042-160-038-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
042-160-041-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
042-160-042-000 0.31 1.98$                            2.19$                            2.24$                            2.29$                            2.35$                            
042-160-045-000 11.24 71.71$                         79.24$                         81.15$                         83.06$                         85.09$                         
042-160-046-000 1.23 7.85$                            8.67$                            8.88$                            9.09$                            9.31$                            
042-160-047-000 0.02 0.13$                            0.14$                            0.14$                            0.15$                            0.15$                            
042-160-054-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
042-160-055-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
042-160-057-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
042-160-058-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-160-059-000 25.30 161.41$                      178.37$                      182.67$                      186.97$                      191.52$                      
042-160-068-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-160-069-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-160-070-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-160-071-000 12.17 77.64$                         85.80$                         87.87$                         89.94$                         92.13$                         
042-160-074-000 18.29 116.69$                      128.94$                      132.05$                      135.16$                      138.46$                      
042-160-075-000 5.31 33.88$                         37.44$                         38.34$                         39.24$                         40.20$                         
042-160-076-000 5.25 33.50$                         37.01$                         37.91$                         38.80$                         39.74$                         
042-160-077-000 5.25 33.50$                         37.01$                         37.91$                         38.80$                         39.74$                         
042-170-005-000 22.54 143.81$                      158.91$                      162.74$                      166.57$                      170.63$                      
042-170-006-000 21.73 138.64$                      153.20$                      156.89$                      160.58$                      164.50$                      
042-170-009-000 15.77 100.61$                      111.18$                      113.86$                      116.54$                      119.38$                      
042-170-010-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-170-011-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-170-013-000 15.66 99.91$                         110.40$                      113.07$                      115.73$                      118.55$                      
042-170-014-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
042-170-015-000 15.75 100.49$                      111.04$                      113.72$                      116.39$                      119.23$                      
042-170-016-000 8.00 51.04$                         56.40$                         57.76$                         59.12$                         60.56$                         
042-170-020-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
042-170-023-000 16.10 102.72$                      113.51$                      116.24$                      118.98$                      121.88$                      
042-170-024-000 11.80 75.28$                         83.19$                         85.20$                         87.20$                         89.33$                         
042-170-026-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
042-170-030-000 0.50 3.19$                            3.53$                            3.61$                            3.70$                            3.79$                            
042-170-034-000 5.33 34.01$                         37.58$                         38.48$                         39.39$                         40.35$                         
042-170-037-000 0.58 3.70$                            4.09$                            4.19$                            4.29$                            4.39$                            
042-170-038-000 0.78 4.98$                            5.50$                            5.63$                            5.76$                            5.90$                            
042-170-041-000 4.81 30.69$                         33.91$                         34.73$                         35.55$                         36.41$                         
042-170-042-000 2.01 12.82$                         14.17$                         14.51$                         14.85$                         15.22$                         
042-170-043-000 7.80 49.76$                         54.99$                         56.32$                         57.64$                         59.05$                         
042-170-050-000 2.50 15.95$                         17.63$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.93$                         
042-170-052-000 1.49 9.51$                            10.50$                         10.76$                         11.01$                         11.28$                         
042-170-054-000 2.86 18.25$                         20.16$                         20.65$                         21.14$                         21.65$                         
042-170-056-000 1.14 7.27$                            8.04$                            8.23$                            8.42$                            8.63$                            
042-170-057-000 1.14 7.27$                            8.04$                            8.23$                            8.42$                            8.63$                            
042-170-058-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
042-170-059-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
042-170-062-000 3.11 19.84$                         21.93$                         22.45$                         22.98$                         23.54$                         
042-170-063-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
042-170-065-000 2.18 13.91$                         15.37$                         15.74$                         16.11$                         16.50$                         
042-170-066-000 0.75 4.79$                            5.29$                            5.42$                            5.54$                            5.68$                            
042-170-069-000 8.84 56.40$                         62.32$                         63.82$                         65.33$                         66.92$                         

Page 47Page 47

DR
AF
T

Page 83 of 96



042-170-072-000 2.14 13.65$                         15.09$                         15.45$                         15.81$                         16.20$                         
042-170-073-000 0.66 4.21$                            4.65$                            4.77$                            4.88$                            5.00$                            
042-170-074-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-170-076-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
042-170-078-000 6.19 39.49$                         43.64$                         44.69$                         45.74$                         46.86$                         
042-170-079-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-170-080-000 10.34 65.97$                         72.90$                         74.65$                         76.41$                         78.27$                         
042-170-081-000 24.94 159.12$                      175.83$                      180.07$                      184.31$                      188.80$                      
042-170-082-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
042-170-083-000 8.98 57.29$                         63.31$                         64.84$                         66.36$                         67.98$                         
042-170-084-000 9.85 62.84$                         69.44$                         71.12$                         72.79$                         74.56$                         
042-170-085-000 9.76 62.27$                         68.81$                         70.47$                         72.13$                         73.88$                         
042-170-086-000 10.16 64.82$                         71.63$                         73.36$                         75.08$                         76.91$                         
042-170-087-000 12.73 81.22$                         89.75$                         91.91$                         94.07$                         96.37$                         
042-170-088-000 5.62 35.86$                         39.62$                         40.58$                         41.53$                         42.54$                         
042-170-089-000 5.77 36.81$                         40.68$                         41.66$                         42.64$                         43.68$                         
042-170-090-000 6.19 39.49$                         43.64$                         44.69$                         45.74$                         46.86$                         
042-170-091-000 7.88 50.27$                         55.55$                         56.89$                         58.23$                         59.65$                         
042-170-092-000 10.02 63.93$                         70.64$                         72.34$                         74.05$                         75.85$                         
042-170-093-000 6.35 40.51$                         44.77$                         45.85$                         46.93$                         48.07$                         
042-170-094-000 2.56 16.33$                         18.05$                         18.48$                         18.92$                         19.38$                         
042-170-095-000 3.47 22.14$                         24.46$                         25.05$                         25.64$                         26.27$                         
042-170-096-000 2.68 17.10$                         18.89$                         19.35$                         19.81$                         20.29$                         
042-170-097-000 5.45 34.77$                         38.42$                         39.35$                         40.28$                         41.26$                         
042-170-098-000 15.46 98.63$                         108.99$                      111.62$                      114.25$                      117.03$                      
042-180-001-000 19.38 123.64$                      136.63$                      139.92$                      143.22$                      146.71$                      
042-180-002-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-180-003-000 16.81 107.25$                      118.51$                      121.37$                      124.23$                      127.25$                      
042-180-012-000 14.91 95.13$                         105.12$                      107.65$                      110.18$                      112.87$                      
042-180-013-000 23.49 149.87$                      165.60$                      169.60$                      173.59$                      177.82$                      
042-180-018-000 10.60 67.63$                         74.73$                         76.53$                         78.33$                         80.24$                         
042-180-024-000 4.90 31.26$                         34.55$                         35.38$                         36.21$                         37.09$                         
042-180-027-000 5.22 33.30$                         36.80$                         37.69$                         38.58$                         39.52$                         
042-180-028-000 6.80 43.38$                         47.94$                         49.10$                         50.25$                         51.48$                         
042-180-033-000 10.06 64.18$                         70.92$                         72.63$                         74.34$                         76.15$                         
042-180-035-000 10.03 63.99$                         70.71$                         72.42$                         74.12$                         75.93$                         
042-180-036-000 10.38 66.22$                         73.18$                         74.94$                         76.71$                         78.58$                         
042-180-039-000 30.02 191.53$                      211.64$                      216.74$                      221.85$                      227.25$                      
042-180-040-000 10.16 64.82$                         71.63$                         73.36$                         75.08$                         76.91$                         
042-180-042-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
042-180-043-000 10.04 64.06$                         70.78$                         72.49$                         74.20$                         76.00$                         
042-180-044-000 6.50 41.47$                         45.83$                         46.93$                         48.04$                         49.21$                         
042-180-045-000 5.01 31.96$                         35.32$                         36.17$                         37.02$                         37.93$                         
042-290-004-000 11.50 73.37$                         81.08$                         83.03$                         84.99$                         87.06$                         
042-290-011-000 0.60 3.83$                            4.23$                            4.33$                            4.43$                            4.54$                            
042-290-012-000 1.58 10.08$                         11.14$                         11.41$                         11.68$                         11.96$                         
042-290-013-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
042-290-018-000 6.81 43.45$                         48.01$                         49.17$                         50.33$                         51.55$                         
042-290-020-000 55.95 356.96$                      394.45$                      403.96$                      413.47$                      423.54$                      
042-290-021-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
042-290-023-000 0.62 3.96$                            4.37$                            4.48$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            
042-290-025-000 3.28 20.93$                         23.12$                         23.68$                         24.24$                         24.83$                         
042-290-026-000 6.56 41.85$                         46.25$                         47.36$                         48.48$                         49.66$                         

Page 48Page 48

DR
AF
T

Page 84 of 96



042-290-027-000 97.46 621.79$                      687.09$                      703.66$                      720.23$                      737.77$                      
042-290-028-000 1.21 7.72$                            8.53$                            8.74$                            8.94$                            9.16$                            
042-290-029-000 0.55 3.51$                            3.88$                            3.97$                            4.06$                            4.16$                            
042-290-030-000 0.13 0.83$                            0.92$                            0.94$                            0.96$                            0.98$                            
042-330-001-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
042-330-002-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
042-330-003-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
042-330-004-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
042-330-005-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
042-330-006-000 0.45 2.87$                            3.17$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            3.41$                            
042-330-007-000 0.64 4.08$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            4.73$                            4.84$                            
042-330-008-000 0.63 4.02$                            4.44$                            4.55$                            4.66$                            4.77$                            
042-330-009-000 0.46 2.93$                            3.24$                            3.32$                            3.40$                            3.48$                            
042-330-010-000 0.41 2.62$                            2.89$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            
042-330-011-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
042-330-012-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
042-330-013-000 0.70 4.47$                            4.94$                            5.05$                            5.17$                            5.30$                            
042-330-014-000 0.55 3.51$                            3.88$                            3.97$                            4.06$                            4.16$                            
042-330-015-000 0.43 2.74$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.26$                            
042-330-016-000 0.45 2.87$                            3.17$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            3.41$                            
042-330-017-000 0.79 5.04$                            5.57$                            5.70$                            5.84$                            5.98$                            
042-330-018-000 0.62 3.96$                            4.37$                            4.48$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            
042-330-019-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
042-340-114-000 72.08 459.87$                      508.16$                      520.42$                      532.67$                      545.65$                      
042-340-115-000 2.22 14.16$                         15.65$                         16.03$                         16.41$                         16.81$                         
042-340-116-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
042-340-117-000 5.04 32.16$                         35.53$                         36.39$                         37.25$                         38.15$                         
042-340-118-000 5.02 32.03$                         35.39$                         36.24$                         37.10$                         38.00$                         
042-340-119-000 5.03 32.09$                         35.46$                         36.32$                         37.17$                         38.08$                         
042-340-139-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
042-340-140-000 4.75 30.31$                         33.49$                         34.30$                         35.10$                         35.96$                         
042-340-141-000 4.41 28.14$                         31.09$                         31.84$                         32.59$                         33.38$                         
042-340-142-000 4.45 28.39$                         31.37$                         32.13$                         32.89$                         33.69$                         
042-340-190-000 25.02 159.63$                      176.39$                      180.64$                      184.90$                      189.40$                      
042-340-191-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
043-681-011-000 5.37 34.26$                         37.86$                         38.77$                         39.68$                         40.65$                         
043-681-012-000 6.30 40.19$                         44.42$                         45.49$                         46.56$                         47.69$                         
043-681-018-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
043-681-019-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
043-681-023-000 0.27 1.72$                            1.90$                            1.95$                            2.00$                            2.04$                            
043-681-039-000 0.99 6.32$                            6.98$                            7.15$                            7.32$                            7.49$                            
043-681-040-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
043-681-041-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
043-681-042-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
043-682-002-000 1.04 6.64$                            7.33$                            7.51$                            7.69$                            7.87$                            
043-682-003-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
043-682-004-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
043-682-009-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
043-682-010-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
043-682-013-000 0.68 4.34$                            4.79$                            4.91$                            5.03$                            5.15$                            
043-682-015-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
043-682-016-000 9.95 63.48$                         70.15$                         71.84$                         73.53$                         75.32$                         
043-682-021-000 8.28 52.83$                         58.37$                         59.78$                         61.19$                         62.68$                         

Page 49Page 49

DR
AF
T

Page 85 of 96



043-682-022-000 0.31 1.98$                            2.19$                            2.24$                            2.29$                            2.35$                            
043-682-038-000 4.18 26.67$                         29.47$                         30.18$                         30.89$                         31.64$                         
043-682-039-000 0.82 5.23$                            5.78$                            5.92$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            
043-682-040-000 23.72 151.33$                      167.23$                      171.26$                      175.29$                      179.56$                      
043-682-062-000 9.09 57.99$                         64.08$                         65.63$                         67.18$                         68.81$                         
043-682-063-000 9.87 62.97$                         69.58$                         71.26$                         72.94$                         74.72$                         
043-682-065-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
043-682-066-000 0.27 1.72$                            1.90$                            1.95$                            2.00$                            2.04$                            
043-682-068-000 9.00 57.42$                         63.45$                         64.98$                         66.51$                         68.13$                         
043-682-069-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-010-003-000 72.00 459.36$                      507.60$                      519.84$                      532.08$                      545.04$                      
047-010-004-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
047-010-006-000 265.50 1,693.89$                  1,871.78$                  1,916.91$                  1,962.05$                  2,009.84$                  
047-010-007-000 41.45 264.45$                      292.22$                      299.27$                      306.32$                      313.78$                      
047-010-008-000 3.81 24.31$                         26.86$                         27.51$                         28.16$                         28.84$                         
047-010-010-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
047-010-011-000 1.50 9.57$                            10.58$                         10.83$                         11.09$                         11.36$                         
047-010-013-000 91.37 582.94$                      644.16$                      659.69$                      675.22$                      691.67$                      
047-010-014-000 120.65 769.75$                      850.58$                      871.09$                      891.60$                      913.32$                      
047-010-015-000 195.00 1,244.10$                  1,374.75$                  1,407.90$                  1,441.05$                  1,476.15$                  
047-010-017-000 664.71 4,240.86$                  4,686.22$                  4,799.22$                  4,912.22$                  5,031.87$                  
047-010-018-000 106.55 679.81$                      751.20$                      769.31$                      787.43$                      806.60$                      
047-010-019-000 33.19 211.75$                      233.99$                      239.63$                      245.27$                      251.25$                      
047-020-013-000 1556.29 9,929.13$                  10,971.85$               11,236.42$               11,500.99$               11,781.12$               
047-020-014-000 512.76 3,271.41$                  3,614.96$                  3,702.13$                  3,789.30$                  3,881.59$                  
047-020-015-000 412.09 2,629.13$                  2,905.23$                  2,975.29$                  3,045.35$                  3,119.52$                  
047-020-016-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-020-017-000 112.20 715.84$                      791.01$                      810.08$                      829.16$                      849.35$                      
047-020-018-000 25.00 159.50$                      176.25$                      180.50$                      184.75$                      189.25$                      
047-020-019-000 98.72 629.83$                      695.98$                      712.76$                      729.54$                      747.31$                      
047-020-020-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-030-005-000 101.88 649.99$                      718.25$                      735.57$                      752.89$                      771.23$                      
047-030-008-000 36.10 230.32$                      254.51$                      260.64$                      266.78$                      273.28$                      
047-030-012-000 31.64 201.86$                      223.06$                      228.44$                      233.82$                      239.51$                      
047-030-013-000 31.64 201.86$                      223.06$                      228.44$                      233.82$                      239.51$                      
047-030-014-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-030-015-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-030-016-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-030-017-000 54.24 346.05$                      382.39$                      391.61$                      400.83$                      410.60$                      
047-030-018-000 54.24 346.05$                      382.39$                      391.61$                      400.83$                      410.60$                      
047-030-019-000 72.80 464.46$                      513.24$                      525.62$                      537.99$                      551.10$                      
047-030-020-000 45.00 287.10$                      317.25$                      324.90$                      332.55$                      340.65$                      
047-030-021-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-030-022-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-030-034-000 69.00 440.22$                      486.45$                      498.18$                      509.91$                      522.33$                      
047-030-037-000 37.24 237.59$                      262.54$                      268.87$                      275.20$                      281.91$                      
047-030-038-000 29.55 188.53$                      208.33$                      213.35$                      218.37$                      223.69$                      
047-030-039-000 30.95 197.46$                      218.20$                      223.46$                      228.72$                      234.29$                      
047-030-042-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
047-030-043-000 0.69 4.40$                            4.86$                            4.98$                            5.10$                            5.22$                            
047-030-044-000 70.96 452.72$                      500.27$                      512.33$                      524.39$                      537.17$                      
047-030-047-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-030-048-000 5.70 36.37$                         40.19$                         41.15$                         42.12$                         43.15$                         

Page 50Page 50

DR
AF
T

Page 86 of 96



047-030-051-000 38.30 244.35$                      270.02$                      276.53$                      283.04$                      289.93$                      
047-030-052-000 44.20 282.00$                      311.61$                      319.12$                      326.64$                      334.59$                      
047-030-053-000 85.28 544.09$                      601.22$                      615.72$                      630.22$                      645.57$                      
047-030-054-000 2.94 18.76$                         20.73$                         21.23$                         21.73$                         22.26$                         
047-030-055-000 41.32 263.62$                      291.31$                      298.33$                      305.35$                      312.79$                      
047-030-056-000 41.32 263.62$                      291.31$                      298.33$                      305.35$                      312.79$                      
047-030-057-000 47.59 303.62$                      335.51$                      343.60$                      351.69$                      360.26$                      
047-030-058-000 30.95 197.46$                      218.20$                      223.46$                      228.72$                      234.29$                      
047-030-059-000 0.27 1.72$                            1.90$                            1.95$                            2.00$                            2.04$                            
047-040-003-000 993.10 6,335.98$                  7,001.36$                  7,170.18$                  7,339.01$                  7,517.77$                  
047-040-004-000 267.36 1,705.76$                  1,884.89$                  1,930.34$                  1,975.79$                  2,023.92$                  
047-040-005-000 60.00 382.80$                      423.00$                      433.20$                      443.40$                      454.20$                      
047-040-006-000 286.71 1,829.21$                  2,021.31$                  2,070.05$                  2,118.79$                  2,170.39$                  
047-040-007-000 174.18 1,111.27$                  1,227.97$                  1,257.58$                  1,287.19$                  1,318.54$                  
047-050-006-000 123.25 786.34$                      868.91$                      889.87$                      910.82$                      933.00$                      
047-050-007-000 129.00 823.02$                      909.45$                      931.38$                      953.31$                      976.53$                      
047-050-009-000 189.35 1,208.05$                  1,334.92$                  1,367.11$                  1,399.30$                  1,433.38$                  
047-050-010-000 77.27 492.98$                      544.75$                      557.89$                      571.03$                      584.93$                      
047-050-011-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-050-012-000 164.05 1,046.64$                  1,156.55$                  1,184.44$                  1,212.33$                  1,241.86$                  
047-060-004-000 42.00 267.96$                      296.10$                      303.24$                      310.38$                      317.94$                      
047-060-009-000 39.09 249.39$                      275.58$                      282.23$                      288.88$                      295.91$                      
047-060-020-000 2.72 17.35$                         19.18$                         19.64$                         20.10$                         20.59$                         
047-060-021-000 78.83 502.94$                      555.75$                      569.15$                      582.55$                      596.74$                      
047-060-022-000 35.60 227.13$                      250.98$                      257.03$                      263.08$                      269.49$                      
047-060-024-000 39.00 248.82$                      274.95$                      281.58$                      288.21$                      295.23$                      
047-060-025-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-060-026-000 34.60 220.75$                      243.93$                      249.81$                      255.69$                      261.92$                      
047-060-029-000 0.92 5.87$                            6.49$                            6.64$                            6.80$                            6.96$                            
047-060-031-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
047-060-033-000 39.08 249.33$                      275.51$                      282.16$                      288.80$                      295.84$                      
047-060-035-000 99.16 632.64$                      699.08$                      715.94$                      732.79$                      750.64$                      
047-060-036-000 2.27 14.48$                         16.00$                         16.39$                         16.78$                         17.18$                         
047-060-039-000 33.69 214.94$                      237.51$                      243.24$                      248.97$                      255.03$                      
047-060-040-000 43.48 277.40$                      306.53$                      313.93$                      321.32$                      329.14$                      
047-060-045-000 80.09 510.97$                      564.63$                      578.25$                      591.87$                      606.28$                      
047-060-046-000 20.65 131.75$                      145.58$                      149.09$                      152.60$                      156.32$                      
047-060-050-000 425.00 2,711.50$                  2,996.25$                  3,068.50$                  3,140.75$                  3,217.25$                  
047-060-051-000 78.70 502.11$                      554.84$                      568.21$                      581.59$                      595.76$                      
047-060-052-000 92.38 589.38$                      651.28$                      666.98$                      682.69$                      699.32$                      
047-060-053-000 19.99 127.54$                      140.93$                      144.33$                      147.73$                      151.32$                      
047-060-054-000 19.99 127.54$                      140.93$                      144.33$                      147.73$                      151.32$                      
047-060-055-000 425.00 2,711.50$                  2,996.25$                  3,068.50$                  3,140.75$                  3,217.25$                  
047-060-056-000 455.21 2,904.24$                  3,209.23$                  3,286.62$                  3,364.00$                  3,445.94$                  
047-060-060-000 58.24 371.57$                      410.59$                      420.49$                      430.39$                      440.88$                      
047-060-061-000 118.84 758.20$                      837.82$                      858.02$                      878.23$                      899.62$                      
047-060-062-000 123.17 785.82$                      868.35$                      889.29$                      910.23$                      932.40$                      
047-060-063-000 247.34 1,578.03$                  1,743.75$                  1,785.79$                  1,827.84$                  1,872.36$                  
047-060-066-000 153.60 979.97$                      1,082.88$                  1,108.99$                  1,135.10$                  1,162.75$                  
047-060-067-000 70.25 448.20$                      495.26$                      507.21$                      519.15$                      531.79$                      
047-060-068-000 5.12 32.67$                         36.10$                         36.97$                         37.84$                         38.76$                         
047-060-069-000 38.92 248.31$                      274.39$                      281.00$                      287.62$                      294.62$                      
047-070-039-000 46.50 296.67$                      327.83$                      335.73$                      343.64$                      352.01$                      

Page 51Page 51

DR
AF
T

Page 87 of 96



047-070-040-000 48.57 309.88$                      342.42$                      350.68$                      358.93$                      367.67$                      
047-070-067-000 85.50 545.49$                      602.78$                      617.31$                      631.85$                      647.24$                      
047-070-071-000 46.00 293.48$                      324.30$                      332.12$                      339.94$                      348.22$                      
047-070-086-000 134.78 859.87$                      950.17$                      973.09$                      996.00$                      1,020.26$                  
047-070-102-000 8.08 51.54$                         56.95$                         58.33$                         59.70$                         61.16$                         
047-070-103-000 52.98 338.01$                      373.51$                      382.52$                      391.52$                      401.06$                      
047-070-109-000 2.57 16.40$                         18.12$                         18.56$                         18.99$                         19.45$                         
047-070-110-000 82.30 525.07$                      580.22$                      594.21$                      608.20$                      623.01$                      
047-070-111-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-070-112-000 139.72 891.41$                      985.03$                      1,008.78$                  1,032.53$                  1,057.68$                  
047-080-002-000 90.00 574.20$                      634.50$                      649.80$                      665.10$                      681.30$                      
047-080-005-000 216.00 1,378.08$                  1,522.80$                  1,559.52$                  1,596.24$                  1,635.12$                  
047-080-006-000 1.60 10.21$                         11.28$                         11.55$                         11.82$                         12.11$                         
047-080-008-000 10.00 63.80$                         70.50$                         72.20$                         73.90$                         75.70$                         
047-080-009-000 150.00 957.00$                      1,057.50$                  1,083.00$                  1,108.50$                  1,135.50$                  
047-080-012-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-080-018-000 61.23 390.65$                      431.67$                      442.08$                      452.49$                      463.51$                      
047-080-021-000 236.82 1,510.91$                  1,669.58$                  1,709.84$                  1,750.10$                  1,792.73$                  
047-080-025-000 100.00 638.00$                      705.00$                      722.00$                      739.00$                      757.00$                      
047-080-027-000 79.93 509.95$                      563.51$                      577.09$                      590.68$                      605.07$                      
047-080-029-000 206.32 1,316.32$                  1,454.56$                  1,489.63$                  1,524.70$                  1,561.84$                  
047-080-033-000 3.20 20.42$                         22.56$                         23.10$                         23.65$                         24.22$                         
047-080-034-000 141.76 904.43$                      999.41$                      1,023.51$                  1,047.61$                  1,073.12$                  
047-080-035-000 103.53 660.52$                      729.89$                      747.49$                      765.09$                      783.72$                      
047-080-038-000 90.01 574.26$                      634.57$                      649.87$                      665.17$                      681.38$                      
047-080-039-000 3.06 19.52$                         21.57$                         22.09$                         22.61$                         23.16$                         
047-080-042-000 47.09 300.43$                      331.98$                      339.99$                      348.00$                      356.47$                      
047-080-043-000 50.40 321.55$                      355.32$                      363.89$                      372.46$                      381.53$                      
047-080-044-000 44.01 280.78$                      310.27$                      317.75$                      325.23$                      333.16$                      
047-080-045-000 58.99 376.36$                      415.88$                      425.91$                      435.94$                      446.55$                      
047-080-046-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
047-080-047-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
047-080-048-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
047-080-049-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
047-080-050-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
047-080-051-000 93.18 594.49$                      656.92$                      672.76$                      688.60$                      705.37$                      
047-080-052-000 84.64 540.00$                      596.71$                      611.10$                      625.49$                      640.72$                      
047-080-053-000 23.00 146.74$                      162.15$                      166.06$                      169.97$                      174.11$                      
047-080-054-000 52.73 336.42$                      371.75$                      380.71$                      389.67$                      399.17$                      
047-090-001-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-090-011-000 1.18 7.53$                            8.32$                            8.52$                            8.72$                            8.93$                            
047-090-013-000 0.21 1.34$                            1.48$                            1.52$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            
047-090-014-000 0.74 4.72$                            5.22$                            5.34$                            5.47$                            5.60$                            
047-090-016-000 3.48 22.20$                         24.53$                         25.13$                         25.72$                         26.34$                         
047-100-017-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
047-100-018-000 158.00 1,008.04$                  1,113.90$                  1,140.76$                  1,167.62$                  1,196.06$                  
047-100-140-000 152.58 973.46$                      1,075.69$                  1,101.63$                  1,127.57$                  1,155.03$                  
047-100-141-000 64.56 411.89$                      455.15$                      466.12$                      477.10$                      488.72$                      
047-100-142-000 47.72 304.45$                      336.43$                      344.54$                      352.65$                      361.24$                      
047-100-151-000 157.36 1,003.96$                  1,109.39$                  1,136.14$                  1,162.89$                  1,191.22$                  
047-100-152-000 237.49 1,515.19$                  1,674.30$                  1,714.68$                  1,755.05$                  1,797.80$                  
047-100-155-000 40.01 255.26$                      282.07$                      288.87$                      295.67$                      302.88$                      
047-100-156-000 74.13 472.95$                      522.62$                      535.22$                      547.82$                      561.16$                      

Page 52Page 52

DR
AF
T

Page 88 of 96



047-100-166-000 40.03 255.39$                      282.21$                      289.02$                      295.82$                      303.03$                      
047-100-167-000 40.86 260.69$                      288.06$                      295.01$                      301.96$                      309.31$                      
047-100-168-000 44.57 284.36$                      314.22$                      321.80$                      329.37$                      337.39$                      
047-100-169-000 39.00 248.82$                      274.95$                      281.58$                      288.21$                      295.23$                      
047-100-170-000 39.86 254.31$                      281.01$                      287.79$                      294.57$                      301.74$                      
047-100-171-000 39.84 254.18$                      280.87$                      287.64$                      294.42$                      301.59$                      
047-100-172-000 38.99 248.76$                      274.88$                      281.51$                      288.14$                      295.15$                      
047-100-173-000 38.75 247.23$                      273.19$                      279.78$                      286.36$                      293.34$                      
047-100-174-000 38.74 247.16$                      273.12$                      279.70$                      286.29$                      293.26$                      
047-100-175-000 39.18 249.97$                      276.22$                      282.88$                      289.54$                      296.59$                      
047-100-176-000 39.18 249.97$                      276.22$                      282.88$                      289.54$                      296.59$                      
047-100-177-000 37.93 241.99$                      267.41$                      273.85$                      280.30$                      287.13$                      
047-100-178-000 39.27 250.54$                      276.85$                      283.53$                      290.21$                      297.27$                      
047-100-179-000 38.83 247.74$                      273.75$                      280.35$                      286.95$                      293.94$                      
047-100-180-000 39.26 250.48$                      276.78$                      283.46$                      290.13$                      297.20$                      
047-100-181-000 56.10 357.92$                      395.51$                      405.04$                      414.58$                      424.68$                      
047-100-182-000 47.48 302.92$                      334.73$                      342.81$                      350.88$                      359.42$                      
047-100-183-000 52.91 337.57$                      373.02$                      382.01$                      391.00$                      400.53$                      
047-100-185-000 39.45 251.69$                      278.12$                      284.83$                      291.54$                      298.64$                      
047-100-186-000 178.21 1,136.98$                  1,256.38$                  1,286.68$                  1,316.97$                  1,349.05$                  
047-100-187-000 20.77 132.51$                      146.43$                      149.96$                      153.49$                      157.23$                      
047-100-191-000 46.69 297.88$                      329.16$                      337.10$                      345.04$                      353.44$                      
047-100-195-000 40.03 255.39$                      282.21$                      289.02$                      295.82$                      303.03$                      
047-100-196-000 52.06 332.14$                      367.02$                      375.87$                      384.72$                      394.09$                      
047-100-197-000 120.15 766.56$                      847.06$                      867.48$                      887.91$                      909.54$                      
047-100-200-000 162.49 1,036.69$                  1,145.55$                  1,173.18$                  1,200.80$                  1,230.05$                  
047-100-203-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-100-204-000 91.36 582.88$                      644.09$                      659.62$                      675.15$                      691.60$                      
047-110-001-000 161.29 1,029.03$                  1,137.09$                  1,164.51$                  1,191.93$                  1,220.97$                  
047-110-002-000 198.86 1,268.73$                  1,401.96$                  1,435.77$                  1,469.58$                  1,505.37$                  
047-110-003-000 175.80 1,121.60$                  1,239.39$                  1,269.28$                  1,299.16$                  1,330.81$                  
047-110-006-000 123.50 787.93$                      870.68$                      891.67$                      912.67$                      934.90$                      
047-110-007-000 12.00 76.56$                         84.60$                         86.64$                         88.68$                         90.84$                         
047-110-008-000 62.95 401.62$                      443.80$                      454.50$                      465.20$                      476.53$                      
047-110-009-000 114.60 731.15$                      807.93$                      827.41$                      846.89$                      867.52$                      
047-110-010-000 40.04 255.46$                      282.28$                      289.09$                      295.90$                      303.10$                      
047-110-011-000 40.03 255.39$                      282.21$                      289.02$                      295.82$                      303.03$                      
047-110-012-000 51.10 326.02$                      360.26$                      368.94$                      377.63$                      386.83$                      
047-120-022-000 963.65 6,148.09$                  6,793.73$                  6,957.55$                  7,121.37$                  7,294.83$                  
047-120-023-000 570.82 3,641.83$                  4,024.28$                  4,121.32$                  4,218.36$                  4,321.11$                  
047-130-002-000 68.07 434.29$                      479.89$                      491.47$                      503.04$                      515.29$                      
047-130-008-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-130-016-000 6.00 38.28$                         42.30$                         43.32$                         44.34$                         45.42$                         
047-130-024-000 50.44 321.81$                      355.60$                      364.18$                      372.75$                      381.83$                      
047-130-027-000 46.62 297.44$                      328.67$                      336.60$                      344.52$                      352.91$                      
047-130-028-000 38.00 242.44$                      267.90$                      274.36$                      280.82$                      287.66$                      
047-130-034-000 0.72 4.59$                            5.08$                            5.20$                            5.32$                            5.45$                            
047-130-035-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-130-039-000 9.00 57.42$                         63.45$                         64.98$                         66.51$                         68.13$                         
047-130-040-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-130-041-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-130-042-000 39.00 248.82$                      274.95$                      281.58$                      288.21$                      295.23$                      
047-130-044-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      

Page 53Page 53

DR
AF
T

Page 89 of 96



047-130-047-000 150.06 957.38$                      1,057.92$                  1,083.43$                  1,108.94$                  1,135.95$                  
047-130-048-000 95.87 611.65$                      675.88$                      692.18$                      708.48$                      725.74$                      
047-130-049-000 53.26 339.80$                      375.48$                      384.54$                      393.59$                      403.18$                      
047-130-050-000 60.00 382.80$                      423.00$                      433.20$                      443.40$                      454.20$                      
047-130-051-000 60.87 388.35$                      429.13$                      439.48$                      449.83$                      460.79$                      
047-130-052-000 98.87 630.79$                      697.03$                      713.84$                      730.65$                      748.45$                      
047-130-053-000 38.30 244.35$                      270.02$                      276.53$                      283.04$                      289.93$                      
047-130-055-000 2.20 14.04$                         15.51$                         15.88$                         16.26$                         16.65$                         
047-130-058-000 2.49 15.89$                         17.55$                         17.98$                         18.40$                         18.85$                         
047-130-060-000 2.80 17.86$                         19.74$                         20.22$                         20.69$                         21.20$                         
047-130-064-000 9.00 57.42$                         63.45$                         64.98$                         66.51$                         68.13$                         
047-130-067-000 2.80 17.86$                         19.74$                         20.22$                         20.69$                         21.20$                         
047-130-068-000 4.00 25.52$                         28.20$                         28.88$                         29.56$                         30.28$                         
047-130-069-000 2.30 14.67$                         16.22$                         16.61$                         17.00$                         17.41$                         
047-130-071-000 28.48 181.70$                      200.78$                      205.63$                      210.47$                      215.59$                      
047-130-073-000 3.40 21.69$                         23.97$                         24.55$                         25.13$                         25.74$                         
047-130-074-000 12.18 77.71$                         85.87$                         87.94$                         90.01$                         92.20$                         
047-130-084-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-130-086-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-130-088-000 2.91 18.57$                         20.52$                         21.01$                         21.50$                         22.03$                         
047-130-089-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-130-090-000 46.62 297.44$                      328.67$                      336.60$                      344.52$                      352.91$                      
047-130-091-000 0.71 4.53$                            5.01$                            5.13$                            5.25$                            5.37$                            
047-130-092-000 4.32 27.56$                         30.46$                         31.19$                         31.92$                         32.70$                         
047-130-093-000 1.63 10.40$                         11.49$                         11.77$                         12.05$                         12.34$                         
047-130-096-000 3.01 19.20$                         21.22$                         21.73$                         22.24$                         22.79$                         
047-130-097-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
047-130-098-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
047-130-100-000 5.30 33.81$                         37.37$                         38.27$                         39.17$                         40.12$                         
047-130-101-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
047-130-102-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
047-130-103-000 6.18 39.43$                         43.57$                         44.62$                         45.67$                         46.78$                         
047-130-104-000 5.05 32.22$                         35.60$                         36.46$                         37.32$                         38.23$                         
047-130-105-000 2.41 15.38$                         16.99$                         17.40$                         17.81$                         18.24$                         
047-130-106-000 2.32 14.80$                         16.36$                         16.75$                         17.14$                         17.56$                         
047-130-107-000 2.42 15.44$                         17.06$                         17.47$                         17.88$                         18.32$                         
047-130-110-000 6.52 41.60$                         45.97$                         47.07$                         48.18$                         49.36$                         
047-130-111-000 13.05 83.26$                         92.00$                         94.22$                         96.44$                         98.79$                         
047-130-112-000 9.08 57.93$                         64.01$                         65.56$                         67.10$                         68.74$                         
047-130-113-000 5.23 33.37$                         36.87$                         37.76$                         38.65$                         39.59$                         
047-130-120-000 23.88 152.35$                      168.35$                      172.41$                      176.47$                      180.77$                      
047-130-121-000 42.21 269.30$                      297.58$                      304.76$                      311.93$                      319.53$                      
047-130-129-000 20.68 131.94$                      145.79$                      149.31$                      152.83$                      156.55$                      
047-130-130-000 5.59 35.66$                         39.41$                         40.36$                         41.31$                         42.32$                         
047-130-132-000 195.35 1,246.33$                  1,377.22$                  1,410.43$                  1,443.64$                  1,478.80$                  
047-130-133-000 5.68 36.24$                         40.04$                         41.01$                         41.98$                         43.00$                         
047-130-137-000 39.15 249.78$                      276.01$                      282.66$                      289.32$                      296.37$                      
047-130-139-000 44.11 281.42$                      310.98$                      318.47$                      325.97$                      333.91$                      
047-130-144-000 79.03 504.21$                      557.16$                      570.60$                      584.03$                      598.26$                      
047-130-145-000 79.18 505.17$                      558.22$                      571.68$                      585.14$                      599.39$                      
047-130-146-000 77.41 493.88$                      545.74$                      558.90$                      572.06$                      585.99$                      
047-130-150-000 38.62 246.40$                      272.27$                      278.84$                      285.40$                      292.35$                      
047-130-151-000 77.32 493.30$                      545.11$                      558.25$                      571.39$                      585.31$                      

Page 54Page 54

DR
AF
T

Page 90 of 96



047-130-152-000 44.15 281.68$                      311.26$                      318.76$                      326.27$                      334.22$                      
047-130-153-000 63.17 403.02$                      445.35$                      456.09$                      466.83$                      478.20$                      
047-130-155-000 14.30 91.23$                         100.82$                      103.25$                      105.68$                      108.25$                      
047-130-156-000 102.68 655.10$                      723.89$                      741.35$                      758.81$                      777.29$                      
047-130-157-000 16.38 104.50$                      115.48$                      118.26$                      121.05$                      124.00$                      
047-130-159-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
047-130-161-000 6.05 38.60$                         42.65$                         43.68$                         44.71$                         45.80$                         
047-130-163-000 3.25 20.74$                         22.91$                         23.47$                         24.02$                         24.60$                         
047-130-165-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-130-166-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-130-167-000 39.01 248.88$                      275.02$                      281.65$                      288.28$                      295.31$                      
047-130-171-000 103.28 658.93$                      728.12$                      745.68$                      763.24$                      781.83$                      
047-130-172-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-130-173-000 52.35 333.99$                      369.07$                      377.97$                      386.87$                      396.29$                      
047-130-174-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-130-175-000 76.05 485.20$                      536.15$                      549.08$                      562.01$                      575.70$                      
047-130-176-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
047-130-177-000 51.92 331.25$                      366.04$                      374.86$                      383.69$                      393.03$                      
047-130-178-000 49.29 314.47$                      347.49$                      355.87$                      364.25$                      373.13$                      
047-130-179-000 43.27 276.06$                      305.05$                      312.41$                      319.77$                      327.55$                      
047-130-180-000 43.85 279.76$                      309.14$                      316.60$                      324.05$                      331.94$                      
047-130-181-000 45.00 287.10$                      317.25$                      324.90$                      332.55$                      340.65$                      
047-130-182-000 45.00 287.10$                      317.25$                      324.90$                      332.55$                      340.65$                      
047-130-184-000 47.61 303.75$                      335.65$                      343.74$                      351.84$                      360.41$                      
047-130-185-000 41.58 265.28$                      293.14$                      300.21$                      307.28$                      314.76$                      
047-130-186-000 54.34 346.69$                      383.10$                      392.33$                      401.57$                      411.35$                      
047-130-187-000 54.79 349.56$                      386.27$                      395.58$                      404.90$                      414.76$                      
047-130-188-000 68.77 438.75$                      484.83$                      496.52$                      508.21$                      520.59$                      
047-130-189-000 149.41 953.24$                      1,053.34$                  1,078.74$                  1,104.14$                  1,131.03$                  
047-130-190-000 8.24 52.57$                         58.09$                         59.49$                         60.89$                         62.38$                         
047-130-191-000 15.00 95.70$                         105.75$                      108.30$                      110.85$                      113.55$                      
047-140-013-000 385.23 2,457.77$                  2,715.87$                  2,781.36$                  2,846.85$                  2,916.19$                  
047-140-014-000 1410.39 8,998.30$                  9,943.27$                  10,183.03$               10,422.80$               10,676.67$               
047-150-001-000 44.90 286.46$                      316.55$                      324.18$                      331.81$                      339.89$                      
047-150-002-000 44.90 286.46$                      316.55$                      324.18$                      331.81$                      339.89$                      
047-150-004-000 0.93 5.93$                            6.56$                            6.71$                            6.87$                            7.04$                            
047-150-005-000 56.27 359.00$                      396.70$                      406.27$                      415.84$                      425.96$                      
047-150-011-000 77.89 496.94$                      549.12$                      562.37$                      575.61$                      589.63$                      
047-150-016-000 52.00 331.76$                      366.60$                      375.44$                      384.28$                      393.64$                      
047-150-018-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-150-020-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-150-023-000 5.00 31.90$                         35.25$                         36.10$                         36.95$                         37.85$                         
047-150-025-000 158.00 1,008.04$                  1,113.90$                  1,140.76$                  1,167.62$                  1,196.06$                  
047-150-028-000 57.38 366.08$                      404.53$                      414.28$                      424.04$                      434.37$                      
047-150-034-000 160.00 1,020.80$                  1,128.00$                  1,155.20$                  1,182.40$                  1,211.20$                  
047-150-036-000 158.00 1,008.04$                  1,113.90$                  1,140.76$                  1,167.62$                  1,196.06$                  
047-150-038-000 19.17 122.30$                      135.15$                      138.41$                      141.67$                      145.12$                      
047-150-039-000 3.18 20.29$                         22.42$                         22.96$                         23.50$                         24.07$                         
047-150-040-000 16.00 102.08$                      112.80$                      115.52$                      118.24$                      121.12$                      
047-150-041-000 8.68 55.38$                         61.19$                         62.67$                         64.15$                         65.71$                         
047-150-042-000 193.00 1,231.34$                  1,360.65$                  1,393.46$                  1,426.27$                  1,461.01$                  
047-150-044-000 26.45 168.75$                      186.47$                      190.97$                      195.47$                      200.23$                      
047-150-066-000 5.19 33.11$                         36.59$                         37.47$                         38.35$                         39.29$                         

Page 55Page 55

DR
AF
T

Page 91 of 96



047-150-067-000 150.96 963.12$                      1,064.27$                  1,089.93$                  1,115.59$                  1,142.77$                  
047-150-070-000 65.23 416.17$                      459.87$                      470.96$                      482.05$                      493.79$                      
047-150-071-000 5.08 32.41$                         35.81$                         36.68$                         37.54$                         38.46$                         
047-150-072-000 6.19 39.49$                         43.64$                         44.69$                         45.74$                         46.86$                         
047-150-086-000 53.00 338.14$                      373.65$                      382.66$                      391.67$                      401.21$                      
047-150-091-000 88.00 561.44$                      620.40$                      635.36$                      650.32$                      666.16$                      
047-150-097-000 98.40 627.79$                      693.72$                      710.45$                      727.18$                      744.89$                      
047-150-110-000 1.11 7.08$                            7.83$                            8.01$                            8.20$                            8.40$                            
047-150-112-000 3.98 25.39$                         28.06$                         28.74$                         29.41$                         30.13$                         
047-150-113-000 184.60 1,177.75$                  1,301.43$                  1,332.81$                  1,364.19$                  1,397.42$                  
047-150-114-000 38.50 245.63$                      271.43$                      277.97$                      284.52$                      291.45$                      
047-150-115-000 34.29 218.77$                      241.74$                      247.57$                      253.40$                      259.58$                      
047-150-116-000 17.90 114.20$                      126.20$                      129.24$                      132.28$                      135.50$                      
047-150-118-000 60.06 383.18$                      423.42$                      433.63$                      443.84$                      454.65$                      
047-150-119-000 72.72 463.95$                      512.68$                      525.04$                      537.40$                      550.49$                      
047-150-121-000 0.74 4.72$                            5.22$                            5.34$                            5.47$                            5.60$                            
047-150-128-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
047-150-129-000 61.70 393.65$                      434.99$                      445.47$                      455.96$                      467.07$                      
047-150-131-000 103.95 663.20$                      732.85$                      750.52$                      768.19$                      786.90$                      
047-150-133-000 1.22 7.78$                            8.60$                            8.81$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            
047-150-134-000 1.28 8.17$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            9.69$                            
047-150-135-000 1.14 7.27$                            8.04$                            8.23$                            8.42$                            8.63$                            
047-150-136-000 1.10 7.02$                            7.76$                            7.94$                            8.13$                            8.33$                            
047-150-137-000 8.33 53.15$                         58.73$                         60.14$                         61.56$                         63.06$                         
047-150-139-000 41.78 266.56$                      294.55$                      301.65$                      308.75$                      316.27$                      
047-150-140-000 117.86 751.95$                      830.91$                      850.95$                      870.99$                      892.20$                      
047-150-141-000 32.19 205.37$                      226.94$                      232.41$                      237.88$                      243.68$                      
047-150-142-000 25.09 160.07$                      176.88$                      181.15$                      185.42$                      189.93$                      
047-150-143-000 20.85 133.02$                      146.99$                      150.54$                      154.08$                      157.83$                      
047-150-144-000 47.38 302.28$                      334.03$                      342.08$                      350.14$                      358.67$                      
047-150-145-000 10.65 67.95$                         75.08$                         76.89$                         78.70$                         80.62$                         
047-150-146-000 10.82 69.03$                         76.28$                         78.12$                         79.96$                         81.91$                         
047-150-147-000 26.36 168.18$                      185.84$                      190.32$                      194.80$                      199.55$                      
047-150-148-000 19.55 124.73$                      137.83$                      141.15$                      144.47$                      147.99$                      
047-150-149-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-150-150-000 69.73 444.88$                      491.60$                      503.45$                      515.30$                      527.86$                      
047-150-152-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-150-153-000 76.59 488.64$                      539.96$                      552.98$                      566.00$                      579.79$                      
047-150-154-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-150-158-000 79.75 508.81$                      562.24$                      575.80$                      589.35$                      603.71$                      
047-150-159-000 80.13 511.23$                      564.92$                      578.54$                      592.16$                      606.58$                      
047-150-160-000 78.47 500.64$                      553.21$                      566.55$                      579.89$                      594.02$                      
047-150-161-000 78.55 501.15$                      553.78$                      567.13$                      580.48$                      594.62$                      
047-150-162-000 20.46 130.53$                      144.24$                      147.72$                      151.20$                      154.88$                      
047-150-163-000 3.03 19.33$                         21.36$                         21.88$                         22.39$                         22.94$                         
047-150-164-000 3.40 21.69$                         23.97$                         24.55$                         25.13$                         25.74$                         
047-150-165-000 93.88 598.95$                      661.85$                      677.81$                      693.77$                      710.67$                      
047-150-166-000 4.27 27.24$                         30.10$                         30.83$                         31.56$                         32.32$                         
047-160-005-000 1.41 9.00$                            9.94$                            10.18$                         10.42$                         10.67$                         
047-160-012-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-160-013-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-016-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
047-160-020-000 0.43 2.74$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.26$                            

Page 56Page 56

DR
AF
T

Page 92 of 96



047-160-022-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
047-160-023-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-160-024-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
047-160-025-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
047-160-026-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-027-000 0.19 1.21$                            1.34$                            1.37$                            1.40$                            1.44$                            
047-160-028-000 0.19 1.21$                            1.34$                            1.37$                            1.40$                            1.44$                            
047-160-029-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
047-160-030-000 0.24 1.53$                            1.69$                            1.73$                            1.77$                            1.82$                            
047-160-031-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-032-000 0.24 1.53$                            1.69$                            1.73$                            1.77$                            1.82$                            
047-160-033-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
047-160-034-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
047-160-035-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-160-036-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-037-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-038-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-039-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-040-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-041-000 0.21 1.34$                            1.48$                            1.52$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            
047-160-042-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-043-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-047-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-049-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-160-050-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-160-051-000 0.48 3.06$                            3.38$                            3.47$                            3.55$                            3.63$                            
047-160-054-000 0.32 2.04$                            2.26$                            2.31$                            2.36$                            2.42$                            
047-160-055-000 0.32 2.04$                            2.26$                            2.31$                            2.36$                            2.42$                            
047-160-057-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-160-058-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-059-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-060-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-062-000 0.21 1.34$                            1.48$                            1.52$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            
047-160-063-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-064-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-160-068-000 0.69 4.40$                            4.86$                            4.98$                            5.10$                            5.22$                            
047-160-070-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
047-160-074-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
047-160-075-000 0.42 2.68$                            2.96$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            
047-160-076-000 0.37 2.36$                            2.61$                            2.67$                            2.73$                            2.80$                            
047-160-077-000 4.95 31.58$                         34.90$                         35.74$                         36.58$                         37.47$                         
047-170-002-000 0.09 0.57$                            0.63$                            0.65$                            0.67$                            0.68$                            
047-170-003-000 0.09 0.57$                            0.63$                            0.65$                            0.67$                            0.68$                            
047-170-004-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-010-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
047-170-011-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-170-012-000 0.43 2.74$                            3.03$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.26$                            
047-170-013-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-170-015-000 0.39 2.49$                            2.75$                            2.82$                            2.88$                            2.95$                            
047-170-021-000 1.92 12.25$                         13.54$                         13.86$                         14.19$                         14.53$                         
047-170-022-000 2.67 17.03$                         18.82$                         19.28$                         19.73$                         20.21$                         
047-170-024-000 0.29 1.85$                            2.04$                            2.09$                            2.14$                            2.20$                            
047-170-025-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            

Page 57Page 57

DR
AF
T

Page 93 of 96



047-170-026-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-170-027-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-170-028-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-170-030-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
047-170-032-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
047-170-035-000 0.52 3.32$                            3.67$                            3.75$                            3.84$                            3.94$                            
047-170-036-000 0.16 1.02$                            1.13$                            1.16$                            1.18$                            1.21$                            
047-170-037-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-170-038-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-170-039-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-170-040-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-170-041-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-170-042-000 0.23 1.47$                            1.62$                            1.66$                            1.70$                            1.74$                            
047-170-043-000 0.34 2.17$                            2.40$                            2.45$                            2.51$                            2.57$                            
047-170-044-000 0.22 1.40$                            1.55$                            1.59$                            1.63$                            1.67$                            
047-170-045-000 0.17 1.08$                            1.20$                            1.23$                            1.26$                            1.29$                            
047-170-046-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-047-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-048-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-049-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-050-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-051-000 0.26 1.66$                            1.83$                            1.88$                            1.92$                            1.97$                            
047-170-052-000 0.90 5.74$                            6.35$                            6.50$                            6.65$                            6.81$                            
047-170-053-000 0.28 1.79$                            1.97$                            2.02$                            2.07$                            2.12$                            
047-170-054-000 0.84 5.36$                            5.92$                            6.06$                            6.21$                            6.36$                            
047-170-055-000 0.65 4.15$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            4.80$                            4.92$                            
047-170-056-000 0.83 5.30$                            5.85$                            5.99$                            6.13$                            6.28$                            
047-180-011-000 464.87 2,965.87$                  3,277.33$                  3,356.36$                  3,435.39$                  3,519.07$                  
047-180-019-000 41.40 264.13$                      291.87$                      298.91$                      305.95$                      313.40$                      
047-180-021-000 57.60 367.49$                      406.08$                      415.87$                      425.66$                      436.03$                      
047-180-026-000 3.18 20.29$                         22.42$                         22.96$                         23.50$                         24.07$                         
047-180-028-000 1.68 10.72$                         11.84$                         12.13$                         12.42$                         12.72$                         
047-180-029-000 103.00 657.14$                      726.15$                      743.66$                      761.17$                      779.71$                      
047-180-032-000 95.94 612.10$                      676.38$                      692.69$                      709.00$                      726.27$                      
047-180-041-000 48.07 306.69$                      338.89$                      347.07$                      355.24$                      363.89$                      
047-180-042-000 47.48 302.92$                      334.73$                      342.81$                      350.88$                      359.42$                      
047-180-049-000 0.47 3.00$                            3.31$                            3.39$                            3.47$                            3.56$                            
047-180-050-000 0.61 3.89$                            4.30$                            4.40$                            4.51$                            4.62$                            
047-180-051-000 1.39 8.87$                            9.80$                            10.04$                         10.27$                         10.52$                         
047-180-055-000 41.24 263.11$                      290.74$                      297.75$                      304.76$                      312.19$                      
047-180-058-000 12.85 81.98$                         90.59$                         92.78$                         94.96$                         97.27$                         
047-180-059-000 2.97 18.95$                         20.94$                         21.44$                         21.95$                         22.48$                         
047-180-060-000 26.18 167.03$                      184.57$                      189.02$                      193.47$                      198.18$                      
047-180-062-000 57.88 369.27$                      408.05$                      417.89$                      427.73$                      438.15$                      
047-180-063-000 3.94 25.14$                         27.78$                         28.45$                         29.12$                         29.83$                         
047-180-064-000 286.86 1,830.17$                  2,022.36$                  2,071.13$                  2,119.90$                  2,171.53$                  
047-180-065-000 36.02 229.81$                      253.94$                      260.06$                      266.19$                      272.67$                      
047-180-066-000 46.31 295.46$                      326.49$                      334.36$                      342.23$                      350.57$                      
047-180-067-000 64.92 414.19$                      457.69$                      468.72$                      479.76$                      491.44$                      
047-190-003-000 49.13 313.45$                      346.37$                      354.72$                      363.07$                      371.91$                      
047-190-004-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-190-008-000 70.00 446.60$                      493.50$                      505.40$                      517.30$                      529.90$                      
047-190-010-000 100.00 638.00$                      705.00$                      722.00$                      739.00$                      757.00$                      

Page 58Page 58

DR
AF
T

Page 94 of 96



047-190-013-000 130.00 829.40$                      916.50$                      938.60$                      960.70$                      984.10$                      
047-190-014-000 158.00 1,008.04$                  1,113.90$                  1,140.76$                  1,167.62$                  1,196.06$                  
047-190-017-000 20.58 131.30$                      145.09$                      148.59$                      152.09$                      155.79$                      
047-190-019-000 100.10 638.64$                      705.71$                      722.72$                      739.74$                      757.76$                      
047-190-020-000 5.60 35.73$                         39.48$                         40.43$                         41.38$                         42.39$                         
047-190-021-000 147.00 937.86$                      1,036.35$                  1,061.34$                  1,086.33$                  1,112.79$                  
047-190-022-000 1.15 7.34$                            8.11$                            8.30$                            8.50$                            8.71$                            
047-190-023-000 46.12 294.25$                      325.15$                      332.99$                      340.83$                      349.13$                      
047-190-025-000 246.00 1,569.48$                  1,734.30$                  1,776.12$                  1,817.94$                  1,862.22$                  
047-190-026-000 122.00 778.36$                      860.10$                      880.84$                      901.58$                      923.54$                      
047-190-027-000 75.19 479.71$                      530.09$                      542.87$                      555.65$                      569.19$                      
047-190-028-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-190-029-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-190-030-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-190-031-000 89.19 569.03$                      628.79$                      643.95$                      659.11$                      675.17$                      
047-190-032-000 114.07 727.77$                      804.19$                      823.59$                      842.98$                      863.51$                      
047-190-033-000 101.47 647.38$                      715.36$                      732.61$                      749.86$                      768.13$                      
047-190-034-000 40.00 255.20$                      282.00$                      288.80$                      295.60$                      302.80$                      
047-190-035-000 77.00 491.26$                      542.85$                      555.94$                      569.03$                      582.89$                      
047-190-036-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-190-037-000 80.00 510.40$                      564.00$                      577.60$                      591.20$                      605.60$                      
047-190-038-000 13.85 88.36$                         97.64$                         100.00$                      102.35$                      104.84$                      
047-260-201-000 2.45 15.63$                         17.27$                         17.69$                         18.11$                         18.55$                         
047-260-202-000 71.95 459.04$                      507.25$                      519.48$                      531.71$                      544.66$                      
047-260-203-000 12.86 82.05$                         90.66$                         92.85$                         95.04$                         97.35$                         
047-260-204-000 234.00 1,492.92$                  1,649.70$                  1,689.48$                  1,729.26$                  1,771.38$                  
047-260-205-000 3.95 25.20$                         27.85$                         28.52$                         29.19$                         29.90$                         
047-260-206-000 39.70 253.29$                      279.89$                      286.63$                      293.38$                      300.53$                      
047-260-207-000 2.28 14.55$                         16.07$                         16.46$                         16.85$                         17.26$                         
047-270-017-000 0.44 2.81$                            3.10$                            3.18$                            3.25$                            3.33$                            
047-270-019-000 1.25 7.98$                            8.81$                            9.03$                            9.24$                            9.46$                            
047-270-020-000 0.65 4.15$                            4.58$                            4.69$                            4.80$                            4.92$                            
047-270-035-000 1.26 8.04$                            8.88$                            9.10$                            9.31$                            9.54$                            
047-440-064-000 3.00 19.14$                         21.15$                         21.66$                         22.17$                         22.71$                         
047-490-001-000 20.00 127.60$                      141.00$                      144.40$                      147.80$                      151.40$                      
047-490-002-000 3.18 20.29$                         22.42$                         22.96$                         23.50$                         24.07$                         
047-490-003-000 3.18 20.29$                         22.42$                         22.96$                         23.50$                         24.07$                         
047-490-007-000 2.17 13.84$                         15.30$                         15.67$                         16.04$                         16.43$                         
047-490-008-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-490-009-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-490-010-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-490-011-000 2.00 12.76$                         14.10$                         14.44$                         14.78$                         15.14$                         
047-490-012-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-490-013-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-490-014-000 1.00 6.38$                            7.05$                            7.22$                            7.39$                            7.57$                            
047-490-016-000 1.22 7.78$                            8.60$                            8.81$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            
047-490-017-000 1.22 7.78$                            8.60$                            8.81$                            9.02$                            9.24$                            
047-490-018-000 2.60 16.59$                         18.33$                         18.77$                         19.21$                         19.68$                         
047-490-019-000 0.97 6.19$                            6.84$                            7.00$                            7.17$                            7.34$                            
047-490-020-000 0.94 6.00$                            6.63$                            6.79$                            6.95$                            7.12$                            
047-490-021-000 1.01 6.44$                            7.12$                            7.29$                            7.46$                            7.65$                            
047-490-022-000 0.95 6.06$                            6.70$                            6.86$                            7.02$                            7.19$                            
047-490-023-000 13.52 86.26$                         95.32$                         97.61$                         99.91$                         102.35$                      

Page 59Page 59

DR
AF
T

Page 95 of 96



047-490-024-000 31.00 197.78$                      218.55$                      223.82$                      229.09$                      234.67$                      
047-490-027-000 1.81 11.55$                         12.76$                         13.07$                         13.38$                         13.70$                         
047-490-028-000 9.19 58.63$                         64.79$                         66.35$                         67.91$                         69.57$                         
047-540-002-000 2161.12 13,787.97$               15,235.93$               15,603.32$               15,970.71$               16,359.71$               
047-710-024-000 112.54 718.01$                      793.41$                      812.54$                      831.67$                      851.93$                      
047-720-001-000 26.98 172.15$                      190.23$                      194.81$                      199.40$                      204.26$                      

Page 60Page 60

DR
AF
T

Page 96 of 96




